
 

Citizens Watchdog Committee 
Meeting Agenda 

Monday, March 11, 2013, 6:30 to 8:30 p.m. 
1333 Broadway, Suite 300, Oakland, CA  94612 

 

Meeting Outcomes: 

 Review and provide feedback on the executive summary of the Program Compliance 
Summary Report 

 Establish a subcommittee to draft the CWC Annual Report 

 Receive a mid-year budget update 

 Receive an update on the fiscal year 2012-2013 (FY 12-13) quarterly investment report 

 Receive responses from staff to the CWC’s information requests 

 Receive an update on the projects and programs watchlist process, the One Bay Area 
Grant Program and Commission actions 
 

6:30 – 6:35 p.m. 1. Welcome and Introductions  

6:35 – 6:40 p.m. 2. Public Comment I 

6:40 – 6:45 p.m. 3. Approval of January 14, 2013 Minutes 
03_CWC_Meeting_Minutes_011413.pdf – Page 1 

A 

6:45 – 7:20 p.m. 4. Compliance Summary Report to CWC 
04_Compliance_Executive_Summary.pdf – Handout at meeting 
04A_CWC_and_Staff_Compliance_Report_Comments 
and_Responses.pdf – Page 33 

I 

7:20 – 7:25 p.m. 5. Establishment of CWC Annual Report Subcommittee A 

7:25 – 7:40 p.m. 6. Mid-year Budget Update 
06_AlamedaCTC_Mid-Year_Budget_Report.pdf – Page 197 

I 

7:40 – 7:55 p.m. 7. Quarterly Investment Report: FY 12-13 First Quarter Report 
07_FY12-13_Quarterly_Investment_Report.pdf – Page 209 

I 

7:55 – 8:00 p.m. 8. CWC Member Reports/Issues Identification 
08_CWC_Issues_Identification_Process_and_Form.pdf – Page 221 

I 

8:00 – 8:20 p.m. 9. Staff Responses to CWC Requests for Information 
09_Response_to_CWC_Inquiry_on_EBP_Costs.pdf – Page 225 

I 



Alameda CTC Citizens Watchdog Committee Meeting Agenda 03/11/2013 
  Page 2 

8:20 – 8:30 p.m. 10. Staff Reports/Board Actions 
A. Projects and Programs Watchlist Update 

10A_Projects_and_Programs_Watchlist.pdf – Page 229 
B. One Bay Area Grant Program Update 
C. General Items 

10C_Alameda_CTC_Action_Items.pdf – Page 231 
10C1_CWC_Calendar_FY12-13.pdf – Page 237 
10C2_CWC_Roster.pdf – Page 239 

I 

8:30 p.m. 11. Adjournment  

Key: A – Action Item; I – Information/Discussion Item; full packet available at www.alamedactc.org  

 
Next Meeting: 

Date: June 10, 2013 
Time: 6:30 to 8:30 p.m. 
Location: Alameda CTC Offices, 1333 Broadway, Suite 300, Oakland, CA  94612 

 
Staff Liaisons 
Tess Lengyel, Deputy Director of Policy, Public Affairs and Legislation, (510) 208-7428, tlengyel@alamedactc.org  
Patricia Reavey, Director of Finance, (510) 208-7422, preavey@alamedactc.org  
Angie Ayers, Public Meeting Coordinator, (510) 208-7450, aayers@alamedactc.org 
 
Location Information: Alameda CTC is located in Downtown Oakland at the intersection of 14

th
 Street and 

Broadway. The office is just a few steps away from the City Center/12
th

 Street BART station. Bicycle parking is 
available inside the building, and in electronic lockers at 14

th
 and Broadway near Frank Ogawa Plaza (requires 

purchase of key card from bikelink.org). There is garage parking for autos and bicycles in the City Center Garage 
(enter on 14

th
 Street between Broadway and Clay). Visit the Alameda CTC website for more information on how to 

get to the Alameda CTC: http://www.alamedactc.com/directions.html. 
 
Public Comment: Members of the public may address the committee regarding any item, including an item not on 
the agenda. All items on the agenda are subject to action and/or change by the committee. The chair may change 
the order of items. 
 
Accommodations/Accessibility: Meetings are wheelchair accessible. Please do not wear scented products so that 
individuals with environmental sensitivities may attend. Call (510) 893-3347 (Voice) or (510) 834-6754 (TTD) five 
days in advance to request a sign-language interpreter. 

http://www.actia2022.com/
mailto:tlengyel@alamedactc.org
mailto:preavey@alamedactc.org
mailto:aayers@alamedactc.org
http://www.alamedactc.com/directions.html


CWC Meeting 03/11/13 
Attachment 03 

 

Alameda CTC Citizens Watchdog Committee Meeting Minutes 
Monday, January 14, 2013, 5:30 p.m., 1333 Broadway, Suite 300, Oakland 

  

Attendance Key (A = Absent, P = Present) 

Members: 
__P__ James Paxson, Chair 
__A__ Harriette Saunders, Vice 

Chair 
__A__ Pamela Belchamber 

__P__ Petra Brady 
__P__ Mike Dubinsky 
__A__ Arthur Geen 
__P__ James Haussener 

__P__ Steve Jones 
__P__ Jo Ann Lew 
__A__ Raj Salwan 
__P__ Hale Zukas 

 
Staff: 
__P__ Arthur L. Dao, Executive Director 
__P__ John Hemiup, Senior Transportation Engineer 
__P__ Tess Lengyel, Deputy Director of Policy, 

Public Affairs and Legislation 
__P__ Stewart Ng, Deputy Director of Programming 

and Projects 

__A__ Patricia Reavey, Director of Finance 
__P__ Matt Todd, Manager of Programming 
__P__ Angie Ayers, Acumen Building Enterprise, Inc. 
__P__ John Nguyen, Hatch Mott MacDonald 
 

  

 
1. Audit and Compliance Report Review 

The CWC members received an orientation on the compliance report review process from 
staff from 5:30 to 5:45 p.m. The members reviewed the Alameda CTC annual program year-
end audit and compliance reports from 5:45 to 6:30 p.m. Members will review the audits 
and reports in further detail on their own and submit comments to Alameda CTC via e-mail 
by January 28, 2013. 
 
Overall, the CWC is pleased with the new compliance policies that require the agencies to 
spend the Measure B funds in a timely manner, define in advance the programs they will 
use reserve funds on, and adopt a complete streets policy. The members were very pleased 
with the new rescission of funds policy, which allows the Commission to return unspent 
funds and interest earned to Alameda CTC. 
 
Questions/feedback from the members: 

 Is the Excel spreadsheet for Table 2 a “smart” program that will detect errors? Staff 
stated that a formula is in place and will detect if calculations in one cell do not 
match the calculations in another cell. This precaution will not stop users from 
completing the form; however, it will alert them of a discrepancy and also allow 
Alameda CTC to easily verify the information. 

 Regarding fund balance, how will last year’s explanations from the agencies on how 
they will use the reserves be tied to this year’s explanations? Staff reminded the 
committee that this is a new policy, and last year’s explanations will not address the 

Page 1



Alameda CTC Citizens Watchdog Committee January 14, 2013 Meeting Minutes 2 

policy. Going forward, Alameda CTC will have the ability to track the information in 
conjunction with the reserve fund policy. 

 Was there push back from the agencies regarding the new rescission of funds 
policy? Staff stated that some of the agencies complained; however, the agencies 
understand that they must comply with the new policy to continue to receive 
Measure B funds. 

 
Staff reviewed the sample audit and compliance report for the City of Dublin Bicycle and 
Pedestrian Program with the CWC. This review served as a training tool for new members 
and was a refresher for existing members. Staff agreed to email the CWC the compliance 
review tracking and comment form to allow members to record their comments. During the 
presentation, staff requested comments by January 28, 2013. 
 

2. Welcome and Introductions 
James Paxson, CWC Chair, called the meeting to order at 6:35 p.m. The meeting began with 
introductions and meeting outcomes. James welcomed to the committee the new member 
Steve Jones. 
 
Guests present: Brian Geysher; Ahmad Gharaibeh, Vavrinek, Trine, Day & Co., LLP (VTD); Raj 
Murthy, Alameda CTC Program Management and Project Control Team; James O’Brien, 
Alameda CTC Program Management and Project Control Team 
 

3. Public Comment 
There were no public comments. 
 

4. Approval of November 19, 2012 Minutes 
Mike Dubinsky moved to approve the minutes as written. Petra Brady seconded the motion. 
The motion carried 6-0, with one abstention, Steve Jones. 
 

5. Update on Projects and Programs 
Stewart Ng gave an overview on the status of capital projects (Attachment A). The 
presentation covered the 43 Alameda CTC active capital projects, including projects funded 
by Measure B and non-Measure B funding sources. The current estimated cost is $3.8 billion 
for the 43 active capital projects. Stewart’s overview included a summary of capital projects 
by: 

 Type of project – The 43 active capital projects include seven mass transit, 27 
highway, seven local streets and roads, and two bicycle and pedestrian projects. 

 Fund type and implementing agency – Eight projects are funded by Proposition 1B, 
the Transportation Bond Project; 28 projects are Measure B-funded; seven projects 
are non-Measure B funded. 

 Phase – Staff presented the number of projects by phase and costs. 

 Planning area – Eight projects are in North County; 12 projects are in Central County; 
eight project are in South County; 16 projects are in East County.  

 Milestone updates 

 Project photographs 

Page 2



Alameda CTC Citizens Watchdog Committee January 14, 2013 Meeting Minutes 3 

 
Questions/feedback from the members: 

 Why is the CWC being informed about projects funded by bonds and non-Measure B 
funds? Staff provided an update on all of Alameda CTC capital projects. The bond 
funds are only available for the construction phase of the projects. Funds from the 
2000 Measure B have been allocated for preconstruction and construction support 
phases for some of the bond-funded projects. Staff noted that the Alameda CTC 
Board approved utilization of Measure B funds for these projects. Staff informed the 
committee that the Measure B Expenditure Plan lists a Congestion Relief Emergency 
Fund, which is an emergency contingency fund to help relieve congestion in a major 
corridor. The Commission approved a portion of these funds for the bond projects. 

 Will bond-funded projects appear in the compliance report? No. The compliance 
report is only for Measure B pass-through funds. 

 What is the status of projects that missed their deadlines and were granted 
extensions? The two projects in that category are: 

o Dumbarton Rail Corridor – The Expenditure Plan required full funding of 
plans and environmental clearance. The project sponsor completed the 
environmental document; however, the project lacks significant funding, and 
the Federal Transit Administration has not approved the document. The 
project team will request an extension from the Commission in March. 

o Bus Rapid Transit (BRT) project – The BRT achieved environmental clearance. 
This project had a request for funding in the Measure B1 Transportation 
Expenditure Plan. Since the measure did not pass, the agency has refined the 
scope of the project to balance the total estimated costs with total available 
funding. 

 If Alameda CTC seeks additional financing, what are the projects that will drive that 
effort? Staff stated that Alameda CTC will do an assessment to determine how much 
funding is needed. The projects driving this effort are: 

o BART to Warm Springs 
o Oakland Airport Connector 
o Route 84 Expressway 

 
Staff told the committee that a table exists that will clarify the information in the 
presentation. Staff agreed to email the members the table, which summarizes the 2000 
Measure capital projects.  
 
A CWC member wanted to know why the CWC hadn’t known about the Measure B funds 
being used for bond projects. Staff provided information on the relationship between the 
budget, the financial statement, and the strategic plan. The 2000 Measure B funding for the 
Congestion Relief Emergency Funds (CREF) is included in the 2000 Measure B Expenditure 
Plan. The breakdown of the CREF is approved by the Commission and has been included in 
previous project update presentations. Measure B funds were used as leverage to obtain 
additional funds. Staff informed the committee that the construction capital expenditures 
funded by the I-Bond funding for these projects will not appear on the Alameda CTC’s 
financial statements because Caltrans is incurring the costs for these projects and drawing 

Page 3



Alameda CTC Citizens Watchdog Committee January 14, 2013 Meeting Minutes 4 

down the I-Bond funding directly (with the exception of four of the sub-projects under the I-
80 Integrated Corridor Management umbrella). 
 
John Hemiup reviewed the presentation on the pass-through fund program and grant 
program (Attachment B). The presentation included the breakdown of the 60 percent of 
Measure B funds allocated to programs and background information on each funding 
source. John highlighted certain grant-funded projects to demonstrate the array of services, 
projects, programs, and plans implemented throughout the county. 
 
The program fund distribution is as follows: 

 Local Streets and Roads – 22.34 (percent pass-through funds) 

 Mass Transit – 21. 92 percent (pass-through funds and grants) 

 Paratransit – 10.45 percent (pass-through funds and grants) 

 Bicycle and Pedestrian Safety – 5 percent (pass-through funds and grants) 

 Transit Center Development – 0.19 percent (pass-through funds and grants) 
 
Questions/feedback from members: 

 A member stated that the Measure B Makes a Difference slide (#5) is a good 
depiction of pass-through funds and suggested that Alameda CTC create a similar 
slide for grant funds. 

 A member discussed the frequency of updating the Countywide Bicycle and 
Pedestrian Plans and suggested Alameda CTC consider using the funds to make 
other improvements and consider creating best practices for going forward. 

 The Paratransit Gap Grant Programs slide (#13) states that paratransit programs 
handle approximately one million rides annually. Where does the money come 
from? Staff stated these rides are funded with 2000 Measure B, fares and other 
funding through services such as East Bay Paratransit. The funds are monitored 
through both the Compliance Report and Program Plan Review processes. 

 A member suggested that Alameda CTC look at congestion relief and greenhouse gas 
reduction as part of the grant program. 

 
6. Alameda CTC Audited Annual Financial Report, June 30, 2012 

Ahmad Gharaibeh with VTD presented Alameda CTC audited annual financial report for 
June 30, 2012 and the limitation worksheet for the fiscal year that ended June 30, 2012 
(Attachment C). He noted that this is the first consolidated Alameda CTC audit since the 
merger of the Alameda County Congested Management Agency and the Alameda County 
Transportation Improvement Authority. 
 
Ahmad stated that the VTD auditors found no material weaknesses or items of 
administrative concern, and VTD issued a “clean” or “unqualified” opinion, meaning that 
the information stated in the financial statements is accurate in all material respects. 
 
Ahmad acknowledged that at the December 6, 2012 Joint Commission/CWC Audit 
Committee meeting, there was agreement by Alameda CTC on modifications to the 

Page 4



Alameda CTC Citizens Watchdog Committee January 14, 2013 Meeting Minutes 5 

limitations worksheet to assist members in understanding the financial report on the ACTIA 
Measure B figures.  
 
Questions/feedback from members: 

 A member stated the project revenue in the general fund on page 106 was 
$4,531,006 versus the actual project revenue of $4,894,950 on page 129. Why are 
the numbers different when the fund ending balances are the same? Ahmad stated 
that one difference is the “operating transfer in” for $363,944 on page 106. From an 
audit gap perspective, “operating transfer in” is shown as a separate line item as 
stated on page 106. From a budgeted perspective, it’s all rolled into one number as 
stated on page 129, which is the amount rolled into the $4,894,950. 

 Why does the administrative percentage double when both agencies are combined? 
Ahmad stated that the actual amount for both ACTIA and ACCMA is close; however, 
the denominator used makes the difference. He stated that page 134 of the agenda 
packet shows the administrative costs for ACTIA and ACCMA separately. 

 
7. CWC Member Reports/Issues Identification 

None 
 

8. Staff Responses to CWC Requests for Information 
James Paxson stated that staff responses to CWC requests for information are a new 
agenda item. The purpose of this section is to create a formal way of getting responses from 
staff. He mentioned that if items are identified in the meeting, staff will bring a response 
back to the committee and place the items under this agenda item. 
 
James requested staff to review and discuss the table that summarizes the 2000 Measure 
capital projects at the March 11, 2013 meeting. This item was discussed in agenda item 5 
above. 
 
At the November 19, 2012 meeting, James Haussener submitted an Issues Identification 
Form requesting information on how the Alameda CTC plans to spend down the ACTIA 
General Fund balance. Art Dao reviewed and discussed the memo in the agenda packet. 
 
At the November 19, 2012 meeting, James Paxson requested staff create a cost benefit 
analysis to assist in determining if the CWC is receiving a good return on its investment 
when the 10th Annual Report to the Public was published. Tess Lengyel reviewed and 
discussed the memo and cost benefit analysis in the agenda packet.  
 
The CWC members suggested that the committee begin to address the creation of annual 
report to the public earlier. The members also stated that the goal of the CWC is to make 
sure the outreach efforts are effective and further discussion will take place to ensure the 
CWC 11th Annual Report to the Public reaches more people in Alameda County. CWC 
members agreed to submit ideas to staff with various options on how to make the annual 
report more effective. One consideration mentioned in the meeting is to possibly change 
the annual report to a quarterly report similar to the Alameda CTC E-newsletter. The 

Page 5



Alameda CTC Citizens Watchdog Committee January 14, 2013 Meeting Minutes 6 

members requested that discussion of these ideas take place in the March 11, 2013 
meeting. 
 
A CWC member requested by email that Alameda CTC staff provide additional information 
to help CWC members understand the funding for development and placement of the 
2012 Alameda County Transportation Expenditure Plan on the November 2012 ballot. Staff 
discussed the memo in the agenda packet. Staff noted that the Commission will form a 
subcommittee to discuss lessons learned during the Measure B1 ballot initiative. 
 

9. Staff Reports/Board Actions 
A. General Items 

Staff stated that the Alameda CTC Commission action items are listed in the agenda 
packet.  
 
Art Dao gave the committee an update on the One Bay Area Grant program. He 
informed the committee that OBAG will move forward with a call for projects.  
 

10. Adjournment/Next Meeting 
The meeting adjourned at 8:30 p.m. The next meeting is scheduled for March 11, 2013 at 
the Alameda CTC offices. 
 
Attachments 
Attachment A: Semi-annual Capital Projects Update Presentation 
Attachment B: Pass-through Fund and Grant Programs Update Presentation 
Attachment C: Annual Financial Report for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012 

Presentation 

Page 6



1

Semi-Annual Capital 
Projects Update
(April 2012-October 2012)

Semi-Annual Capital 
Projects Update
(April 2012-October 2012)

Semi-Annual Capital Projects Update (October 2012) Presented to the CWC on January 14, 2013 1

A Presentation for the 
Citizens Watchdog Committee (CWC) 

January 14, 2013

( p )( p )

ACTIVE CAPITAL PROJECTS SUMMARY

 By Type of Project

Overview

 By Type of Project
 By Fund Type and Implementing Agency
 By Phase
 By Planning Area
 Milestone Updates

Semi-Annual Capital Projects Update (October 2012) Presented to the CWC on January 14, 2013 2

 Project Photographs

Attachment A

Page 7



1/14/2013

2

Capital Projects by Type
Number of 

Projects
Project Type Total Cost

($ x Million)

7 Mass Transit $2,300

27 Highway $1,200

7 Local Streets & Roads $338

2 Bicycle & Pedestrian $26

Semi-Annual Capital Projects Update (October 2012) Presented to the CWC on January 14, 2013 3

2 Bicycle & Pedestrian $26

43 Active Projects $3,840

Capital Projects by Fund Source
Number of 

Projects
Fund Source Implemented by 

Alameda CTC
Implemented by 

Others

8 I-BOND 8 0

28 MEASURE B 12 16

7 OTHER* 7 0

Semi-Annual Capital Projects Update (October 2012) Presented to the CWC on January 14, 2013 4

43 ALL 27 16

*Other = Non Measure B or I-Bond Funding

Page 8



1/14/2013

3

Capital Projects by Phase
Number of 

Projects
Phase Total Costs

($ x Million)

4 S i $214 Scoping $21

5 Preliminary Engineering / 
Environmental Studies

$466

12 Design / ROW $593

17 Construction $2,544

5 Plant Establishment / $230

Semi-Annual Capital Projects Update (October 2012) Presented to the CWC on January 14, 2013 5

5 Plant Establishment / 
Closeout / Various

$230

43 $3,840

ALAMEDA CTC ACTIVE CAPITAL PROJECTS
Project Location Map

Semi-Annual Capital Projects Update (October 2012) Presented to the CWC on January 14, 2013 6

Page 9



1/14/2013

4

NORTH COUNTY
8  Projects
2 MASS TRANSIT
4 HIGHWAY

1 LOCAL STREETS/ROADS

H4

1 BICYCLE/PEDESTRIAN

H1

H2

H3L1

P1

Semi-Annual Capital Projects Update (October 2012) Presented to the CWC on January 14, 2013 7

T1

T2

North County – Active Project Status Update

Map 
ID APN# Project Title Current Phase Construction

Start
Construction
End

T1 603.0 BART Oakland Airport Connector CONST Sep 2010 Dec 2013

Telegraph Avenue Corridor BusT2 607.0 Telegraph Avenue Corridor Bus
Rapid Transit ENV/DESIGN Jan 2014 Apr 2016

H1 610.0 I-880/Broadway-Jackson
I/C Improvement (Study Only) SCOPING N/A N/A

H2 791.0 I-80 Integrated Corridor Mobility CONST Jun 2011 Sep 2014

H3 717.0 I-880 North Safety and Operational
Improvements DESIGN / ROW May 2013 May 2017

H4 765 0 I 80 Gilman (Study Only) SCOPING N/A N/A

Semi-Annual Capital Projects Update (October 2012) Presented to the CWC on January 14, 2013 8

H4 765.0 I-80 Gilman (Study Only) SCOPING N/A N/A

L1 740.0 Webster Street SMART Corridors CONST Sep 2012 Feb 2013

P1 604.0 Downtown Oakland Streetscape
Improvement – 4C/4A/4B2 CONST Sep 2007 Jun 2015

Page 10



1/14/2013

5

H4

H5

H6 H7

CENTRAL 
COUNTY
12 Projects
7 HIGHWAY

H1
H2

Semi-Annual Capital Projects Update (October 2012) Presented to the CWC on January 14, 2013 9

7 HIGHWAY

5 LOCAL STREETS / 
ROADS

H3

Map 
ID APN# Project Title Current Phase Construction

Start
Construction
End

H1 507.0 Central Alameda County Freeway 
System Operational Analysis (Study Only) SCOPING N/A N/A

Central County – Active Project Status Update

H2 612.0 I-580 Castro Valley Interchange 
Improvements PLANT EST. Jun 2008 Jun 2011

H3 615.0 Route 92/Clawiter – Whitesell
Interchange and Reliever Route DESIGN/ROW Jul 2013 Jul 2015

H4 730.0 I-880 Southbound HOV Lane –
North Segment CONST Nov 2012 Jan 2015

H5 730.0 I-880 Southbound HOV Lane –
South Segment CONST Sep 2012 Jan 2016

Semi-Annual Capital Projects Update (October 2012) Presented to the CWC on January 14, 2013 10

H5 730.0 South Segment CO S Sep 0 Ja  0 6

H6 730.0 I-880 Southbound HOV Lane –
Landscaping / Hardscaping DESIGN TBD TBD

H7 764.0 San Leandro Landscaping CONST Jul 2012 Feb 2013

Page 11



1/14/2013

6

Map 
ID APN# Project Title Current Phase Construction

Start
Construction
End

L1 506.0 Route 238/Mission-Foothill -Jackson
Corridor Improvement CONST Apr 2010 Jul 2013

Central County continued

L2 509.0 Castro Valley Local Area Traffic
Circulation Improvement SCOPING TBD TBD

L3 613.0 Lewelling/East Lewelling Boulevard
Widening CONST Jul 2009 Aug 2012

L4 617.1 Hesperian Boulevard/Lewelling
Boulevard I/C Improvements CONST Jan 2010 Aug 2012

E 14th St /Hesperian Blvd /150th St  I/C

Semi-Annual Capital Projects Update (October 2012) Presented to the CWC on January 14, 2013 11

L5 619.0 E 14th St./Hesperian Blvd./150th St. I/C
Improvements DESIGN Sep 2013 May 2015

SOUTH COUNTY
8 Projects

3 MASS TRANSIT T2

4 HIGHWAY

1 LOCAL STREETS / 
ROADS

T1

H3

T3

H2

L1

Semi-Annual Capital Projects Update (October 2012) Presented to the CWC on January 14, 2013 12

T1

H1

H4

Page 12



1/14/2013

7

Map 
ID APN# Project Title Current Phase Construction

Start
Construction
End

T1 602.0 BART Warm Springs Extension –
Stage 1 & Stage 2 CONST Sep 2009 Dec 2015

T2 606 0 Union City Intermodal Station CLOSEOUT Jun 2007 Mar 2012

South County – Active Project Status Update

T2 606.0 Union City Intermodal Station CLOSEOUT Jun 2007 Mar 2012

T3 625.0 Dumbarton Rail Corridor ENV TBD TBD

H1 501.0 I-880/ Mission Boulevard (Route 
262) Interchange Completion CONST Jun 2012 Jan 2015

H2 710.4 I-680 Sunol Express Lanes –
Southbound CLOSEOUT Oct 2008 Apr 2012

H3 721 0 I-680 Sunol Express Lanes – SCOPING TBD TBD

Semi-Annual Capital Projects Update (October 2012) Presented to the CWC on January 14, 2013 13

H3 721.0 I 680 Sunol Express Lanes 
Northbound SCOPING TBD TBD

H4 770.0 I-680/I-880 Cross Connector
Studies (Study Only) SCOPING N/A N/A

L1 505.0 I-880 to Mission Boulevard East-
West Connector DESIGN Nov 2014 May 2017

T1

EAST COUNTY
16 Projects

2 MASS TRANSIT

T2H1

H2

H3
H4

H5 H7 H6H8

H10H11H9 H12P1

Semi-Annual Capital Projects Update (October 2012) Presented to the CWC on January 14, 2013 14

2 MASS TRANSIT

12 HIGHWAY

1 BICYCLE/PEDESTRIAN

H4

Page 13



1/14/2013

8

Map 
ID APN# Project Title Current Phase Construction 

Start
Construction 
End

T1 601.0 Altamont Commuter Express Rail CONST Various Various

T2 626.0 I-580 Corridor/BART to Livermore 
Studies  (Study Only) ENV N/A N/A

East County – Active Project Status Update

Studies  (Study Only) / /

H1 623.0 Isabel Avenue - Route 84/I-580
Interchange CLOSEOUT Jan 2009 Mar 2012

H2 624.1 Route 84 Expressway –
North Segment CONST Mar 2012 Mar 2014

H3 624.2 Route 84 Expressway –
South Segment DESIGN/ROW Feb 2015 Dec 2016

Semi-Annual Capital Projects Update (October 2012) Presented to the CWC on January 14, 2013 15

H4 624.3 Route 84 Expressway –
Landscape DESIGN Mar 2016 Sep 2019

H5 720.3 I-580 Corridor Environmental 
Mitigation N/A Various Various

Map 
ID APN# Project Title Current Phase Construction

Start
Construction 
End

H6 720.4 I-580 Eastbound (HOT) Express Lane DESIGN Oct 2014 Nov 2015

I-580 Eastbound HOV Lane – Segment 3 

East County continued

H7 720.5 I 580 Eastbound HOV Lane Segment 3 
with Auxiliary (AUX) Lane CONST Oct 2012 Nov 2014

H8 723.0 I-580 Right of Way (ROW) Preservation ROW N/A N/A

H9 724.0 I-580 Westbound HOV Lane –
West Segment CONST Oct 2012 Nov 2014

H10 724.0 I-580 Westbound HOV Lane –
East Segment CONST Oct 2012 Nov 2014

H11 724.0 I-580 Westbound HOV Lane –
Landscaping DESIGN TBD TBD

Semi-Annual Capital Projects Update (October 2012) Presented to the CWC on January 14, 2013 16

H12 724.1 I-580 Westbound Express (HOT) Lane DESIGN Nov 2014 Nov 2015

P1 609.0 Iron Horse Transit Route DESIGN Jun 2013 Jun 2014

Page 14



1/14/2013

9

Contract Status Overview as of January 2013
Project Advertisement 

Date
Bid Opening Award Start of 

Construction Field 
Activities*

I-580 Eastbound HOV Segment 3 
with AUX Lane

7/09/2012 (A) 10/05/2012 (A) 11/16/2012 (A) APR 2013 (T)

Milestone Update - CMIA BOND 

with AUX Lane

I-580 Westbound HOV – East 
Segment

6/25/2012 (A) 9/19/2012 (A) 11/20/2012 (A) APR 2013 (T)

I-580 Westbound HOV – West 
Segment

6/25/2012 (A) 8/29/2012 (A) 10/29/2012 (A) MAR 2013 (T)

I-880 Southbound HOV – North 
Segment 

6/25/2012 (A) 10/12/2012 (A) 11/08/2012 (A) JAN 2013 (T)

I-880 Southbound HOV – South 
Segment 

6/18/2012 (A) 8/22/2012 (A) 9/14/2012 (A) JAN 2013 (T)

I-80 Integrated Corridor Mobility 
(ICM) #4 ARM

6/18/2012 (A) 8/24/2012 (A) 9/10/2012 (A) DEC 2012 (A)

Semi-Annual Capital Projects Update (October 2012) Presented to the CWC on January 14, 2013 17

(ICM) #4 ARM

I-80 Integrated Corridor Mobility 
(ICM) #5 ATM

6/18/2012 (A) 9/21/2012 (A) 10/12/2012 (A) JAN 2013 (T)

Note: The shaded cell signifies the current point of project along the path to award and start of construction activities

(A)=Actual   (T)=Target   

*Construction start dates contingent upon winter weather conditions 

Milestone Update
Recently achieved milestones (April 2012 - January 2013):
• I-880 Mission Boulevard (Route 262) Interchange Completion (APN 501.0)

 VTA awarded Mission/Warren/Freight Railroad Relocation Program 
(included Phase 1B improvements) in June 2012 
C i  k b  l  20 2 d i  h d l d f  l i   Construction work began July 2012 and is scheduled for completion 
early 2015

• Telegraph Avenue Bus Rapid Transit (APN 607.0)
 FTA Record of Decision - June 2012

• Lewelling / East Lewelling Boulevard Widening (APN 613.0)
 Construction substantially completed August 2012

Semi-Annual Capital Projects Update (October 2012) Presented to the CWC on January 14, 2013 18

 Ribbon cutting ceremony held October 31, 2012

• Dumbarton Rail Corridor  (APN 625.0)
 Expanded bus service in the corridor began in July 2012

Page 15



1/14/2013

10

Recently achieved milestones (continued)

• Webster Street SMART Corridors (APN 740.2)

 Construction contract awarded September 2012; construction 
activities began December 2012

S  L d  L d i  (764 0)• San Leandro Landscaping (764.0)

 Construction contract advertised June 2012; awarded July 2012

• I-80 Integrated Corridor Mobility Project (ICM) (APN 791.0)

 Groundbreaking ceremony held October 19, 2012

• BART Warm Springs Extension (APN 602.0)

Semi-Annual Capital Projects Update (October 2012) Presented to the CWC on January 14, 2013 19

 BART held a Project Milestone Celebration on October 26, 2012, 
marking completion of the Stage1 Subway tunnel

QUESTIONS ?

Semi-Annual Capital Projects Update (October 2012) Presented to the CWC on January 14, 2013 20

Page 16



1

Pass-through Fund and 
Grant Programs Update

A Presentation by
Al d  C t  T t ti  C i i  St ffAlameda County Transportation Commission Staff

January 2013

A Brief History: A Brief History: 
Measure BMeasure B

• Measure B half-cent sales tax approved by voters 
in 1986

• Alameda County was one of the first California 
Self-Help Counties
 Self-help Counties generate approximately $4 billion 

per year for California transportation and mobility
• In 2000: Measure B was reauthorized with 81.5% 

voter approval rate
• In 2002: Tax collection and program • In 2002: Tax collection and program 

allocations began
• In 2004: Grant allocations began

2Pass-through Fund and Grant Programs Update

Attachment B

Page 17



1/23/2013

2

Measure BMeasure B--Funded ProgramsFunded Programs

• Allocates funds to 
21 agencies/jurisdictions

• Funds four types 
of programs
 Bicycle and Pedestrian Safety

Pass-through Fund Program Four Grant Programs

• Funds four types of programs
 Local Street and Roads
 Mass Transit
 Special Transportation for Seniors & 

People with Disabilities (Paratransit)
 Bicycle and Pedestrian Safety

• Higher than anticipated tax 
revenues in FY 11-12

y y
 Paratransit
 Express Bus
 Transit Center Development (TCD)

• 121 projects awarded to date 
since 2004, totaling $32.0 M

• $32.0 M of Measure B funds 
leveraged $87.4 M of other funds 
for a total investment of $119.4 M

• Next Bicycle & Pedestrian, TCD and 
Express Bus Programs Call for 
Projects will be coordinated with 

• Distributed $60.5 million in FY 
11-12

Projects will be coordinated with 
the Federal One Bay Area Grant 
(OBAG)

• Next Paratransit Program Call for 
Projects anticipated in February 
2013

3Pass-through Fund and Grant Programs Update

Measure B PassMeasure B Pass--through Funds and through Funds and 
Grants DistributionGrants Distribution

60% of annual Measure B Revenues for five programs:
• Local Streets and Roads (22.34%)
• Mass Transit (21 92%)• Mass Transit (21.92%)

 Countywide Local and Feeder Bus Service (16.86%)
 AC Transit Welfare to Work Program (1.46%)
 Alameda/Oakland Ferry Service (0.78%)
 Countywide Express Bus Service (0.70%)
 Altamont Commuter Express (2.12%)

• Paratransit (10.45%)
• Bicycle and Pedestrian Safety (5%)

 25% regional planning and regional projects5% eg o a  p a g a d eg o a  p ojec s
 75% local jurisdictions

• Transit Center Development (0.19%) 
 Local Match
 TOD-TAP

4Pass-through Fund and Grant Programs Update

Page 18



1/23/2013

3

Measure B Makes a DifferenceMeasure B Makes a Difference
Total Measure B Pass-through and Grant Funds

Allocated from April 1, 2002 through June 30, 2012

Over $602.8 million

FY 06-07 $61,176,456

121 Bicycle and Pedestrian, 
Express Bus, Paratransit and 

TOD Awards  through 
June 30, 2012

$32.0 million

Pass-through Payments
Distributed through June 30, 2012

Measure B Grants
FY 07-08 $62,543,374
FY 08-09 $54,501,184
FY 09-10 $50,808,873
FY 10-11 $56,857,026
FY 11-12 $60,556,173

$119.4 million

Total with Other Funding 
Commitments  to Grants

FY 05-06 $59,357,051
FY 04-05 $54,404,793
FY 03-04 $53,086,000
FY 02-03 $49,455,451
FY 01-02 $12,006,000

5Pass-through Fund and Grant Programs Update

Fiscal Year 11-12 
Pass-through Distributions

Measure B Pass Through Amount

PassPass--through Funding Distributionsthrough Funding Distributions

Measure B Pass Through 
Distribution

Amount
(in millions)

Local Streets and Roads $24.0

Mass Transit $22.8

Paratransit $9.7

Bicycle and Pedestrian 
Safety

$4.0

TOTAL $60 5TOTAL $60.5

6Pass-through Fund and Grant Programs Update

Page 19



1/23/2013

4

PassPass--through Fund Compliance through Fund Compliance 
Reporting RequirementsReporting Requirements

• Road miles served (not applicable to transit agencies)
• Population numbers (not applicable to all projects)• Population numbers (not applicable to all projects)
• Complete Streets Policy by June 2013
• Article in Recipient’s or Alameda CTC’s newsletter
• Website coverage of the project
• Signage about Measure B/VRF funding
• End-of-year independent audit due 12/27/12
• End-of-year compliance report due 12/31/12
• Audits and compliance reports posted on Alameda 

CTC web page

7Pass-through Fund and Grant Programs Update

Grant Program OverviewGrant Program Overview
• Competitive programs that improve 

transportation
 39 active projects
 82 complete projects

• Improve transportation access for the 
diverse population

• Provide improvements that encourage 
Alameda County residents to walk, bike, 
take public transportation and live in transit 
oriented developmentsoriented developments

8Pass-through Fund and Grant Programs Update

Page 20



1/23/2013

5

Bicycle and Pedestrian Bicycle and Pedestrian 
Countywide Discretionary Fund Countywide Discretionary Fund 

(CDF) Grant Program(CDF) Grant Program
• Updates to CountywideUpdates to Countywide

Pedestrian and Bicycle 
Plans

• City and County bicycle 
and pedestrian plans

• Gap closures
• Education and safety Education and safety 

programs
• Capital projects 

9Pass-through Fund and Grant Programs Update

City of City of FremontFremont
Irvington Area Irvington Area 

Pedestrian Improvement ProjectPedestrian Improvement Project
• Fremont is constructing pedestrian 

improvements at six intersections along 
Fremont Boulevard, between Eugene 
Street and Washington Boulevard  in the Street and Washington Boulevard, in the 
Irvington District.  

• Project elements include:
• Installing ADA-compliant curb ramps
• Constructing bulb-outs and 

expanded median islands to reduce 
crossing distance

• Adjusting pedestrian push button 
heights and reach to improve e g s a d eac  o p o e 
accessibility for people using 
wheelchairs

• Project will improve pedestrian safety at 
signalized and non-signalized 
intersections

10Pass-through Fund and Grant Programs Update

Page 21



1/23/2013

6

Express Bus Service Express Bus Service 
Grant ProgramGrant Program

• Expansion and enhancement of operations
• Express bus services

 Dynamic message signage
 Real-time information systems
 Accessibility improvements

11Pass-through Fund and Grant Programs Update

Livermore Amador Valley Transportation AuthorityLivermore Amador Valley Transportation Authority

Express Bus Express Bus 
Operating AssistanceOperating Assistance

• Measure B supports the 
operation of LAVTA’s only 
WHEELS Express Bus Service 
Routes: Routes: 
• Route 20X - Service between 

Pleasanton and Livermore
• Route 70X - Service between 

Dublin and Walnut Creek
• Route 12V - Service between 

Hacienda Road/I-580 and Airway 
Blvd/I-580

• Project increases transit 
connectivity to BART stations, y ,
transit centers, and local 
transit services

• Project expands and 
enhances express bus services 
countywide

12Pass-through Fund and Grant Programs Update

Page 22



1/23/2013

7

Paratransit Gap Paratransit Gap 
Grant ProgramsGrant Programs

• Largest paratransit allocation of 
any Bay Area sales tax measure

• Approximately 1 million rides • Approximately 1 million rides 
annually

• Wheelchair and Scooter 
Breakdown Transportation Service

• Hospital Discharge Services
• One-stop shopping for 

mobility solutionsmobility solutions
• On-going city and Americans with 

Disabilities Act (ADA) paratransit 
programs

13Pass-through Fund and Grant Programs Update

• Provides volunteer escorts for seniors who cannot 
use public transportation independently.

Senior Support Program of the TriSenior Support Program of the Tri--ValleyValley
Volunteers Assisting Same Day Volunteers Assisting Same Day 

Transportation and EscortsTransportation and Escorts

• Volunteer drivers to use their personal vehicles to 
provide service to individuals in Alameda’s East 
County

• Measure B funding helps the program 
• Develop policies and procedures 
• Recruit and train volunteers
• Create outreach materials
• Develop a volunteer database

14Pass-through Fund and Grant Programs Update

Page 23



1/23/2013

8

Transit Oriented Development Transit Oriented Development 
Grant ProgramGrant Program

• Focus on residential and retail 
development near transit centersp

• Mode shift away from cars to 
encourage walking, biking, and 
using public transportation

• Accessibility improvements

15Pass-through Fund and Grant Programs Update

• Improves bicycle and pedestrian access to the 
West Oakland BART Station

City of OaklandCity of Oakland
West Oakland Seventh Street West Oakland Seventh Street 

Transit Village Streetscape ProjectTransit Village Streetscape Project

• Area beautification
• Enhances sense of community and transit oriented 

transportation

16Pass-through Fund and Grant Programs Update

Page 24



1

Annual Financial Report 

for the Fiscal Year Ended 

June 30, 2012J 3 ,

Financial Audit
 Financial statements being presented are for the Fiscal Year 

E d d J       d i l d   i i  f  b h  h  ACCMA Ended June 30, 2012, and include activity for both the ACCMA 
and ACTIA.

 Financial statements are the responsibility of management.
 Our responsibility is to express an opinion of the financial 

statements based on our audit.
 We plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance 

about whether the financial statements are fairly stated.
 An Audit includes: An Audit includes: 

 Examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and 
disclosures in the financial statements.

 Assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates 
made by management.

 Evaluating overall financial statement presentation.

Attachment C

Page 25



12/28/2012

2

Financial Audit 
Continued

 Audits are performed in conformance with Generally p y
Accepted Auditing Standards (GAAS) which requires the 
auditor:
 adequately plan the work and properly supervise assistants,

 obtain a sufficient understanding of the entity and its 
environment, including its internal control, to assess the risk 
of material misstatement of the financial statements whether 
due to error or fraud, and to design the nature, timing, and , g , g,
extent of further audit procedures, and

 obtain sufficient, appropriate audit evidence by performing 
audit procedures, on a test basis, to afford a reasonable 
assurance for an opinion regarding the financial statements 
under an audit.

CWC Audit Concerns Addressed
 As part of the audit procedures VTD:

t t d d t  f   ll    f th  Al d  CTC  i     i t   f t ti   tested data from all areas of the Alameda CTC using a variety of testing 
strategies, including analytical procedures, confirmations of account 
balances and search for unrecorded liabilities, 

 consulted with prior audit firms, but did not learn of any concerns over 
Measure B funds,

 confirmed that ACTIA transactions are accounted for separately from all 
other funds in the financial system,

 confirmed the amounts that were reported on the limitation calculations 
for both the 4.5% administration and the 1% salary and benefit limitations 
and confirmed compliance with those requirements, p q

 reviewed the methodology of accounting for hours on timecards, traced 
payroll charges back to specific timecards to verify the allocation of time in 
payroll from the timecards and confirmed supervisory approval (there were 
no unusual trends in the allocation of time detected), and

 determined general fund charges to be higher risk and tested to ensure 
allocations of administrative expenses to the ACTIA general fund were 
calculated reasonably and accurately and were properly allocated.

Page 26



12/28/2012

3

Required Communications
 We are required to communicate significant We are required to communicate significant 
deficiencies or material weaknesses in internal control 
to the CWC.  

 We noted no significant deficiencies or material 
weaknesses in internal controls.

 We had no adjustments to the financial statements.

d d ff l h f f We encountered no difficulties in the performance of 
the audit.  

Alameda CTC Financial Highlights
Comparative information from the fiscal year ended June 30, 2011 

 d i d f   h   bi d d   f ACTIA  d  h  ACCMA  was derived from the combined data of ACTIA and the ACCMA. 
 Total net asset were $241.2 million at June 30, 2012, a decrease of $22.1 million or 8.4 

percent from the prior fiscal year end primarily related to sales tax related capital project 
expenditures.

 Total assets decreased by $34.0 million or 9.3 percent from $365.7 million to $331.7 
million as of June 30, 2012 compared to June 30, 2011.  Cash and investments comprised 
$283.2 million or 85.4 percent of the total assets as of June 30, 2012.

 Revenues totaled $170.4 million for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012.  This was an 
increase of $7.6 million or 4.7 percent over the fiscal year ended June 30, 2011.  Sales tax 
revenues comprised $112.6 million or 66.1 percent of the total revenues for the year.

 Total liabilities decreased by $11 9 million or 11 6 percent from $102 4 million to $90 5  Total liabilities decreased by $11.9 million or 11.6 percent from $102.4 million to $90.5 
million as of June 30, 2012 compared to June 30, 2011.  

 Expenses totaled $192.5 million for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012.  This was a 
decrease of $19.0 million from the fiscal year ended June 30, 2011 mostly related to sales 
tax capital project expenditures.  

Page 27



12/28/2012

4

Alameda CTC
Statement of Net Asset
June 30, 2012
(in thousands of dollars)

Assets:
Cash and Investments $283,246
Receivables 44,078
Land Held for Resale 4,068
Capital Assets, net 111
Other assets 213

Total Assets 331,716

Liabilities:
Payables 64,075
Deferred Revenue 26,420
Net OPEB Obligation 28

Total Liabilities 90 523Total Liabilities 90,523

Net Assets:
Investment in Capital Assets 111
Restricted  218,026
Unrestricted 23,056

Total Net Asset $241,193

ACTIA Funds
Balance Sheet
June 30, 2012
(in thousands of dollars)

Special 
General Revenue Capital Total

Assets:
Cash and Investments $12,560 $  9,954 $86,062 $108,576
Receivables 826  10,528 7,390 18,744
Due from ACTA 5,018 0 0 5,018
Other assets 162 0 0 162

Total Assets $18,566 $20,482 $93,452 $132,500   

Liabilities:
Payables $     541 $11,230 $34,705 $  46,476Payables $     541 $11,230 $34,705 $  46,476

Total Liabilities $     541  $11,230 $34,705 $  46,476

Fund Balance:
Restricted  0 9,252 58,747 67,999
Unassigned 18,025 0 0 18,025

Total Fund Balance $18,025 $  9,252 $58,747 $  86,024

Page 28



12/28/2012

5

Alameda CTC
Statement of Activities
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012 (in thousands of dollars)

Governmental ActivitiesGovernmental Activities
Program Revenues

Operating Revenues $22,635
Capital Revenues 32,521

Total Program Revenues 55,156
Expenses

Administration 11,339
Transportation Improvements 135,068
Congestion Management 46,101

Total Expenses 192,508

Total Governmental Activities                                (137,352)
General Revenues 115,252

Change in Net Assets (22,100)
Net Assets – Beginning 263,293
Net Assets – Ending $241,193

ACTIA Funds
Revenues, Expenditures & Change in Fund Balances

June 30, 2012
(in thousands of dollars)

Special p
General Revenue Capital Total

Revenues:
Sales Tax $  5,065 $64,394 $43,109 $112,568
Project Revenue 0 20  10,047 10,067
Investment Income 49 41 181 271
Other  65 0 294 359

Total Assets $  5,179 $64,455 $53,631 $123,265   

Expenditures:
Administrative $  3,158 $     934 $      57 $    4,149
Highways and Streets 0 0 16,740 16,740

bl  Public Transit 0 34,541 57,441 91,982
Local Transportation 0 29,655 7,122 36,777

Total Liabilities $  3,158 $65,130 $81,360 $149,648

Net Change in Fund Balance 2,021 (675) (27,729) (26,383)
Fund Balance ‐ Beginning 16,004 9,927 86,476 112,407
Fund Balance ‐ Ending $18,025 $  9,252 $58,747 $ 86,024

Page 29



12/28/2012

6

Alameda CTC 
Revenues & Expenses

R Expenses

19.1%

66.1%

Revenues

70.2%
23.9%

Expenses

13.3%

0.8%

0.5%0.2%

Operating Grants and 
Contributions

Capital Grants and 
Contributions

Sales Taxes

Member Agency 
Contributions

Investment Income

5.9%
Administration

Transportation 
Improvements

Congestion 
Management

ACTIA 
Revenues & Expenses

99.4%

Revenues

61.4%

24.6%

Expenses

0.1%

0.2%

0.3%

Grants and 
Contribution
s

Sales Taxes

Investment 
Income

2.8%11.2%

Administration

Highways and 
Streets
Public Transit

Local 
Transportation

Page 30



12/28/2012

7

Alameda CTC Auditor Opinion
Alameda CTC received what is referred to as unqualified q
or clean audit opinion for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 
2012.

“In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above 
present fairly, in all material respects, the respective 
financial position of the governmental activities, each 
major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund 
information of the Commission  as of June 30 2012  and information of the Commission, as of June 30, 2012, and 
the respective changes in financial position, thereof and 
for the year then ended in conformity with accounting 
principles generally accepted in the United States of 
America.” 

Limitations Calculations
(in thousands of dollars)

Revenues:
l dNet Sales Tax Proceeds $112,568

Investments & other Income 10,697
Total Funds Generated $123,265

Expenditures:
Gross Salaries & Benefits $    1,011
Other Admin Costs 2,147

Total Admin Costs $    3,158    

Salaries & Benefits to Sales Tax Ratio 0.899%
Total Admin Costs to Sales Tax Ratio 2.806%
Salaries & Benefits to Funds Generated 0.821%

Page 31



12/28/2012

8

Alameda CTC
June 30, 2012

Questions?

Page 32



 

Memorandum 

 

 

DATE: February 26, 2013 

 

TO: Citizens Watchdog Committee 

 

FROM: Matt Todd, Principal Transportation Engineer 

 John Hemiup, Senior Transportation Engineer 

 

SUBJECT: FY 11-12 Measure Financial Audit and Program Compliance Report Review 

and Jurisdictions’ Response to Comments 

 
Recommendation 

This is an informational item only.   

 
Summary 

Jurisdictions receiving Measure B Pass-through funds are required to submit Annual 

Independent Financial Audits and accompanying descriptive Program Compliance Reports at the 

end of each calendar year. For fiscal year 11-12 (FY 11-12), the audits and compliance reports 

were due to Alameda CTC at the end of December 2012. 

 

In January 2013, Alameda CTC staff and members of the Citizens Watchdog Committee 

reviewed and commented on the submitted materials.  Alameda CTC staff compiled the 

comments into a Request for Information (RFI) Letter and sent these letters to the jurisdictions 

on the February 6, 2013.  

 

At the end of February, Alameda CTC received responses, revised compliance reports with 

signed signature pages, and other supporting materials from the twenty-one jurisdictions that 

address the comments composed in the RFI.  Jurisdictions provided responses in a letter/email 

transmittal or revised their compliance reports with the additional information.  

 

The revised reports are posted online: http://www.alamedactc.org/app_pages/view/4135.  

 

The following attachment details the jurisdictions’ responses to the RFI, and Alameda CTC’s 

review of the responses.    

 

 

Attachments 
Attachment A: Jurisdiction’s Responses to Request for Information Letter, and Alameda  

CTC’s review of the submitted materials 

CWC Meeting 03/11/13 
Attachment 04A

Page 33

http://www.alamedactc.org/app_pages/view/4135


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 34



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

AC TRANSIT 

 RESPONSE TO 

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION LETTER 

  

Attachment A

Page 35



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page Intentionally Left Blank. 

Page 36



1

John Nguyen

From: Nina Rideout [nrideout@actransit.org]
Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2013 2:36 PM
To: Alameda CTC 2022 Grants
Cc: John Hemiup; John Nguyen
Attachments: ACTREVISED_COMPLIANCE_REPORT.doc; Worksheet_Revisedcompliancetables.xls; 

JOHN_HEMIUP_SIGNEDLETTER.pdf; MASSTRANSIT_EMAIL.pdf; COVER 
SHEET_SIGNATURES.pdf

Dear Mr. Hemiup: 
 
In response to your letter of  February 5, 2013 requesting additional information for AC Transit’s Compliance 
submission for FY2011-2012, please see attached the revised Compliance report and worksheet. 
 
Mass Transit:  
 
Financial Audit:  As Patricia Reavey and the District’s CFO discussed,  AC Transit did not provide a balance 
sheet because the Measure B funds were used and expended during the fiscal year and there is no remaining 
fund balance. 
 
Column H, I and J:  Changes were made from platform hours to trips on table 2 of worksheet. 
 
Paratransit: 
 
Financial Audit: Financial Audit: As Patricia Reavey and the District’s CFO discussed,  AC Transit did not 
provide a balance sheet because the Measure B funds were used and expended during the fiscal year and there is 
no remaining fund balance. 
 
We are also including a letter addressing the other comments for Paratransit. 
 
Best regards, 
 
Nina Rideout 
AC Transit 
510-891-4718 
 
 
 

Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



 
AC Transit 

Compliance Report Review 
 

MASS TRANSIT COMMENTS  

Financial Audit 1) No balance sheet provided.  Please confirm 
no fund balance.  In the future, financial 
audits should include a notation to indicate 
no fund balance. Mass Transit should be 
identified as a separate column in the 
financial audit.   

Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.   

 

Compliance 
Report 

No Comments.  N/A. 
 

TABLE 1: 
Revenues & 
Expenditures 

2) Column G: See audit note above. Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.   

 

TABLE 2: 
Summary of 
Expenditures and 
Accomplishments 

3) For the three projects, 
Column H, I, and J:  Please clarify and 
define platform hours.  Preferably, If 
possible, replace platform hours and 
indicate quantity in the form of trips 
instead. 

Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.   

 

TABLE 3   

Section 1: FY 12-
13 Measure B 
Planned Projects 

No Comments.  N/A. 
 

Section 2: Capital 
Fund Reserve 

N/A. No Comments.  N/A. 
 

Section 3: 
Operations Fund 
Reserve 

N/A. No Comments. 
 

N/A. 
 

Section 4: 
Undesignated 
Fund Reserve 

N/A. No Comments. 
 

N/A. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 41



AC Transit Compliance Report Review Page 2 

 

PARATRANSIT COMMENTS  

Financial Audit 1) No balance sheet provided.  Please confirm 
no fund balance.  In the future, financial 
audits should include a notation to indicate 
no fund balance. Paratransit should be 
identified as a separate column in the 
financial audit.   

Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.   

 

Compliance 
Report 

2) Please describe the arrangement of Paratransit 
Services that are funded by AC Transit and BART.   
It appears they both work through the East Bay 
Paratransit Consortium (EBPC), and between them, 
they report that a coordinated transit for 753,896 
passengers through a contract with Veolia 
Transportation which exceeds $33.8Mil (BART & 
ACT combined). The cost per trip is almost $45.00. 
Since it appears the money is used for the 
contractor has the contractor been audited? Was 
the Contractor qualified through some vendor 
qualification? 

3) If Alameda CTC allocates Paratransit funds to BART 
and ACT and they then contract with EBPC (Veolia) 
is that an efficient way to do business?  Why not 
centralize the contractual arrangements somehow 
and eliminate duplicative administrative effort and 
perhaps gain some economy of scale.  

4) Page 20 Question 8c. Please provide additional 
detail on common or reoccurring complaints i.e. 
type of complaints, frequency, and how the agency 
resolves these issues.  Examples. 

Comments #2 and 4: Agency provided 
sufficient explanation in their Response 
transmittal and/or revised their Compliance 
Forms to address this comment.  Please see 
attached letter transmittal. 

 

TABLE 1: 
Revenues & 
Expenditures 

5) Please clarify that Contra Costa sales tax 
funds Measure J were used for operations in 
Alameda County.   

Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.   

TABLE 2: 
Summary of 
Expenditures and 
Accomplishments 

6) East Bay Paratransit Consortium 
Column C: Project type should be “ADA 
Mandated services” 
Column H, I, and J:  indicate quantity in 
the form of trips instead of passengers 
transported. 

Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.   

TABLE 3   

Section 1: FY 12-
13 Measure B 
Planned Projects 

No Comments. N/A. 
 

Section 2: Capital 
Fund Reserve 

No Comments. N/A. 
 

Section 3: 
Operations Fund 
Reserve 

N/A. No Comments. N/A. 
 

Section 4: 
Undesignated 
Fund Reserve 

N/A. No Comments. N/A. 
 

 

Page 42



 

 

 

 

 

 

BART 

 RESPONSE TO 

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION LETTER 

  

Page 43



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page Intentionally Left Blank. 

Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



 
BART 

Compliance Report Review 
 

PARATRANSIT COMMENTS ALAMEDA CTC’S REVIEW OF RESPONSES 

Financial Audit 1) No balance sheet. Please confirm no fund 
balance, and please note this in future 
compliance reports going forward.  
 

2) Please confirm the Learn BART grant amount.  
This does not match our records which show 
three invoices in the amounts of $12,137.50 
(paid 11/2010), $25,137.50 (paid 12/2012), 
and $5,225.00 (paid 01/2013).  

Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.   
 
Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.   

 

Compliance 
Report 

3) Page 20 Question 8c. Please provide 
additional detail on common or reoccurring 
complaints i.e. type of complaints, frequency, 
and how the agency resolves these issues.  
Examples. 

Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.   

 

TABLE 1: 
Revenues & 
Expenditures 

4) Column G: See audit note above. 
5) Please clarify that Contra Costa sales tax 

funds Measure J were used for operations in 
Alameda County.  

Comments #4 and 5: Agency provided 
sufficient explanation in their Response 
transmittal and/or revised their Compliance 
Forms to address this comment.   

 

TABLE 2: 
Summary of 
Expenditures and 
Accomplishments 

6) East Bay Paratransit Consortium 
 Column C: Project type should be “ADA 
Mandated services” 
Column H, I, and J:  indicate quantity in 
the form of trips instead of passengers 
transported. 

Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.   

 

TABLE 3   

Section 1: FY 12-
13 Measure B 
Planned Projects 
 

7) Please incorporate the line item for 
Operations into the Table Section 1.  The line 
item appears to be manually entered outside 
of the section. Use the expandable group and 
enter in this line item. 
 

Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.   

 

Section 2: Capital 
Fund Reserve 
 

N/A. No Comments.  N/A. 
 

Section 3: 
Operations Fund 
Reserve 
 

N/A. No Comments. 
 

N/A. 
 

Section 4: 
Undesignated 
Fund Reserve 

N/A. No Comments. 
 

N/A. 

 

Page 48



 

 

 

 

 

 

LAVTA 

 RESPONSE TO 

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION LETTER 

  

Page 49



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page Intentionally Left Blank. 

Page 50



1

John Nguyen

From: Tamara Edwards [tedwards@lavta.org]
Sent: Friday, February 08, 2013 10:33 AM
To: John Nguyen
Subject: Measure B compliance report corrections
Attachments: FY11-12_MB_Program_Compliance_Report.doc; FY11-12

_MB_Program_Compliance_Tables.xls

Hi John, 
 
Thank you again for your help.  Attached are the excel and word files with the necessary corrections. 
 
For item 1 under Mass Transportation our Audit reported $741,866 as the pass through amount, we acknowledge that 
this amount was a mistake and the correct amount should be $741,767.46 a difference of $98.54.  We have changed the 
tables in the compliance report (Tables 1 and 2) to reflect the correct amount received in Measure B pass through of 
$741,767.46 
 

Thank you, 

 Tamara Edwards 

 Finance and Grants Manager 

Livermore Amador Valley Transit Authority 

1362 Rutan Dr Suite 100 

Livermore, Ca 94551 

925-455-7566 

  

3 Please don't print this e-mail. Save the paper. 

Page 51



 
LAVTA 

Compliance Report Review 
 

MASS TRANSIT COMMENTS ALAMEDA CTC’S REVIEW OF RESPONSES 

Financial Audit 1) Fixed Route recurring allocations do not tie 
into Measure B, approximately $100 off. 
Please explain. 

Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.   

 

Compliance 
Report 

No Comments. N/A. 
 

TABLE 1: 
Revenues & 
Expenditures 

No Comments.  N/A. 
 

TABLE 2: 
Summary of 
Expenditures and 
Accomplishments 

2) Wheels Fixed Route Service 
Column C: Project type should be “ADA 
Mandated services” 
Column H, I, and J:  indicate quantity in 
the form of trips instead of passengers 
transported. 

Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.   

 

TABLE 3   

Section 1: FY 12-
13 Measure B 
Planned Projects 
 

3) Please incorporate the line item for Ongoing 
Fixed Routes Services into the Table 3, 
Section 1.  The line item appears to be 
manually entered outside of the section. Use 
the expandable group and enter in this line 
item, and complete the form fields.  

4) LAVTA is also allocating more than the FY 
12/13 Revenue Projected.  From the table 
calculations, anticipated FY 12/13 revenue is  
$764,123.  Please allocate that amount, and 
no amount beyond the Measure B remaining 
balance and anticipated FY 12/13 Pass-
through Revenue. 
 

Comments #3-4: Agency provided sufficient 
explanation in their Response transmittal 
and/or revised their Compliance Forms to 
address this comment.   

 

Section 2: Capital 
Fund Reserve 
 

N/A. No Comments.  N/A. 
 

Section 3: 
Operations Fund 
Reserve 
 

N/A. No Comments. 
 

N/A. 
 

Section 4: 
Undesignated 
Fund Reserve 

N/A. No Comments. 
 

N/A. 
 

 
 
 
 

Page 52



LAVTA Compliance Report Review Page 2 

 

PARATRANSIT COMMENTS ALAMEDA CTC’S REVIEW OF RESPONSES 

Financial Audit No Comments.   

Compliance 
Report 

1) Question #7: Please provide total value of 
operating expenses. 

2) Question #8: Please indicate a zero in Cancel 
Trip Reservations, if the quantity is identified 
as such. 

Comments #1-2: Agency provided sufficient 
explanation in their Response transmittal 
and/or revised their Compliance Forms to 
address this comment.   

 

TABLE 1: 
Revenues & 
Expenditures 

No Comments.   N/A. 
 

TABLE 2: 
Summary of 
Expenditures and 
Accomplishments 

3) Wheels Dial A Ride 
Column C: Project type should be “ADA 
Mandated services” 
Column H, I, and J:  indicate quantity in the 
form of trips instead of passengers 
transported. 

Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.   

 

TABLE 3 4) Please complete Table 3 as was noted on 
Question #7, page 17 of the Compliance 
Report 

Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.   
 

Section 1: FY 12-
13 Measure B 
Planned Projects 

5) Please incorporate the line item for ongoing 
service and scholarship gap program into the 
Table 3, Section 1.  The line item appears to 
be manually entered outside of the section. 
Use the expandable group and enter in this 
line item, and complete the form fields.  

6) $143,481 is anticipated to be received as FY 
12/13 revenue per the summary table of 
revenues.  LAVTA currently only allocates 
$137,886. Please identify the full amount in 
the reserves.  

 

Comments #5-6: Agency provided sufficient 
explanation in their Response transmittal 
and/or revised their Compliance Forms to 
address this comment.   

 

Section 2: Capital 
Fund Reserve 

N/A. No Comments. N/A. 
 

Section 3: 
Operations Fund 
Reserve 

N/A. No Comments. N/A. 
 

Section 4: 
Undesignated 
Fund Reserve 

N/A. No Comments. N/A. 
 

 

Page 53



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page Intentionally Left Blank. 

Page 54



 

 

 

 

 

 

WETA 

 RESPONSE TO 

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION LETTER 

  

Page 55



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page Intentionally Left Blank. 

Page 56



1

John Nguyen

From: Lynne Yu [yu@watertransit.org]
Sent: Monday, February 11, 2013 1:12 PM
To: Alameda CTC 2022 Grants
Subject: RE: WETA  - Measure B/VRF Compliance Info Request - Due Feb. 20th 
Attachments: FY2011 Basic Financial Statements.pdf; WETA-2012 BFS.pdf; FY11-12

_MB_Program_Compliance_Tables v2.xls; WETA's Response to Report Review.docx; 
Signed Submittal Cover Sheet - Measure B.pdf

Hi, 
 
In response to your Request for Information, I have provided the following: 
 

1) FY2010-11 Audited Financial Statements – including Measure B fund transfer information from the City of 
Alameda 

2) FY2011-12 Audited Financial Statements – including Measure B revenue and expenditure detail 
3) Revised Table 1-3 Attachment 
4) WETA’s response to Compliance Report Review Comments 
5) A signed submittal cover sheet 

 
Please don’t hesitate to contact me if your have questions or require additional information. 
 
Thanks, 
~Lynne 
 
Lynne Yu 
Finance & Grants Manager 
Water Emergency Transportation Authority 
Pier 9, Suite 111 
San Francisco, CA  94111 
(415) 364-3193 – direct 
(415) 364-3388 – fax 
yu@watertransit.org 
 

From: John Nguyen [mailto:JNguyen@alamedactc.org]  
Sent: Thursday, February 07, 2013 6:08 PM 
To: Lynne Yu 
Subject: RE: WETA - Measure B/VRF Compliance Info Request - Due Feb. 20th  
 
Hi Lynne, 
 
Please see my response in RED. 
 
Thanks, 
 
 
John Nguyen 
Alameda County Transportation Commission 
1333 Broadway, Suite 220 
Oakland, CA  94612 
(510) 208-7419 
www.alamedactc.org   

Page 57



WETA’s Response 

FY 2011-12 Compliance Report Review 

 

MASS TRANSIT RESPONSE 

Financial Audit 1) The audited FY2010-11 and FY2011-12 Basic Financial Statements (BFS) 
are attached. Information regarding fund transfer from the City of Alameda 
can be found on page 20 of the FY2010-11 BFS – see Note 6. 
 

Compliance Report 2) Financial Statements provided. 
 

TABLE 1 3) Financial Statements provided 
4) Comments have been inserted to identify the sources of “other funds 

expended”. 
 

TABLE 2 5) FY2011-12 Basic Financial Statements provided. 
 

TABLE 3 6) Table 3 revised to allocate the FULL FY12/13 Revenue. 
 

Section 1: FY12-13 7)   Yes, only Measure B Pass-through funds were identified. 
8)   Information has been corrected. All projects are approved projects. They are   
either included in WETA’s current budget or in the Short Range Transit Plan. 
 

 

 

 

Page 58



 
WETA 

Compliance Report Review 
 

MASS TRANSIT COMMENTS ALAMEDA CTC’S REVIEW OF RESPONSES 

Financial Audit 1) Financial Statements are missing.  The opinion 
from the auditor was received with no 
financial statements included.  Please provide 
this information, including Measure B 
revenue and expenditure detail and fund 
transfer information from the City of 
Alameda.   

Agency provided a Financial Audit Balance 
Sheet.  

 

Compliance 
Report 

2) Question #7, page 17 notes that no article 
was publish. Question #10 provides some 
clarification on why this occurred. Alameda 
CTC monitoring reporting requirements for 
the next compliance report.   

Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.   

 

TABLE 1: 
Revenues & 
Expenditures 

3) Information cannot be verified until a 
complete Financial Audit is received.   

4) Please provide additional information on 
other funds expended.  

Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.   

TABLE 2: 
Summary of 
Expenditures and 
Accomplishments 

5) Information cannot be verified until a 
complete Financial Audit is received. 

Agency provided a Financial Audit Balance 
Sheet.  

 

TABLE 3 6) Not in compliance with Timely Use of 
Funds/Reserve Policy.   
Agency needs to allocate FULL FY 12/13 
Revenue (FY11/12 Pass-through Balance + FY 12/13 

Estimated Pass-through Revenue) to the 
appropriate Reserve Funds.   
Currently, only identifies $2,687,157 of 
$3,336,138 

Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.   

 

Section 1: FY 12-
13 Measure 
Planned Projects 

7) Table 3 should only identify Measure B Pass-
through funding. Please confirm that this is 
the case, and if not, please revise Table 3 as 
necessary to only identify Measure B Pass-
through funding.  

8) Please explain why the agency has not 
approved any of the projects. If the projects 
are not approved, please detail the 
anticipated approval date of the activities. 

Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.   

Section 2: Capital 
Fund Reserve 

N/A. No Comments.  N/A. 
 

Section 3: 
Operations Fund 
Reserve 

N/A. No Comments. 
 

N/A. 
 

Section 4: 
Undesignated 
Fund Reserve 

N/A. No Comments. 
 

N/A. 
 

Page 59



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page Intentionally Left Blank. 

Page 60



 

 

 

 

 

 

Altamont Commuter Express (ACE) 

 RESPONSE TO 

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION LETTER 

 

 

  

Page 61



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page Intentionally Left Blank. 

Page 62



1

John Nguyen

From: Margaret Merin [Margaret@acerail.com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2013 4:14 PM
To: Alameda CTC 2022 Grants
Cc: John Nguyen; Nila Cordova
Subject: RE: ACE - Measure B/VRF Compliance Info Request - Due Feb. 20th 
Attachments: AUDIT with BS.pdf; FY11-12_MB_Program_Compliance_Report.doc; FY11-12

_MB_Program_Compliance_Tables.xls; Revised submittals signatures.pdf; Full Resubmit 
130220.pdf; 4 Sinage 1.pdf; 5 Sinage 2.pdf; 6 Web site MB funding.pdf; 7 
AlamedaCTC_Enewsletter_Mar2012 7.pdf; ACTC Exemption request 130220.pdf

Please review the attached in response to the review requests via email and letter.  
 
Audit report 

1. Attached to this email is the Balance Sheet as requested. 
Compliance Report 

2. Item number four of the compliance report for Mass Transit Program on page 13 gives a brief 
explanation of the carryover. There is additional explanation within the attached letter of request for 
exemption. 

Table 1 
3. Compliant 

Table 2 
4. Please see additional comments added to Table 2, Column J for the administrative fees. 
5. Please see additional comments added to Table 2, Column J for ACE Services Operations. 

Table 3 
6. Attached is a letter of Request for Exemption due to Extraordinary Circumstances. In addition, some 

corrections were made in order to reserve what funds could be according to Master Programs Funding 
Agreement. In order to consume all projected funds, an additional amount is added to Table 3, 
“Measure B Operation Fund Reserve”, along with a description for the amount that exceeds the 50% 
limitation.  

7. Please see the updated description in section “FY 12-13 MEASURE B PLANNED PROJECTS (unreserved 
funds)” for Operation and Maintenance Expense of the ACE Trains. 

8. Please see the updated description in section “FY 12-13 MEASURE B PLANNED PROJECTS (unreserved 
funds)” for ACTC Administrative Fees. There is an additional explanation in Table 2, Column J for the 
administrative fees. 

 
Attachments included are: 

• Audit Balance Sheet 
• Compliance Report (Word format)  
• Tables 1-3 (Excel format) 
• Signed resubmitted cover sheet 
• Supporting documents for compliance 
• “Request for Exemption due to Extraordinary Circumstances”, letter. 

 
Please let me know if you have any questions. Thank you. 
 
Margaret Merin 
Staff Accountant 
Direct (209)944-6246 / Fax (209)944-6238 
San Joaquin Regional Rail Commission/Altamont Commuter Express (ACE) 
 
This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. This communication may contain material 
protected by the attorney-client privilege.  If you are not the intended recipient, be advised that you have received this e-mail in error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying 
of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. 

Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



 
ACE 

Compliance Report Review 
 

MASS TRANSIT COMMENTS ALAMEDA CTC’S REVIEW OF RESPONSES 

Financial Audit 1) No Balance Sheet Provided. Please provide 
one. 

 

Agency provided a Financial Audit Balance 
Sheet.  

 

Compliance 
Report 

2) ACE carries over $2.0 Million in surplus each 
year.  Please explain why. This year the audit 
shows that ACE started with $2.4 Million in 
Measure B Funds.  

Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.   

 

TABLE 1: 
Revenues & 
Expenditures 

3) No Comments.  
 

N/A 
 

TABLE 2: 
Summary of 
Expenditures and 
Accomplishments 

4) Please provide additional information on the 
reported Administration Fee in the amount of 
$10,661 for Administrative Services provided 
by ACCMA (Alameda CTC).  What is it used for 
and why is it a necessary expenditure? 
  

5) Ace Service Operations reports 787,000 
people travel on ACE. Is that number derived 
from total boarding passengers or tickets 
sold? Can ACE provide the number of 
Boarding made at the 4 Alameda County 
Stations as well? This is to better understand 
how Measure B money is supporting Alameda 
County Residents.  

 

Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.   

 
 
Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.   

 

TABLE 3 6) Not in compliance with Timely Use of   
Funds/Reserve Policy.   
Agency needs to allocate FULL FY 12/13 
Revenue (FY11/12 Pass-through Balance + FY 12/13 

Estimated Pass-through Revenue) to the 
appropriate Reserve Funds.   
Currently, only identifies $2,615,480 of 
$4,996,955. 
 

7) Also, ACE targets its funds to operations at 
almost twice the rate in the current year.  It 
would be helpful to know if this is filling in or 
displacing existing operational funds (i.e. are 
funds being swapped or displaced, and if so, 
how will the displaced money be used.   
  

8) Is $20K really needed for Measure B 
accounting? This is more than 25% of an 
accounting position and seems like too much 
for what is required. 

Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.  Please see attached ACE Letter 
requesting an exemption of reserves.  

 
 
 
 
Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.   
 
 
 
Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.   

Page 66



Alameda County Compliance Report Review Page 2 

 

Section 1: FY 12-
13 Measure B 
Planned Projects 
 

See Above. Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.   

 

Section 2: Capital 
Fund Reserve 
 

See Above. Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.   

 

Section 3: 
Operations Fund 
Reserve 
 

See Above. Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.   

 

Section 4: 
Undesignated 
Fund Reserve 

See Above. Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.   

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 67



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page Intentionally Left Blank. 

Page 68



 

 

 

 

 

 

Alameda County (ACPWA) 

 RESPONSE TO 

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION LETTER 

  

Page 69



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page Intentionally Left Blank. 

Page 70



Page 71



1 

 

RESPONSES for Alameda CTC comments. 

BICYCLE 
AND 
PEDESTRIAN  

COMMENTS  RESPONSE 

Financial 
Audit  

1) There is $3 million of Other 
Measure B identified for 
Bike/Pedestrian activities on 
Table 2 (Stanley Blvd 
Improvement Project) that does 
not correspond to the Financial 
Audit. Please explain the source 
of these funds.  
 

The $3M is included in Financial Audit.  See $8,321,590 in 
Financial Audit Expenditures for Streets & Roads.   See 
$8,321,590 Compliance Reports Expenditures LSR Table 2 
Column L (source of funds). 

 2) What is “ACTA” with the 
reported $117,309 of revenue 
and expenditures?  

 

ACTA column in Audit report is not related to CTC/ACTIA 
Measure B pass through funds.  The $117K  was a final 
accounting adjustment to reconcile a closed (inactive) 
ACTA negative program balance. 

 3) In the Audit page 7, it is noted 
that on 6/12/12 almost $4 
million of Measure B funds were 
restricted by the Alameda CTC. 
What was the situation? Was 
this a penalty?  
 

Note 4 informs that Measure B (and VRF) pass through 
funds must be spent in accordance with our MPFA with 
Alameda CTC. 

Compliance 
Report 

4) There are designated reserve 
funds for LS&R/B&P/and 
Paratransit the funds in reserve 
total over $4Mil and the funds 
are generally designated for 
year to year maintenance and 
Operations.  I did not see large 
scale projects which required 
some accumulation of funds to 
pursue. Please provide a 
detailed explanation.  
 

It is not clear what this comment is referring to as there is not 
$4M in B&P.  $2M in Capital Fund Reserve has been designated 
for projects under construction ($1.7M) or planned 
construction ($0.3M) this fiscal year.   

 5) Question #10, is the 
Livermore Patch an ACPWA 
newsletter? Articles should be 
published in either an agency’s 
newsletter or Alameda CTC’s 
newsletter.  
 

Livermore Patch is an online community newsletter.   

TABLE 1:  
Revenues & 
Expenditures 

6) Column I: See audit note 
above.  
 

See Audit response above. 

TABLE 2:  
Summary of 
Expenditures 

7) Stanley Blvd Improvement 
Project  
 

See Audit response above. 
  

Page 72



2 

 

and 
Accomplish
ments  

Column N: See audit note 
above.  

LOCAL 
STREETS 
AND ROADS  

  

Financial 
Audit  

1) There is $1.75 million of 
Other Measure B identified for 
Bike/Pedestrian activities on 
Table 2 (Lewelling Blvd, 23289, 
1926) that does not correspond 
to the Financial Audit. Please 
explain the source of these 
funds.  
 

It is not clear what this question is referring to?    Column 
M is labeled Other MB LSR expenditures.   The $1.75M 
shown in Column M is from a Measure B Capital Project 
Grant for Lewelling Blvd.   If Column M was intended to 
report use of Bicycle/Pedestrian expenditures, the column 
description is misleading.   Please clarify what should be 
reported and we can adjust reporting if necessary.   The 
Financial Audit is limited to MB pass through activities. 

 2) Bridge Funds need to be 
incorporated into Local Streets 
and Roads.  
 

Bridge Funds have been incorporated into LS&R Table 2 of 
compliance report.  Please note that bridges maintain no 
fund carryover balances.  All revenue allocation to bridges 
is used within the fiscal period. 

Compliance 
Report  
 

3) There are designated reserve 
funds for LS&R/B&P/and 
Paratransit the funds in reserve 
total over $4Mil and the funds 
are generally designated for 
year to year maintenance and 
Operations. I did not see large 
scale projects which required 
some accumulation of funds to 
pursue. Please provide a 
detailed explanation.  
 

$4M in Capital Fund Reserve has been designated for 
projects under construction ($2.9M) or planned 
construction ($1M) in the next two fiscal years.   

TABLE 1:  
Revenues & 
Expenditures  

4) Column G: See audit note 
above. What is the source of the 
$1.75 million of other funds?  
 

See Audit response above. 

TABLE 2:  
Summary of 
Expenditures 
and 
Accomplish
ments  

5) All forms need to include 
bridge funds in this section of 
the compliance report.  

Bridge information added in Row 22. 

 6) Lewelling Blvd, 23289, 1926  
Column M: See audit note 
above.  

See Audit response above. 
  

 8) High Street Bridge Deck 
REhab  
Column H & I: Please indicate 
quantity for bridge i.e. 1.  
 

Edited quantity, description as requested 

Page 73



3 

 

9) Castro Valley Blvd Traffic 
Signal  
Column H & I: Please change 
unit to Traffic Signal, and 
indicate quantity if applicable.  
 
10) Slurry Seal Spec 2208, 
R23407  
Column H & I: Please describe 
resurfacing projects in square 
feet.  
 
11) Slurry Seal Spec 2135, 
R23386  
Column H & I: Please describe 
resurfacing projects in square 
feet.  
 
12) Slurry Seal Spec R23397, 
2168  
Column H & I: Please describe 
resurfacing projects in square 
feet.  
 
13) Overlay R23393, 2153  
Column H & I: Please describe 
resurfacing projects in square 
feet.  
 
14) D Street and Hathaway 
Overlay  
Column H & I: Please describe 
resurfacing projects in square 
feet. 

TABLE 3: 
Section 2: 
Capital Fund 
Reserve  

15) Please complete agency 
approval section. If the 
project(s) is not approved, 
please indicate how and when 
approval will be obtained.  

Completed 

 16) Grove Way Project, please 
describe in the project status 
how the project is under 
construction with Measure B 
dollars currently in outer FY 
13/14 and FY 14/15 years.  

Project is under construction with other funds.  We 
anticipate that Bike and Ped funds will be needed near the 
end of construction in later years of project as other funds 
are used first. 

 17) Christensen Lane Sidewalk, 
please describe in the project 
status - how the project is under 
construction with Measure B 
dollars currently in FY 13/14 and 
FY 14/15 years.  

We anticipate using Bike and Ped funds for construction of 
project starting in FY 13-14. 

Page 74



 
Alameda County 

Compliance Report Review 
 

BICYCLE AND 
PEDESTRIAN 

COMMENTS ALAMEDA CTC’S REVIEW OF RESPONSES 

Financial Audit 1) There is $3 million of Other Measure B 
identified for Bike/Pedestrian activities on 
Table 2 (Stanley Blvd Improvement Project) 
that does not correspond to the Financial 
Audit.  Please explain the source of these 
funds.  
 

2) What is “ACTA” with the reported $117,309 of 
revenue and expenditures? 
 
 
 

3) In the Audit page 7, it is noted that on 
6/12/12 almost $4 million of Measure B funds 
were restricted by the Alameda CTC.  What 
was the situation? Was this a penalty? 

Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.   

 
 
 
Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.   

 
Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.   

 

Compliance 
Report 

4) There are designated reserve funds for 
LS&R/B&P/and Paratransit the funds in 
reserve total over $4Mil and the funds are 
generally designated for year to year 
maintenance and Operations. I did not see 
large scale projects which required some 
accumulation of funds to pursue. Please 
provide a detailed explanation. 

5) Question #10, is the Livermore Patch an 
ACPWA newsletter?  Articles should be 
published in either an agency’s newsletter or 
Alameda CTC’s newsletter. 

This comment does not apply to this agency; 
comment included erroneously.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.   

 

TABLE 1: 
Revenues & 
Expenditures 

6) Column I: See audit note above. Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.   

 

TABLE 2: 
Summary of 
Expenditures and 
Accomplishments 

7) Stanley Blvd Improvement Project 
Column N:  See audit note above. 
 

Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.   

 

TABLE 3   

Section 1: FY 12-
13 Measure B 
Planned Projects 

No Comments.  
 

N/A 
 

Page 75



Alameda County Compliance Report Review Page 2 

 

Section 2: Capital 
Fund Reserve 
 

N/A. No Comments.  N/A 
 

Section 3: 
Operations Fund 
Reserve 
 

N/A. No Comments. 
 

N/A 
 

Section 4: 
Undesignated 
Fund Reserve 

No Comments.  N/A 
 

 
 
 
 

LOCAL STREETS 
AND ROADS 

COMMENTS  

Financial Audit 1) There is $1.75 million of Other Measure B 
identified for Bike/Pedestrian activities on 
Table 2 (Lewelling Blvd, 23289, 1926) that 
does not correspond to the Financial Audit.  
Please explain the source of these funds.  
 

2) Bridge Funds need to be incorporated into 
Local Streets and Roads.  

Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.  The source of the funds is a non-
pass-through (Measure B Capital fund).  

 
Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.   

 

Compliance 
Report 

3) There are designated reserve funds for 
LS&R/B&P/and Paratransit the funds in 
reserve total over $4Mil and the funds are 
generally designated for year to year 
maintenance and Operations. I did not see 
large scale projects which required some 
accumulation of funds to pursue. Please 
provide a detailed explanation. 
 

Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.   

 

TABLE 1: 
Revenues & 
Expenditures 

4) Column G: See audit note above. What is the 
source of the $1.75 million of other funds? 

Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.   

 

TABLE 2: 
Summary of 
Expenditures and 
Accomplishments 

5) All forms need to include bridge funds in this 
section of the compliance report.  
 

6) Lewelling Blvd, 23289, 1926 
Column M:  See audit note above. 
 

8) High Street Bridge Deck REhab 
Column H & I:  Please indicate quantity 
for bridge i.e. 1. 
 

9) Castro Valley Blvd Traffic Signal 
Column H & I:  Please change unit to 

Comments #5-14: Agency provided sufficient 
explanation in their Response transmittal 
and/or revised their Compliance Forms to 
address this comment.   

 

Page 76



Alameda County Compliance Report Review Page 3 

 

Traffic Signal, and indicate quantity if 
applicable.  
 

10) Slurry Seal Spec 2208, R23407 
Column H & I:  Please describe 
resurfacing projects in square feet. 
 

11) Slurry Seal Spec 2135, R23386 
Column H & I:  Please describe 
resurfacing projects in square feet. 
 

12) Slurry Seal Spec R23397, 2168 
Column H & I:  Please describe 
resurfacing projects in square feet. 
 

13) Overlay R23393, 2153 
Column H & I:  Please describe 
resurfacing projects in square feet. 
 

14) D Street and Hathaway Overlay  
Column H & I:  Please describe 
resurfacing projects in square feet. 
 

TABLE 3   

Section 1: FY 12-
13 Planned 
Projects 

N/A. No Comments. N/A 
 

Section 2: Capital 
Fund Reserve 

15) Please complete agency approval section.  If 
the project(s) is not approved, please indicate 
how and when approval will be obtained.  
 
 

16) Grove Way Project, please describe in the 
project status how the project is under 
construction with Measure B dollars currently 
in outer FY 13/14 and FY 14/15 years. 
 

17) Christensen Lane Sidewalk, please describe in 
the project status - how the project is under 
construction with Measure B dollars currently 
in FY 13/14 and FY 14/15 years. 

Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.   
 
Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.   

 
Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.   

 

Section 3: 
Operations Fund 
Reserve 

N/A. No Comments. N/A 

Section 4: 
Undesignated 
Fund Reserve 

No Comments. N/A 

  

Page 77



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page Intentionally Left Blank. 

Page 78



 

 

 

 

 

 

City of Alameda 

 RESPONSE TO 

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION LETTER 

  

Page 79



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page Intentionally Left Blank. 

Page 80



Page 81



Page 82



 
City of Alameda 

Compliance Report Review 
 

BICYCLE AND 
PEDESTRIAN 

COMMENTS ALAMEDA CTC’S REVIEW OF RESPONSES 

Financial Audit No Comments. N/A. 
 

Compliance 
Report 

1) Question 10 & 13 

 No article published for sidewalks. City 
states they have in the past and it may be 
redundant.  When was article last 
published in Alameda CTC’s newsletter? 
Question #13 states two articles were 
produce recently; if so please provide the 
most recent newsletter. 
 

Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.   

 

TABLE 1: 
Revenues 
&Expenditures 

No Comments. N/A. 
 

TABLE 2: 
Summary of 
Expenditures and 
Accomplishments 

2) 982012 Sidewalk Repair Program FY 11/12 
Column H & I:  Please use linear feet to 
describe sidewalk improvements 
  

Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.   

 

TABLE 3 3) Not in compliance with Timely Use of 
Funds/Reserve Policy.   
Agency needs to allocate FY 12/13 Revenue 
(FY11/12 Pass-through Balance + FY 12/13 Estimated 

Pass-through Revenue) to the appropriate 
Reserve Funds. 
 

4) While Alameda has designated reserve funds 
for LS&R/B&P/and Paratransit the funds in 
reserve total over $4Mil, these projects are 
generally designated for year to year 
maintenance and Operations. I did not see 
large scale projects which required some 
accumulation of funds to pursue. Why is this? 
Identify large projects that use these reserve 
funds.   
 

Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.   

 
 
 
Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.  Please see letter attachment. 

 

Section 1: FY 12-
13 Measure B 
Planned Projects 
 

5) Need to identify full FY 12/13 Revenue, 
$475,491, into a funding reserve(s).  Currently 
only allocates dollars in FY 12/13 and FY 
13/14 of the Planned Section.  FY 12/13 is the 
only year calculated from this section. The FY 
13/14 amount $202,936 should go into the 
Capital Reserve section to appropriately 
allocate and funds.  
 

 

Page 83



City of Alameda Compliance Report Review Page 2 

 

Section 2: Capital 
Fund Reserve 

N/A. No Comments.  N/A. 
 

Section 3: 
Operations Fund 
Reserve 

N/A. No Comments. N/A. 
 

Section 4: 
Undesignated 
Fund Reserve 

N/A. No Comments. N/A. 
 

 
 
 
 
 

LOCAL STREETS 
AND ROADS 

COMMENTS ALAMEDA CTC’S REVIEW OF RESPONSES 

Financial Audit No Comments.  N/A. 
 

Compliance 
Report 

1) Response to Question #4 states Measure B 
balance earmarked for operating and CIP 
projects next year. Need to be reflective in 
Table 3 and provide a detailed response to 
Question #4. 

Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.   

 

TABLE 1: 
Revenues & 
Expenditures 

2) $225,290 identified as “other Measure B” not 
shown on Financial Audit. Please Explain. 

Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.   

 

TABLE 2: 
Summary of 
Expenditures and 
Accomplishments 

3) 5430821 Bicycle Program  
Column H, I & J:  Indicate an estimated 
quantity of studies completed.  

4) 5430923 Bike & Pedestrian Facility Upgrade 
Column B:  Change Project phase for 
installing bike racks to “construction” or 
maintenance.    

5) 5439434 
Column H, I & J:  Indicate an estimated 
quantity of traffic signal controller units 
replaced.  

6) 9044901 Traffic Striping/Sign Mtce  
Column H, I & J:  Identify quantity of 
striping and signs maintained/installed. 

7) 91107 Webster St. Smart Crosswalks 
Column H:  Identify number of 
intersections improved i.e. “1”.  

8) 91163 LED in pavement Replacement lights 
Column H, I & J:  Identify quantity lights 
replaced. 

9) 9820129 St. Resurfacing Ph 29 
Column J:  Identify previous report 
information in this section.  

10) 9820212 Sidewalk Repair Program 11/12 
Column H, I & J:  Identify quantity of 
sidewalk improvements in linear feet. 

Comments #3-12: Agency provided sufficient 
explanation in their Response transmittal 
and/or revised their Compliance Forms to 
address this comment.   

 

Page 84



City of Alameda Compliance Report Review Page 3 

 

11) 9820211 Sidewalk Repair Program 10/11 
Column J:  Identify previous report 
information in this section.  

12) 90720 Estuary Crossing Feasibility Study 
Column J:  Identify previous report 
information in this section.  
 

TABLE 3 13) Not in compliance with Timely Use of 
Funds/Reserve Policy.   
Agency needs to allocate FULL FY 12/13 
Revenue (FY11/12 Pass-through Balance + FY 12/13 

Estimated Pass-through Revenue) to the 
appropriate Reserve Funds. 
 

14) While Alameda has designated reserve funds 
for LS&R/B&P/and Paratransit the funds in 
reserve total over $4Mil, these projects are 
generally designated for year to year 
maintenance and Operations. I did not see 
large scale projects which required some 
accumulation of funds to pursue. Why is this? 
Identify large projects that use these reserve 
funds.   

Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.   

 
 
 
Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.  Please see attached letter. 

 

Section 1: FY 12-
13 Measure B 
Planned Projects 
 

15) Need to identify full FY 12/13 Revenue, 
$5,130,659, into a funding reserve(s).  
Currently allocates dollars in FY 12/13, FY 
13/14, and FY 14/15 of the Planned Section.  
FY 12/13 is the only year calculated from this 
section. The FY 13/14 and FY 14/15 amounts 
should go into the Capital Reserve section to 
appropriately allocate funds.  

 

Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.  Please see attached letter. 

 

Section 2: Capital 
Fund Reserve 

N/A. No Comments. N/A. 
 

Section 3: 
Operations Fund 
Reserve 

No Comments. N/A. 
 

Section 4: 
Undesignated 
Fund Reserve 

No Comments. N/A. 
 

 
 

PARATRANSIT COMMENTS ALAMEDA CTC’S REVIEW OF RESPONSES 

Financial Audit No Comments N/A. 
 

Compliance 
Report 

1) Question #10 is the Mastick Bee a City of 
Alameda newsletter? 

Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.  Please see attached letter. 

 

TABLE 1: 
Revenues & 
Expenditures 

No Comments. N/A. 
 

Page 85



City of Alameda Compliance Report Review Page 4 

 

TABLE 2: 
Summary of 
Expenditures and 
Accomplishments 

2) Transportation Svcs - Paratransit 
 

Column H, I and J:  This particular project 
outlines three different service types; 
shuttle (one-way), taxi and route trip bus 
trips.  Please break this line item into 
three separate line items and describe 
three types of trips quantities. Example, 
one row taxi and one row for shuttle 
services.  

 

Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.  Please see attached letter. 
 

 

TABLE 3 3) While Alameda has designated reserve funds 
for LS&R/B&P/and Paratransit the funds in 
reserve total over $4Mil, these projects are 
generally designated for year to year 
maintenance and Operations. I did not see 
large scale projects which required some 
accumulation of funds to pursue. Why is this? 
Identify large projects that use these reserve 
funds.   

Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.  Please see attached letter. 
 

 

Section 1: FY 12-
13 Measure B 
Planned Projects 
 

No comments. N/A. 
 

Section 2: Capital 
Fund Reserve 
 

N/A. No Comments  N/A. 
 

Section 3: 
Operations Fund 
Reserve 
 

No Comments N/A. 
 

Section 4: 
Undesignated 
Fund Reserve 
 

No Comments N/A. 
 

  

Page 86



 

 

 

 

 

 

City of Albany 

 RESPONSE TO 

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION LETTER 

  

Page 87



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page Intentionally Left Blank. 

Page 88



 

The City of Albany is dedicated to maintaining its small town ambience, responding to the needs of a 

diverse community, and providing a safe, healthy and sustainable environment. 
 

PRINTED ON RECYCLED PAPER 

 

1000 SAN PABLO AVENUE    ALBANY, CALIFORNIA  94706-2295 

RESPONSE TO REVIEW 

END-OF-YEAR PROGRAM COMPLIANCE REPORT 

REVISED SUBMITTALS – DUE FEBRUARUY 20, 2013 

 

 

 

Bicycle and Pedestrian - (Comment 1) 

Financial Audit & Compliance Report 

The City incurred expenses for the Bicycle and Pedestrian program that were 

shared by the Albany Unified School District.  It is the City’s accounting policy to 

record all reimbursement of shared costs as revenue for financial accounting and 

reporting.  In terms of specific programs, this accounting yields the same net 

program cost as if the expenditure and revenue had not been charged to the 

program activity.   

The audit report is based on the accounting records of the City, and therefore 

included both the expenditure and the reimbursement of cost shared with the 

Albany Unified School District.  The audit report is in agreement with the 

summary of expenditures in Table 3. 

Because there is no discrepancy in our reports, we request that the Financial Audit 

and the Compliance Report be accepted as submitted. 

 

 
 
 
 
Charles Adams 
Finance & Administrative Services Director 
February 20, 2013 
 

Page 89



 
City of Albany 

Compliance Report Review 
 

BICYCLE AND 
PEDESTRIAN 

COMMENTS ALAMEDA CTC’S REVIEW OF RESPONSES 

Financial Audit 1) There is $2,148 in the financial statement 
being considered as Measure B, but it is a 
school district reimbursement and no longer 
Measure B.  Therefore it should not be 
included in the Financial Statement. 

 

Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.   

 

Compliance 
Report 

2) The School Reimbursement should not be 
included in your Financial Statement as it is 
no longer Measure B.  

Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.   

 

TABLE 1: 
Revenues 
&Expenditures 

3) The School Reimbursement should not be 
included in your Financial Statement as it is 
no longer Measure B. It is appropriately 
identified as non-measure B here. 

Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.   

 

TABLE 2: 
Summary of 
Expenditures and 
Accomplishments 

No Comments. 
 
  

 

TABLE 3 4) Not in compliance with Timely Use of 
Funds/Reserve Policy.   
Agency needs to allocate FULL FY 12/13 
Revenue (FY11/12 Pass-through Balance + FY 12/13 

Estimated Pass-through Revenue) to the 
appropriate Reserve Funds.   
Currently, only identifies $62,322 of $64,471. 

Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.   

 

Section 1: FY 12-
13 Measure B 
Planned Projects 
 

See above.  Completed per the above. 
 

Section 2: Capital 
Fund Reserve 
 

See above.  Completed per the above. 
 

Section 3: 
Operations Fund 
Reserve 
 

See above.  Completed per the above. 
 

Section 4: 
Undesignated 
Fund Reserve 
 

See above.  Completed per the above. 
 

 
 

Page 90



City of Albany Compliance Report Review Page 2 

 

LOCAL STREETS 
AND ROADS 

COMMENTS ALAMEDA CTC’S REVIEW OF RESPONSES 

Financial Audit No Comments. N/A. 
 

Compliance 
Report 

1) Question #10: Please be specific on the PCI 
number reported.    

2) Question #11: No article reported and 
justification provided in Question #14. 
Alameda CTC will monitor reporting 
requirements in next compliance report to 
ensure requirements are met. 

Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.   

 
 

TABLE 1: 
Revenues & 
Expenditures 

No Comments.   N/A. 
 

TABLE 2: 
Summary of 
Expenditures and 
Accomplishments 

3) Citywide Maintenance Projects 
Column H, I & J:  Please provide quantity 
of the activities funded through Measure 
B i.e. number of signs, quantity of square 
feet of street maintained, etc. Currently, 
all activities are lumped together with no 
quantity.  Perhaps separate into 
individual rows for the maintenance 
activities. For example, separate into 
different rows the maintenance activities 
(restriping, signage, etc.).  
Column B: Change project type to 
Maintenance.  

Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.   

 

TABLE 3 4) Not in compliance with Timely Use of 
Funds/Reserve Policy.   
Agency needs to allocate FULL FY 12/13 
Revenue (FY11/12 Pass-through Balance + FY 12/13 

Estimated Pass-through Revenue) to the appropriate 
Reserve Funds. 

Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.   

 

Section 1: FY 12-
13 Measure B 
Planned Projects 
 

5) Need to identify full FY 12/13 Revenue, 
$5,130,659, into a funding reserve(s).  
Currently allocates dollars in FY 12/13, FY 
13/14, and FY 14/15 of the Planned Section.  
FY 12/13 is the only year calculated from this 
section. The FY 13/14 and FY 14/15 amounts 
should go into the Capital Reserve section to 
appropriately allocate funds.  

Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.   

 

Section 2: Capital 
Fund Reserve 

See above. Completed per the above. 
 

Section 3: 
Operations Fund 
Reserve 

See above. Completed per the above. 
 

Section 4: 
Undesignated 
Fund Reserve 

See above. Completed per the above. 
 

 

Page 91



City of Albany Compliance Report Review Page 3 

 

 

PARATRANSIT COMMENTS ALAMEDA CTC’S REVIEW OF RESPONSES 

Financial Audit No Comments. N/A. 
 

Compliance 
Report 

No Comments.   N/A. 
 

TABLE 1: 
Revenues & 
Expenditures 

1) Column H & I: Other Measure B revenue – 
grant and expenditure don’t match. Financial 
Audit reflects smaller number $4,091 in 
Measure B revenue and $12,285 in “non-
contract” expenditures.  Please Explain or 
correct. 

Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.   The $4,091 was reimbursed in 
FY11-12 with the remaining approximately 
$8,000 yet to be invoiced to Alameda CTC.  
Therefore there is no revenue to report to 
amount to the $12,285, but there are 
expenditures tied to the project until they 
are reimbursed.  

 

TABLE 2: 
Summary of 
Expenditures and 
Accomplishments 

No Comments.  N/A. 
 

TABLE 3 2) Not in compliance with Timely Use of 
Funds/Reserve Policy.   
Agency needs to allocate FULL FY 12/13 
Revenue (FY11/12 Pass-through Balance + FY 12/13 

Estimated Pass-through Revenue) to the appropriate 
Reserve Funds. 
Currently, only identifies $10,011 of $38,236. 

Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.   

 

Section 1: FY 12-
13 Measure 
Planned Projects 

See above. Completed per the above. 
 

Section 2: Capital 
Fund Reserve 

See above. Completed per the above. 
 

Section 3: 
Operations Fund 
Reserve 

See above. Completed per the above. 
 

Section 4: 
Undesignated 
Fund Reserve 

See above. Completed per the above. 
 

 

Page 92



 

 

 

 

 

 

City of Berkeley 

 RESPONSE TO 

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION LETTER 

  

Page 93



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page Intentionally Left Blank. 

Page 94



Page 95



Page 96



Page 97



Page 98



Page 99



Page 100



Page 101



 
City of Berkeley 

Compliance Report Review 
 

BICYCLE AND 
PEDESTRIAN 

COMMENTS  

Financial Audit No Comments.  N/A. 
 

Compliance 
Report 

1) Please clarify question 4 re: increase in 
enrollment of 100%, question 9 looks more 
like 10% 

Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.  Question applies to Paratransit. 

 

TABLE 1: 
Revenues 
&Expenditures 

2) Column I: Table 2 identifies $2,951 in Other 
Measure B LSR Funds, but this is not 
accounted for on Table 1.  Please 
explain/correct. 

 

Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.   

 

TABLE 2: 
Summary of 
Expenditures and 
Accomplishments 

3) Safe Routes to Transit: Solano/Colusa & 
Shattuck/Vine 

Column H, I & J:  Please provide quantity 
of the activities constructed i.e. length of 
sidewalks (in linear feet) if completed in 
FY 11/12. Otherwise quantity can be 
reported in FY 12/13 compliance report. 
  

Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.   

 

TABLE 3 4) Not in compliance with Timely Use of 
Funds/Reserve Policy.   
Agency needs to allocate FULL FY 12/13 
Revenue (FY11/12 Pass-through Balance + FY 12/13 

Estimated Pass-through Revenue) to the 
appropriate Reserve Funds.   
Currently, only identifies $427,790 of 
$737,314. 

Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.   

 

Section 1: FY 12-
13 Measure B 
Planned Projects 
 

No Comments.  
 

N/A. 
 

Section 2: Capital 
Fund Reserve 
 

N/A. No Comments. 
 

N/A. 
 

Section 3: 
Operations Fund 
Reserve 
 

No Comments. 
 

N/A. 
 

Section 4: 
Undesignated 
Fund Reserve 
 

N/A. No Comments. 
 

N/A. 
 

 

Page 102



City of Berkeley Compliance Report Review Page 2 

 

LOCAL STREETS 
AND ROADS 

COMMENTS  

Financial Audit No Comments. N/A. 

Compliance 
Report 

No Comments.   N/A. 
 

TABLE 1: 
Rev. & Expend. 

No Comments.   N/A. 
 

TABLE 2: 
Summary of 
Expenditures and 
Accomplishments 

1) Bicycle Rack Installation 
Column H, I & J:  Please provide quantity of 
the activities funded i.e. number of bikes 
installed. 

2) Street Rehabilitation FY 2010 
Column H, I & J:  Please provide quantity of 
the activities funded in lane miles.  

3) Street Rehabilitation FY 2011 
Column H, I & J:  Please provide quantity of 
the activities funded in lane miles.  

4) Street Rehabilitation FY 2011 Phase 2 
Column H, I & J:  Please provide quantity of 
the activities funded in lane miles.  
Column L: There appears to be no Measure B 
dollars reported for this project. Please 
confirm, and identify why it is being reported 
if no Measure B used in FY 11/12.  Please 
remove if no Measure B funds tied to the 
activity in FY 11/12. 

5) Sacramento Street Overlay 
Column H, I & J:  Please provide quantity of 
the activities funded in square feet.  

6) Sacramento Street Rehabilitation 
Column H, I & J:  Please provide quantity of 
the activities funded in square feet.  

7) Street Rehabilitation FY 2012 
Column H, I & J:  Please provide quantity of 
the activities funded in square feet.  

8) FY 2011 Emergency Sidewalk 
Column H, I & J:  Please provide quantity of 
the activities funded in square feet.  

Comments #1-8: Agency provided sufficient 
explanation in their Response transmittal 
and/or revised their Compliance Forms to 
address this comment.   

 

TABLE 3 9) Not in compliance with Timely Use of 
Funds/Reserve Policy.   
Agency needs to allocate FULL FY 12/13 
Revenue to the appropriate Reserve Funds. 
Currently, only identifies $1,890,611 of 
$4,458,562. 

Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.   

 

Section 1: FY 12-
13 Measure B 
Planned Projects 
 

No Comments. N/A. 
 

Section 2: Capital 
Fund Reserve 

No Comments. N/A. 
 

Section 3: 
Operations Fund 
Reserve 

N/A. No Comments. N/A. 
 

Section 4: 
Undesignated 
Fund Reserve 

N/A. No Comments. N/A. 
 

Page 103



City of Berkeley Compliance Report Review Page 3 

 

PARATRANSIT COMMENTS  

Financial Audit No Comments. N/A. 
 

Compliance 
Report 

No Comments.   N/A. 
 

TABLE 1: 
Revenues & 
Expenditures 

No Comments. N/A. 
 

TABLE 2: 
Summary of 
Expenditures and 
Accomplishments 

1) Column L: Rows 2, 3, 4, 5 & 8 no MB 
expenditures, pass through or grant, are 
reported? Please confirm, and identify why 
it’s being reported if no Measure B used in FY 
11/12.  Please remove if no Measure B funds 
tied to the activity in FY 11/12. 

 
2) Column H and I: Row 5, EBP Tickets – Please 

report quantity in tickets, not trips.  

Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.   

 

TABLE 3 3) Not in compliance with Timely Use of 
Funds/Reserve Policy.   
Agency needs to allocate FULL FY 12/13 
Revenue (FY11/12 Pass-through Balance + FY 12/13 

Estimated Pass-through Revenue) to the appropriate 
Reserve Funds. 
Currently, only identifies $58,938 of 
$247,862. 

Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.   

 

Section 1: FY 12-
13 Measure B 
Planned Projects 

N/A. No Comments. N/A. 
 

Section 2: Capital 
Fund Reserve 

N/A. No Comments. N/A. 
 

Section 3: 
Operations Fund 
Reserve 

No Comments. N/A. 
 

Section 4: 
Undesignated 
Fund Reserve 
 

N/A. No Comments. N/A. 
 

 
  

Page 104



 

 

 

 

 

 

City of Dublin 

 RESPONSE TO 

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION LETTER 

  

Page 105



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page Intentionally Left Blank. 

Page 106



Page 107



 
City of Dublin 

Compliance Report Review 
 

BICYCLE AND 
PEDESTRIAN 

COMMENTS ALAMEDA CTC’S REVIEW OF RESPONSES 

Financial Audit 1) $153,733 for the Alamo Canal Trail does not 
match our records, which show a total of 
$154,858 being paid to Dublin (Invoice #2 
$4,571.49 + Invoice #3 $150,286.16).  Please 
correct and explain.  

Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.   

 

Compliance 
Report 

No Comments.  N/A. 
 

TABLE 1: 
Revenues & 
Expenditures 

2) Column G: See audit note above. Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.   

TABLE 2: 
Summary of 
Expenditures and 
Accomplishments 

3) Alamo Canal Trail under I-580 
Column M:  See audit note above. 
 

Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.   

TABLE 3   

Section 1: FY 12-
13 Measure B 
Planned Projects 

No Comments.  
 

N/A. 
 

Section 2: Capital 
Fund Reserve 

N/A. No Comments.  N/A. 
 

Section 3: 
Operations Fund 
Reserve 

N/A. No Comments. 
 

N/A. 
 

Section 4: 
Undesignated 
Fund Reserve 

No Comments.  N/A. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 108



City of Dublin Compliance Report Review Page 2 

 

 
 

LOCAL STREETS 
AND ROADS 

COMMENTS ALAMEDA CTC’S REVIEW OF RESPONSES 

Financial Audit No Comments. N/A. 

Compliance 
Report 

No Comments.   N/A. 
 

TABLE 1: 
Revenues & 
Expenditures 

No Comments.   N/A. 
 

TABLE 2: 
Summary of 
Expenditures and 
Accomplishments 

No Comments.   N/A. 
 

TABLE 3   

Section 1: FY 12-
13 Measure B 
Planned Projects 

No Comments. N/A. 
 

Section 2: Capital 
Fund Reserve 

1) 2017-2017 Capital Improvement Program – 
Annual Street Overlay 

Please provide additional details of the 
project status and be more specific in the 
type of Capital street projects that the 
City anticipates funded through the 
capital reserve including additional 
information on where the overlay 
projects will be taking place. 

Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.   

 

Section 3: 
Operations Fund 
Reserve 

N/A. No Comments. N/A. 
 

Section 4: 
Undesignated 
Fund Reserve 

N/A. No Comments. N/A. 
 

 

Page 109



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page Intentionally Left Blank. 

Page 110



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

City of Emeryville 

 RESPONSE TO 

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION LETTER 

  

Page 111



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page Intentionally Left Blank. 

Page 112



1

John Nguyen

From: Michelle Strawson O'Hara [mstrawsonohara@ci.emeryville.ca.us]
Sent: Thursday, February 14, 2013 3:04 PM
To: Alameda CTC 2022 Grants
Cc: Debra Auker; Kevin Laven; Michael Roberts; Peter Schultze-Allen
Subject: FW: Emeryville  - Measure B/VRF Compliance Info Request - Due Feb. 20th 
Attachments: City_of_Emeryville_Status_Letter_020513.pdf; Paratransit-Financial Audit-Q1-Explanation for 

Gap grant amount difference-email string.docx; Paratransit-Financial Audit-Q1-FY11-12 
Reconciliation of Gap Grant.xlsx; FY11-12_MB_Program_Compliance_Report - 
Consolidated.doc; FY11-12_MB_Program_Compliance_Tables-Consolidated.xls; FY11-12
_VRF_Program_Compliance_Tables.xls; Paratransit Compliance Report Review 
Responses.docx

In response to your Status Letter dated 2/5/13, here are our responses, updated reports and signed submittal cover 
sheets (for both VRF & MB). 
 
Additional Comments/Responses: 
 
Local Streets and Roads ‐Table 2: Summary of Expenditures and Accomplishments 
Question: On  Question  #10  of  the  Compliance  Report,  Emeryville  identifies  19.1  road  miles,  however  on  the  “Purchase  
Street  Maintenance  Materials”  Project  line,  Column  H  indicates  47  lane  miles  were  improved.  Please  clarify.   
Response:  19.1 represents the number of centerline miles in Emeryville, while the 47 figure represents lane miles.  
While a four lane roadway and a two lane roadway are measured to have the same centerline miles, the four lane 
roadway will have twice as many lane miles.  The dropdown list only offered units of lane miles.  
 
Paratransit – Financial Audit 
Question: The grant amounts do not match our records.  Please provide additional details that tabulate to the reported grant 
amounts. 
Response:  We are attaching a reconciliation of the Gap Grant which includes an additional $8,276 in revenue carried 
over from FY2010‐11.  Because we are on a modified accrual basis, and we did not have this final revenue information at 
the time we prepared FY2010‐11, we relied on an estimate.  I have attached the email string between myself and ACTC 
from last year when this was discussed and agreed that we would record the additional revenue in FY2011‐12.  
Furthermore, we did not have the June 2012 revenue data available by the time our financial audit was conducted. 
Question:  Please explain why the Gap grant fund is gaining interest.   
Response: Fund balances of all Measure B funds are held in an interest‐bearing account.  This interest earned is 
allocated amongst all the Measure B programs, including the Gap grant program.  If the City should discontinue this 
practice in the future, please let us know. 
 
Please let me know if you have any other questions. 
 
Michelle 
 
Michelle Strawson O'Hara 
Accounting Supervisor 
Administrative Services Department 
City of Emeryville 
1333 Park Avenue 
Emeryville, CA  94608 
Tel: 510 596-4328 
mstrawsonohara@emeryville.org 
  
"We provide high quality support and services." 
 

Page 113



 
City of Emeryville 

Compliance Report Review 
 

BICYCLE AND 
PEDESTRIAN 

COMMENTS  

Financial Audit No Comments.    N/A. 

Compliance 
Report 

No Comments.  N/A. 
 

TABLE 1: 
Revenues & 
Expenditures 

No Comments. N/A. 
 

TABLE 2: 
Summary of 
Expenditures and 
Accomplishments 

1) Column H: Please enter a quantity in empty 
rows (as applicable). 

Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.   

 

TABLE 3 2) Not in compliance with Timely Use of 
Funds/Reserve Policy.   
Agency needs to allocate FULL FY 12/13 
Revenue (FY11/12 Pass-through Balance + FY 12/13 

Estimated Pass-through Revenue) to the 
appropriate Reserve Funds.   
Currently, only identifies $0 of $140,973. 

Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.   

 

Section 1: FY 12-
13 Measure B 
Planned Projects 

See Above. N/A. 
 

Section 2: Capital 
Fund Reserve 

See Above. 
 

N/A. 
 

Section 3: 
Operations Fund 
Reserve 

See Above. 
 

N/A. 
 

Section 4: 
Undesignated 
Fund Reserve 

See Above. 
 

N/A. 
 

 
 

LOCAL STREETS 
AND ROADS 

COMMENTS  

Financial Audit No Comments. N/A. 

Compliance 
Report 

No Comments.   N/A. 
 

TABLE 1: 
Revenues & 
Expenditures 

No Comments.   N/A. 
 

TABLE 2: 
Summary of 
Expenditures and 
Accomplishments 

1) On Question #10 of the Compliance Report, 
Emeryville identifies 19.1 road miles, however 
on the “Purchase Street Maintenance 
Materials” Project line, Column H indicates 47 
lane miles were improved. Please clarify.  

Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.   

 

Page 114



City of Emeryville Compliance Report Review Page 2 

 

TABLE 3   

Section 1: FY 12-
13 Measure B 
Planned Projects 

2) Please provide additional information on the 
slurry seal projects identified under the 2012 
Annual Slurry Seal Program.   

Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.   

Section 2: Capital 
Fund Reserve 

No Comments.   N/A. 
 

Section 3: 
Operations Fund 
Reserve 

No Comments.   
 

N/A. 
 

Section 4: 
Undesignated 
Fund Reserve 

No Comments.   N/A. 
 

 
 

PARATRANSIT COMMENTS  

Financial Audit 1) The grant amounts do not match our records. 
Please provide additional details that tabulate 
to the reported grant amounts.   

2) Please explain why the gap grant fund is 
gaining interest.  

Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.   

 

Compliance 
Report 

3) Please complete Question #9.  

TABLE 1: 
Revenues & 
Expenditures 

4) Column I & J: Reported Revenues and 
expenditures are inconsistent. Please explain 
why expending more grants than what is 
identified as revenue.   

5) Column P, Q, & R: Non-Measure B Revenues 
are not reported correctly. Please report 
funding sources and revenue sources, and not 
expenses.  

Comments #4 and 5: Agency provided 
sufficient explanation in their Response 
transmittal and/or revised their Compliance 
Forms to address this comment.   

 

TABLE 2: 
Summary of 
Expenditures and 
Accomplishments 

6) EBP Discount Program 
Column I: This should be “scholarships” 
and not other. 

Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.   

TABLE 3 7) Not in compliance with Timely Use of 
Funds/Reserve Policy.   
Agency needs to allocate FULL FY 12/13 
Revenue (FY11/12 Pass-through Balance + FY 12/13 

Estimated Pass-through Revenue) to the 
appropriate Reserve Funds.   

  Currently, only identifies $0  of $31,477. 

Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.   

 

Section 1: FY 12-
13 Measure B 
Planned Projects 

See Above. 
 

N/A. 
 

Section 2: Capital 
Fund Reserve 

See Above. 
 

N/A. 
 

Section 3: 
Operations Fund 
Reserve 

See Above. 
 

N/A. 
 

Section 4: 
Undesignated 
Fund Reserve 

See Above. 
 

N/A. 
 

Page 115



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page Intentionally Left Blank. 

Page 116



 

 

 

 

 

 

City of Fremont 

 RESPONSE TO 

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION LETTER 

  

Page 117



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page Intentionally Left Blank. 

Page 118



C
it

y 
o

f 
Fr

em
o

n
t 

A
C

TC
 C

o
m

p
lia

n
ce

 R
ep

o
rt

 R
ev

ie
w

 C
o

m
m

en
ts

 a
n

d
 C

it
y 

R
es

p
o

n
se

 

Fe
b

ru
ar

y 
1

5
, 2

0
1

3
 

1
 

 

B
IC

Y
C

LE
 A

N
D

 
P

ED
ES

TR
IA

N
  

C
O

M
M

EN
TS

  
C

IT
Y

 O
F 

FR
EM

O
N

T 
R

ES
P

O
N

SE
 

Fi
n

an
ci

al
 A

u
d

it
  

1
) 

M
ea

su
re

 B
 G

ra
n

ts
 d

o
es

 n
o

t 
ti

e 
in

to
 o

u
r 

re
co

rd
s.

 P
le

as
e 

cl
ar

if
y 

th
e 

in
vo

ic
e 

re
im

b
u

rs
em

en
ts

 t
h

at
 m

ak
e 

u
p

 t
h

e 
$

1
5

5
,8

5
9

 in
 b

ik
e

/p
ed

e
st

ri
an

 g
ra

n
ts

.  
 

W
o

rk
ed

 w
it

h
 P

at
ri

ci
a 

R
ea

ve
y 

an
d

 J
o

h
n

 N
gu

ye
n

,  
P

at
ri

ci
a 

R
ea

ve
y 

re
sp

o
n

d
ed

 v
ia

 e
m

ai
l 

o
n

 2
/1

9
/1

3
 a

n
d

 is
 c

o
m

fo
rt

ab
le

 w
it

h
 t

h
e 

ex
p

la
n

at
io

n
 (

e
m

ai
l a

tt
ac

h
ed

).
  A

ls
o

 a
tt

ac
h

ed
 is

 
th

e 
d

et
ai

l o
f 

o
u

r 
G

en
er

al
 L

ed
ge

r 
an

d
 t

h
e 

ex
p

la
n

at
io

n
 n

ex
t 

to
 e

ac
h

 b
al

an
ce

.  
Th

e 
re

as
o

n
 

fo
r 

th
e 

d
if

fe
re

n
ce

s 
is

 d
u

e 
to

 t
im

in
g 

o
f 

in
vo

ic
in

g 
an

d
 r

ev
er

sa
l o

f 
ac

cr
u

al
 f

ro
m

 p
re

vi
o

u
s 

fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r.

 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 R

e
p

o
rt

  
N

o
 C

o
m

m
en

ts
. 

 
 

TA
B

LE
 1

: 
 

R
ev

en
u

es
 &

 E
xp

en
d

it
u

re
s 

 
N

o
 C

o
m

m
en

ts
. 

 
 

TA
B

LE
 2

: 
 

Su
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
Ex

p
en

d
it

u
re

s 
a

n
d

 A
cc

o
m

p
lis

h
m

en
ts

  

N
o

 C
o

m
m

en
ts

. 
 

 

TA
B

LE
 3

  
2

) 
P

le
as

e 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

ad
d

it
io

n
al

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 
o

n
 w

h
y 

th
er

e 
is

 M
ea

su
re

 B
 b

e
in

g 
al

lo
ca

te
d

 
to

 s
ta

ff
in

g 
ac

ti
vi

ti
e

s 
an

d
 t

o
 p

ro
je

ct
s 

th
at

 
ar

e 
u

n
fu

n
d

ed
 i.

e.
 is

 t
h

er
e 

an
o

th
er

 r
ev

en
u

e 
so

u
rc

e 
th

at
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e 
u

se
d

 in
st

ea
d

 o
f 

M
ea

su
re

 B
? 

 
 

I s
p

o
ke

 t
o

 J
o

h
n

 N
gu

ye
n

 o
n

 2
/8

/1
3

 r
eq

u
e

st
in

g 
cl

ar
if

ic
at

io
n

 o
f 

th
e 

q
u

es
ti

o
n

. H
e 

st
at

ed
 

th
is

 is
 a

 g
en

er
al

 q
u

es
ti

o
n

 g
en

er
at

ed
 b

y 
th

ei
r 

o
ff

ic
e.

 H
e 

st
at

ed
 t

h
at

 t
h

e 
Em

ili
a 

La
n

e 
Si

d
ew

al
k 

Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

t 
p

ro
je

ct
 w

o
u

ld
 a

p
p

ly
 t

o
 t

h
is

 q
u

es
ti

o
n

. I
 e

xp
la

in
ed

 t
h

at
 t

h
e 

Em
ili

a 
La

n
e 

si
d

e
w

al
k 

p
ro

je
ct

 o
ve

r 
a 

5
 y

ea
r 

C
ap

it
al

 Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

t 
P

ro
gr

am
 c

yc
le

 is
 f

u
n

d
ed

 f
o

r 
th

e 
fi

rs
t 

tw
o

 y
ea

rs
 a

n
d

 y
ea

rs
 3

 t
o

 5
 a

re
 u

n
fu

n
d

ed
 a

n
d

 p
ro

gr
am

m
ed

 f
o

r 
p

la
n

n
in

g 
p

u
rp

o
se

s 
o

n
ly

. E
m

ili
a 

La
n

e 
P

ro
je

ct
 w

as
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
at

ed
 $

8
2

,0
0

0
 f

o
r 

ye
ar

s 
1

 &
 2

 t
o

 
co

n
d

u
ct

 p
re

lim
in

ar
y 

en
gi

n
ee

ri
n

g 
an

d
 a

p
p

ly
 f

o
r 

gr
an

ts
. 

If
 t

h
e 

p
ro

je
ct

 d
o

es
 n

o
t 

re
ce

iv
e 

o
u

ts
id

e 
gr

an
t 

aw
ar

d
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e 

fi
rs

t 
tw

o
 y

ea
rs

 a
d

d
it

io
n

al
 f

u
n

d
s 

ar
e 

ap
p

ro
p

ri
at

ed
 t

o
 

co
m

p
le

te
 t

h
e 

p
ro

je
ct

 d
u

ri
n

g 
th

e 
n

ex
t 

C
ap

it
al

 Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

t 
P

ro
gr

am
 c

yc
le

.  
   

Se
ct

io
n

 1
: F

Y 
1

2
‐1

3
 

M
ea

su
re

 B
 P

la
n

n
ed

 
P

ro
je

ct
s 

 

3
) 

P
le

as
e 

d
en

o
te

 o
n

ly
 t

h
o

se
 f

u
n

d
s 

to
 b

e 
sp

en
t 

in
 F

Y 
1

2
/1

3
 in

 F
Y1

2
/1

3
 P

la
n

n
ed

 
P

ro
je

ct
s 

(n
o

n
‐r

es
er

ve
) 

ta
b

le
 a

n
d

 t
ra

n
sf

er
 

o
u

te
r 

ye
ar

 f
u

n
d

s 
to

 C
ap

it
al

 R
e

se
rv

e 
o

r 
o

th
er

 R
es

er
ve

 f
u

n
d

s.
 If

 p
ro

je
ct

s 
ar

e 
id

en
ti

fi
ed

 in
 t

h
e 

C
ap

it
al

 F
u

n
d

 R
es

er
ve

, d
o

 
n

o
t 

go
 o

ve
r 

th
e 

an
ti

ci
p

at
ed

 r
e

ve
n

u
e

s 
o

f 
$

2
.7

M
. C

o
n

si
d

er
in

g 
th

e
se

 p
ro

je
ct

s 
ar

e 
o

u
tl

in
ed

 f
o

r 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 p

u
rp

o
se

s,
 a

n
d

 
n

o
t 

fu
n

d
ed

 a
t 

th
is

 t
im

e,
 t

h
es

e
 p

ro
je

ct
s 

ca
n

 
b

e 
re

m
o

ve
d

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e 

ta
b

le
 a

ll 
to

ge
th

er
. 

 
 

D
o

n
e,

 a
s 

p
er

 s
u

gg
e

st
io

n
, r

em
o

ve
d

 a
ll 

p
ro

je
ct

s 
u

n
d

er
 t

h
e 

P
la

n
n

ed
 s

ec
ti

o
n

 in
 t

h
e 

o
u

t 
ye

ar
s 

as
 s

u
gg

e
st

ed
 b

y 
A

C
TC

. 

Page 119



C
it

y 
o

f 
Fr

em
o

n
t 

A
C

TC
 C

o
m

p
lia

n
ce

 R
ep

o
rt

 R
ev

ie
w

 C
o

m
m

en
ts

 a
n

d
 C

it
y 

R
es

p
o

n
se

 

Fe
b

ru
ar

y 
1

5
, 2

0
1

3
 

2
 

 

B
IC

Y
C

LE
 A

N
D

 
P

ED
ES

TR
IA

N
  

C
O

M
M

EN
TS

  
C

IT
Y

 O
F 

FR
EM

O
N

T 
R

ES
P

O
N

SE
 

Se
ct

io
n

 2
: C

ap
it

al
 F

u
n

d
 

R
es

er
ve

  
N

o
 C

o
m

m
en

ts
. 

 
 

Se
ct

io
n

 3
: O

p
er

at
io

n
s 

Fu
n

d
 R

es
er

ve
  

 4
) 

Th
er

e 
ar

e 
th

re
e 

p
ro

je
ct

s 
in

 t
h

e 
O

p
er

at
io

n
al

 R
es

er
ve

 S
ec

ti
o

n
 t

h
at

 a
p

p
ea

r 
to

 b
e 

C
ap

it
al

 P
ro

je
ct

s 
re

la
te

d
. T

h
es

e 
ar

e 
P

W
C

8
6

1
7

 U
P

R
R

 C
o

rr
id

o
r 

Tr
ai

l F
ea

si
b

ili
ty

 
St

u
d

y,
 P

W
C

9
7

0
7

 B
ay

 T
ra

il 
A

lt
er

n
at

iv
e 

St
u

d
y,

 a
n

d
 P

W
C

8
7

6
1

 P
ed

es
tr

ia
n

 M
as

te
r 

P
la

n
 U

p
d

at
e.

 P
le

as
e 

ju
st

if
y 

p
la

ci
n

g 
th

es
e 

p
ro

je
ct

s 
in

 t
h

is
 r

e
se

rv
e 

o
r 

m
o

ve
 t

h
e

m
 t

o
 

th
e 

C
ap

it
al

 R
es

er
ve

 F
u

n
d

 o
r 

FY
 1

2
/1

3
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 P

ro
je

ct
s.

  
 

Th
es

e 
p

ro
je

ct
s 

ar
e 

p
la

n
n

in
g 

an
d

 f
ea

si
b

ili
ty

 s
tu

d
y 

p
ro

je
ct

s 
th

at
 a

re
 u

n
fu

n
d

ed
 f

o
r 

co
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
.  

Th
e 

C
it

y 
w

o
u

ld
 p

re
fe

r 
to

 k
e

ep
 t

h
e 

p
ro

je
ct

s 
in

 t
h

e 
O

p
er

at
io

n
 F

u
n

d
 

R
es

er
ve

 c
at

e
go

ry
 u

n
ti

l t
h

e 
p

ro
je

ct
 is

 a
p

p
ro

ve
d

 a
n

d
 f

u
n

d
ed

 f
o

r 
d

es
ig

n
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

. 

Se
ct

io
n

 4
: U

n
d

es
ig

n
at

ed
 

Fu
n

d
 R

es
er

ve
  

Se
e 

ab
o

ve
. 

 
Sa

m
e 

as
 r

e
sp

o
n

se
 a

b
o

ve
. 

 

Page 120



C
it

y 
o

f 
Fr

em
o

n
t 

A
C

TC
 C

o
m

p
lia

n
ce

 R
ep

o
rt

 R
ev

ie
w

 C
o

m
m

en
ts

 a
n

d
 C

it
y 

R
es

p
o

n
se

 

Fe
b

ru
ar

y 
1

5
, 2

0
1

3
 

3
 

  

LO
C

A
L 

ST
R

EE
T

S 
A

N
D

 
R

O
A

D
S 

 
C

O
M

M
EN

TS
  

C
IT

Y
 O

F 
FR

EM
O

N
T 

R
ES

P
O

N
SE

 

Fi
n

an
ci

al
 A

u
d

it
  

N
o

 C
o

m
m

en
ts

. 
 

 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 R

e
p

o
rt

  
1

) 
Fr

e
m

o
n

t’
s 

st
af

f 
am

o
u

n
t 

se
e

m
s 

m
u

ch
 

h
ig

h
er

 t
h

an
 o

th
er

s,
 e

.g
. f

o
r 

LS
&

R
 f

o
r 

2
0

1
1

‐2
0

1
2

 F
re

m
o

n
t 

re
p

o
rt

ed
 s

ta
ff

in
g 

fe
es

 
o

f 
o

ve
r 

$
5

1
0

k 
fo

r 
st

af
fi

n
g.

 A
ls

o
 t

h
e 

re
se

rv
e 

fu
n

d
s 

se
t 

as
id

e 
fo

r 
LS

&
R

 in
d

ic
at

ed
 

co
n

si
d

er
ab

le
 c

o
m

m
it

m
en

t 
to

 s
ta

ff
 t

im
e.

 
P

le
as

e 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

a 
d

et
ai

le
d

 e
xp

la
n

at
io

n
 o

f 
th

es
e 

id
en

ti
fi

ed
 a

ct
iv

it
ie

s 
u

si
n

g 
M

ea
su

re
 B

 
fu

n
d

s.
  

 2
) 

To
ta

l M
B

 r
es

er
ve

 f
u

n
d

s 
fo

r 
th

e 
3

 
p

ro
gr

am
 a

re
as

 f
o

r 
Fr

e
m

o
n

t 
am

o
u

n
ts

 t
o

 
$

4
,8

0
0

.9
7

7
. D

e
sp

it
e 

th
e 

fa
ct

 t
h

at
 is

 
d

es
ig

n
at

ed
 f

o
r 

re
se

rv
e 

fu
n

d
s 

th
ey

 a
re

 f
o

r 
th

e 
m

o
st

 p
ar

t 
sc

at
te

re
d

 o
ve

r 
th

e 
n

ex
t 

3
 

FY
s 

an
d

 F
re

m
o

n
t 

w
ill

 c
o

n
ti

n
u

e 
to

 r
ec

ei
ve

 
M

B
 f

u
n

d
s 

d
u

ri
n

g 
th

at
 t

im
e.

 H
o

w
 w

ill
 

Fr
em

o
n

t 
ex

p
en

d
 d

o
w

n
 f

u
n

d
s?

  
 

I s
p

o
ke

 t
o

 J
o

h
n

 N
gu

ye
n

 o
n

 2
/1

4
/1

3
 t

o
 o

b
ta

in
 c

la
ri

fi
ca

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
se

 q
u

es
ti

o
n

s.
  H

e 
st

at
ed

 t
h

at
 t

h
es

e 
q

u
e

st
io

n
s 

w
er

e 
ge

n
er

at
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

C
W

C
. 

 R
es

p
o

n
se

s:
 

 
1

) 
C

it
y 

st
af

f 
ti

m
e 

ex
p

en
se

s 
ar

e 
M

ea
su

re
 B

 e
lig

ib
le

 a
s 

th
ey

 c
o

n
tr

ib
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

o
p

er
at

io
n

 a
n

d
 m

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 o
f 

th
e

 C
it

y 
st

re
et

 n
et

w
o

rk
 a

n
d

 t
ra

ff
ic

 s
ig

n
al

 
sy

st
e

m
.  

Fo
r 

ex
am

p
le

, C
it

y 
st

af
f 

co
n

d
u

ct
s 

th
e 

M
ea

su
re

 B
 e

lig
ib

le
 C

o
n

ge
st

io
n

 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
P

ro
gr

am
, S

ig
n

al
 C

o
o

rd
in

at
io

n
 P

ro
gr

am
 a

n
d

 T
ra

ff
ic

 S
er

vi
ce

 
O

p
er

at
io

n
s 

as
 o

p
p

o
se

d
 t

o
 c

o
n

tr
ac

ti
n

g 
fo

r 
th

es
e 

se
rv

ic
e

s.
  A

d
d

it
io

n
al

ly
, C

it
y 

st
af

f 
ti

m
e 

is
 u

se
d

 f
o

r 
M

ea
su

re
 B

 e
lig

ib
le

 p
la

n
n

in
g 

an
d

 f
ea

si
b

ili
ty

 s
tu

d
y 

p
ro

je
ct

s 
su

ch
 a

s 
th

e 
D

u
m

b
ar

to
n

 R
ai

l P
ro

je
ct

. 
 A

n
d

 f
in

al
ly

, M
ea

su
re

 B
 e

lig
ib

le
 C

it
y 

st
af

f 
ti

m
e 

is
 u

se
d

 f
o

r 
d

e
si

gn
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 e
n

gi
n

ee
ri

n
g 

fo
r 

C
IP

 a
p

p
ro

ve
d

 
p

av
em

en
t 

re
h

ab
ili

ta
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 m

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 p
ro

je
ct

s,
 a

ga
in

, a
s 

o
p

p
o

se
d

 t
o

 
co

n
tr

ac
ti

n
g 

w
it

h
 c

o
n

su
lt

an
ts

 f
o

r 
th

es
e 

se
rv

ic
es

 a
s 

o
th

er
 C

it
y 

m
ay

 d
o

 f
o

r 
th

es
e 

se
rv

ic
es

.  
Th

is
 m

ay
 g

iv
e 

th
e 

im
p

re
ss

io
n

 t
h

at
 s

ta
ff

 f
ee

s 
ar

e 
h

ig
h

. 
  

2
) 

Fr
em

o
n

t 
w

ill
 c

o
m

p
ly

 w
it

h
 t

h
e 

Ti
m

el
y 

U
se

 o
f 

Fu
n

d
s 

P
o

lic
y.

  F
re

m
o

n
t 

is
 in

 t
h

e 
p

ro
ce

ss
 o

f 
p

re
p

ar
in

g 
th

e 
FY

 2
0

1
3

/1
4

 –
 2

0
1

7
/1

8
 C

ap
it

al
 Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
t 

P
ro

gr
am

 
an

d
 w

ill
 m

ak
e 

an
y 

ad
ju

st
m

en
ts

 a
s 

n
ec

es
sa

ry
 t

o
 t

h
e 

ap
p

ro
p

ri
at

io
n

s 
o

f 
th

e 
M

ea
su

re
 B

 f
u

n
d

s 
to

 e
n

su
re

 c
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
.  

Fo
r 

ex
am

p
le

, 
al

th
o

u
gh

 s
ta

ff
 t

im
e 

is
 

M
ea

su
re

 B
 e

lig
ib

le
, f

u
n

d
in

g 
fo

r 
st

af
f 

ti
m

e 
w

ill
 b

e 
sh

if
te

d
 a

s 
n

ec
e

ss
ar

y 
to

 o
th

er
 

re
ve

n
u

e 
so

u
rc

es
 t

o
 e

n
ab

le
 t

h
e 

M
ea

su
re

 B
 f

u
n

d
s 

to
 b

e 
co

m
m

it
te

d
 t

o
 t

h
e 

la
rg

e 
d

o
lla

r 
am

o
u

n
t 

p
av

em
en

t 
m

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 a
n

d
 r

eh
ab

ili
ta

ti
o

n
 p

ro
je

ct
s 

th
at

 a
re

 
co

n
tr

ac
te

d
 a

n
n

u
al

ly
.  

TA
B

LE
 1

: 
 

R
ev

en
u

es
 &

 E
xp

en
d

it
u

re
s 

 
N

o
 C

o
m

m
en

ts
. 

 
 

Page 121



C
it

y 
o

f 
Fr

em
o

n
t 

A
C

TC
 C

o
m

p
lia

n
ce

 R
ep

o
rt

 R
ev

ie
w

 C
o

m
m

en
ts

 a
n

d
 C

it
y 

R
es

p
o

n
se

 

Fe
b

ru
ar

y 
1

5
, 2

0
1

3
 

4
 

 

LO
C

A
L 

ST
R

EE
T

S 
A

N
D

 
R

O
A

D
S 

 
C

O
M

M
EN

TS
  

C
IT

Y
 O

F 
FR

EM
O

N
T 

R
ES

P
O

N
SE

 

TA
B

LE
 2

: 
 

Su
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
Ex

p
en

d
it

u
re

s 
a

n
d

 A
cc

o
m

p
lis

h
m

en
ts

  

3
) 

C
o

lu
m

n
 Q

: I
n

 t
h

e 
w

h
o

le
 c

o
lu

m
n

, f
o

r 
ea

ch
 a

p
p

lic
ab

le
 p

ro
je

ct
, e

n
te

r 
C

o
n

tr
ac

t 
am

o
u

n
t 

if
 $

5
0

,0
0

0
 o

r 
m

o
re

 o
f 

th
is

 p
ro

je
ct

 
w

as
 f

o
r 

an
 in

d
iv

id
u

al
 c

o
n

tr
ac

t.
  

 

3
) 

Th
e 

ap
p

lic
ab

le
 p

ro
je

ct
 c

o
n

tr
ac

t 
am

o
u

n
ts

 h
av

e 
b

e
en

 a
d

d
ed

 in
 C

o
lu

m
n

 Q
. 

TA
B

LE
 3

  
4

) 
P

le
as

e 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

ad
d

it
io

n
al

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 
o

n
 w

h
y 

th
er

e 
is

 M
ea

su
re

 B
 b

e
in

g 
al

lo
ca

te
d

 
to

 s
ta

ff
in

g 
ac

ti
vi

ti
e

s 
an

d
 t

o
 p

ro
je

ct
s 

th
at

 
ar

e 
u

n
fu

n
d

ed
 i.

e.
 is

 t
h

er
e 

an
o

th
er

 r
ev

en
u

e 
so

u
rc

e 
th

at
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e 
u

se
d

 in
st

ea
d

 o
f 

M
ea

su
re

 B
? 

4
) 

A
s 

n
o

te
d

 a
b

o
ve

 u
n

d
er

 it
e

m
s 

1
 a

n
d

 2
, M

ea
su

re
 B

 f
u

n
d

s 
fo

r 
st

af
f 

ti
m

e 
ar

e 
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
ed

 t
o

 v
ar

io
u

s 
o

p
er

at
io

n
 a

n
d

 m
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 a

ct
iv

it
ie

s 
as

 w
el

l a
s 

to
 

p
la

n
n

in
g 

an
d

 f
ea

si
b

ili
ty

 s
tu

d
ie

s.
  T

h
e 

n
e

w
 C

IP
 w

ill
 a

d
ju

st
 t

h
e 

re
ve

n
u

e 
so

u
rc

es
 

fo
r 

st
af

f 
ti

m
e 

as
 n

ec
es

sa
ry

 t
o

 e
n

su
re

 c
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 w

it
h

 t
h

e 
Ti

m
el

y 
U

se
 o

f 
Fu

n
d

s 
P

o
lic

y 
an

d
 c

o
m

m
it

 M
ea

su
re

 B
 f

u
n

d
s 

m
o

re
 d

ir
e

ct
ly

 t
o

 c
ap

it
al

 p
ro

je
ct

s.
 

Se
ct

io
n

 1
: F

Y 
1

2
‐1

3
 

M
ea

su
re

 B
 P

la
n

n
ed

 
P

ro
je

ct
s 

 

5
) 

P
le

as
e 

d
en

o
te

 o
n

ly
 t

h
o

se
 f

u
n

d
s 

to
 b

e 
sp

en
t 

in
 F

Y 
1

2
/1

3
 in

 F
Y1

2
/1

3
 P

la
n

n
ed

 
P

ro
je

ct
s 

(n
o

n
‐r

es
er

ve
) 

ta
b

le
 a

n
d

 t
ra

n
sf

er
 

o
u

te
r 

ye
ar

 f
u

n
d

s 
to

 C
ap

it
al

 R
e

se
rv

e 
o

r 
o

th
er

 R
es

er
ve

 f
u

n
d

s.
 If

 p
ro

je
ct

s 
ar

e 
id

en
ti

fi
ed

 in
 t

h
e 

C
ap

it
al

 F
u

n
d

 R
es

er
ve

, d
o

 
n

o
t 

go
 o

ve
r 

th
e 

an
ti

ci
p

at
ed

 r
e

ve
n

u
e

s 
o

f 
$

2
.7

M
. C

o
n

si
d

er
in

g 
th

e
se

 p
ro

je
ct

s 
ar

e 
o

u
tl

in
ed

 f
o

r 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 p

u
rp

o
se

s,
 a

n
d

 
n

o
t 

fu
n

d
ed

 a
t 

th
is

 t
im

e,
 t

h
es

e
 p

ro
je

ct
s 

ca
n

 
b

e 
re

m
o

ve
d

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e 

ta
b

le
 a

ll 
to

ge
th

er
. 

 
 

5
) 

D
o

n
e,

 a
s 

p
er

 s
u

gg
e

st
io

n
, r

em
o

ve
d

 a
ll 

p
ro

je
ct

s 
u

n
d

er
 t

h
e 

P
la

n
n

ed
 s

ec
ti

o
n

 in
 

th
e 

o
u

t 
ye

ar
s 

as
 s

u
gg

es
te

d
 b

y 
A

C
TC

. 

Page 122



C
it

y 
o

f 
Fr

em
o

n
t 

A
C

TC
 C

o
m

p
lia

n
ce

 R
ep

o
rt

 R
ev

ie
w

 C
o

m
m

en
ts

 a
n

d
 C

it
y 

R
es

p
o

n
se

 

Fe
b

ru
ar

y 
1

5
, 2

0
1

3
 

5
 

 

LO
C

A
L 

ST
R

EE
T

S 
A

N
D

 
R

O
A

D
S 

 
C

O
M

M
EN

TS
  

C
IT

Y
 O

F 
FR

EM
O

N
T 

R
ES

P
O

N
SE

 

Se
ct

io
n

 2
: C

ap
it

al
 F

u
n

d
 

R
es

er
ve

  
6

) 
Th

er
e 

ar
e 

a 
fe

w
 p

ro
je

ct
s 

in
 t

h
e 

C
ap

it
al

 
Fu

n
d

 R
es

er
ve

 s
e

ct
io

n
 t

h
at

 a
p

p
ea

r 
to

 b
e 

O
p

er
at

io
n

al
 O

p
er

at
io

n
s 

re
la

te
d

. T
h

es
e 

ar
e 

P
W

C
8

6
7

8
 C

M
P

, P
W

C
8

6
1

9
 S

ig
n

al
 

C
o

o
rd

in
at

io
n

, a
n

d
 P

W
C

8
2

4
0

 S
lu

rr
y 

Se
al

in
g.

 T
h

e 
C

ap
it

al
 R

e
se

rv
e 

is
 f

o
r 

C
ap

it
al

 
P

ro
je

ct
s.

 P
le

as
e 

ju
st

if
y 

p
la

ci
n

g 
th

es
e 

p
ro

je
ct

s 
in

 t
h

is
 r

e
se

rv
e 

o
r 

m
o

ve
 t

h
e

m
 t

o
 

th
e 

O
p

er
at

io
n

al
 R

es
er

ve
 o

r 
FY

 1
2

/1
3

 
P

la
n

n
ed

 P
ro

je
ct

s.
  

 

6
) 

Sl
u

rr
y 

Se
al

in
g 

w
o

u
ld

 f
al

l u
n

d
e

r 
th

e 
C

ap
it

al
 R

es
er

ve
 s

ec
ti

o
n

, s
o

 le
ft

 it
 t

h
er

e,
 

h
o

w
ev

er
, d

id
 m

o
ve

 t
h

e 
C

M
P

 P
W

C
8

6
7

8
 a

n
d

 S
ig

n
al

 C
o

o
rd

in
at

io
n

 P
W

C
8

6
1

9
 o

u
t 

o
f 

th
is

 a
re

a 
to

 t
h

e 
O

p
er

at
io

n
s 

an
d

 t
h

e 
P

la
n

n
ed

 P
ro

je
ct

s 
ar

ea
s.

 

Se
ct

io
n

 3
: O

p
er

at
io

n
s 

Fu
n

d
 R

es
er

ve
  

N
o

 C
o

m
m

en
ts

. 
 

 

Se
ct

io
n

 4
: U

n
d

es
ig

n
at

ed
  

N
o

 C
o

m
m

en
ts

. 
 

 

 

Page 123



C
it

y 
o

f 
Fr

em
o

n
t 

A
C

TC
 C

o
m

p
lia

n
ce

 R
ep

o
rt

 R
ev

ie
w

 C
o

m
m

en
ts

 a
n

d
 C

it
y 

R
es

p
o

n
se

 

Fe
b

ru
ar

y 
1

5
, 2

0
1

3
 

6
 

  

P
A

R
A

TR
A

N
SI

T 
 

A
LA

M
ED

A
 C

TC
 C

O
M

M
EN

TS
  

C
IT

Y
 O

F 
FR

EM
O

N
T 

R
ES

P
O

N
SE

 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 R

e
p

o
rt

  
1

) 
Q

u
es

ti
o

n
 #

7
: P

le
as

e 
ex

p
la

in
 h

o
w

 t
h

e 
$

5
6

8
,6

3
5

 in
 O

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

 E
xp

en
se

s 
co

rr
el

at
e 

to
 T

ab
le

 1
 a

n
d

 T
ab

le
 2

 r
ep

o
rt

e
d

 
ex

p
en

d
it

u
re

s 
o

f 
$

6
1

2
,1

4
0

? 
 

 

1
) 

Th
e 

$
5

6
8

,6
3

5
 in

 O
p

er
at

io
n

 E
xp

en
se

s 
n

o
te

d
 in

 Q
u

e
st

io
n

 #
7

 d
o

es
 n

o
t 

co
rr

el
at

e 
w

it
h

 
th

e 
Ta

b
le

 1
 a

n
d

 T
ab

le
 2

 r
ep

o
rt

ed
 e

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s 
o

f 
$

6
1

2
,1

4
0

 b
ec

au
se

 t
h

er
e 

is
 n

o
 

ca
te

go
ry

 f
o

r 
m

ea
l d

el
iv

er
y 

ex
p

en
se

s 
in

 Q
u

es
ti

o
n

 7
.  

M
ea

l d
el

iv
er

y 
ex

p
en

se
s 

w
er

e 
$

4
3

,5
0

5
; t

h
is

 a
m

o
u

n
t 

ac
co

u
n

ts
 f

o
r 

th
e 

d
if

fe
re

n
ce

 b
et

w
ee

n
 t

h
e 

am
o

u
n

t 
in

 Q
u

es
ti

o
n

 #
7

 
an

d
 T

ab
le

 1
 a

n
d

 T
ab

le
 2

. 

TA
B

LE
 1

: 
 

R
ev

en
u

es
 &

 E
xp

en
d

it
u

re
s 

 
2

) 
Se

e 
n

o
te

 a
b

o
ve

 r
eg

ar
d

in
g 

e
xp

en
d

it
u

re
s.

 
 

2
) 

Se
e 

n
o

te
 a

b
o

ve
. 

TA
B

LE
 2

: 
 

Su
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
Ex

p
en

d
it

u
re

s 
 

3
) 

Fo
r 

th
e 

Fr
e

m
o

n
t 

P
ar

at
ra

n
si

t 
p

ro
gr

am
, 

lin
e 

4
, p

le
as

e 
in

d
ic

at
e 

a 
q

u
an

ti
ty

 o
f 

co
n

ta
ct

s 
m

ad
e 

w
h

ile
 u

si
n

g 
$

1
0

0
,0

0
0

 t
o

 
m

ai
n

ta
in

 a
n

 o
u

tr
ea

ch
 p

ro
gr

am
.  

4
) 

C
o

lu
m

n
 A

: 
p

le
as

e 
co

m
p

le
te

 t
h

is
 c

o
lu

m
n

 
fo

r 
al

l l
in

e 
it

e
m

s.
  

 

3
) 

In
 t

h
e 

p
as

t,
 A

la
m

ed
a 

C
TC

 h
as

 n
o

t 
as

ke
d

 C
it

ie
s 

to
 r

ep
o

rt
 q

u
an

ti
ta

ti
ve

 d
at

a 
fo

r 
th

e 
cu

st
o

m
er

 s
e

rv
ic

e 
an

d
 o

u
tr

ea
ch

 a
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

as
so

ci
at

ed
 w

it
h

 t
h

ei
r 

p
ar

at
ra

n
si

t 
p

ro
gr

am
s 

in
 

th
e 

re
q

u
ir

ed
 m

id
-y

ea
r,

 y
ea

r-
e

n
d

 o
r 

co
m

p
lia

n
ce

 r
ep

o
rt

s.
 P

re
vi

o
u

sl
y,

 C
TC

 h
ad

 p
ro

vi
d

ed
 

M
ea

su
re

 B
 r

ep
o

rt
in

g 
in

st
ru

ct
io

n
s 

fo
r 

m
id

-y
ea

r,
 y

ea
r-

en
d

 r
e

p
o

rt
s 

an
d

 a
n

n
u

al
 

ap
p

lic
at

io
n

s 
th

at
 in

cl
u

d
ed

 a
 s

p
ec

if
ic

 d
ef

in
it

io
n

 f
o

r 
cu

st
o

m
er

 s
er

vi
ce

 a
n

d
 o

u
tr

ea
ch

 
ac

ti
vi

ti
e

s.
 T

h
e 

cu
rr

en
t 

p
ro

gr
am

 p
la

n
 a

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 d
ef

in
es

 t
h

is
 a

ct
iv

it
y 

as
: 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

as
so

ci
at

ed
 w

it
h

 e
d

u
ca

ti
n

g 
co

n
su

m
er

s 
ab

o
u

t 
se

rv
ic

es
 t

h
at

 a
re

 a
va

ila
b

le
 t

o
 t

h
e

m
, 

an
sw

er
in

g 
q

u
es

ti
o

n
s 

fr
o

m
 c

o
n

su
m

er
s 

an
d

 t
ak

in
g,

 t
ra

ck
in

g 
an

d
 r

es
p

o
n

d
in

g 
to

 
co

m
p

la
in

ts
 a

n
d

 c
o

m
m

en
d

at
io

n
s.

 
Th

e 
C

it
y 

o
f 

Fr
em

o
n

t 
p

ro
vi

d
e

s 
cu

st
o

m
er

 s
e

rv
ic

e 
an

d
 o

u
tr

ea
ch

 a
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

th
at

 a
re

 e
ve

n
 

m
o

re
 f

ar
 r

ea
ch

in
g 

in
 s

co
p

e 
th

an
 C

TC
’s

 g
u

id
el

in
e

s 
an

d
 t

ry
in

g 
to

 q
u

an
ti

fy
 t

h
is

 d
at

a 
w

o
u

ld
 

b
e 

q
u

it
e 

la
b

o
r 

in
te

n
si

ve
 a

n
d

 c
o

st
ly

.  
Th

e 
C

it
y’

s 
cu

st
o

m
er

 s
er

vi
ce

 a
n

d
 o

u
tr

ea
ch

 a
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

in
cl

u
d

e:
 p

ro
vi

d
in

g 
p

ar
at

ra
n

si
t 

p
ro

gr
am

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 in
-p

er
so

n
 o

r 
o

ve
r 

th
e 

p
h

o
n

e 
to

 
in

d
iv

id
u

al
 c

lie
n

ts
, c

ar
eg

iv
er

s/
su

p
p

o
rt

 p
er

so
n

s 
an

d
 s

er
vi

ce
 p

ro
vi

d
er

s,
 a

ss
is

ti
n

g 
cl

ie
n

ts
/c

ar
eg

iv
er

s 
w

it
h

 a
p

p
lic

at
io

n
s,

 s
en

d
in

g 
o

u
t 

en
ro

llm
en

t 
p

ac
ke

ts
 a

n
d

 a
d

d
it

io
n

al
 

co
rr

es
p

o
n

d
en

ce
 f

o
r 

ri
d

er
s 

th
at

 f
ac

ili
ta

te
 t

h
ei

r 
o

n
go

in
g 

u
se

 o
f 

th
e 

se
rv

ic
e,

 p
ro

vi
d

in
g 

fo
llo

w
-u

p
 c

o
u

n
se

lin
g 

an
d

 e
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 t

o
 r

id
er

s,
 c

ar
eg

iv
er

s 
an

d
 s

er
vi

ce
 p

ro
vi

d
er

s,
 

p
ro

b
le

m
 s

o
lv

in
g 

d
if

fi
cu

lt
 t

ra
n

sp
o

rt
at

io
n

 s
ce

n
ar

io
s,

 a
ss

is
ta

n
ce

 w
it

h
 t

ri
p

 p
la

n
n

in
g 

an
d

 
sc

h
ed

u
lin

g,
 a

n
d

 h
an

d
lin

g 
cu

st
o

m
er

 c
o

m
p

la
in

ts
 a

n
d

 c
o

m
m

e
n

d
at

io
n

s.
 T

h
e 

co
st

s 
re

la
te

d
 

to
 t

h
es

e 
ac

ti
vi

ti
e

s 
ar

e 
re

fl
ec

ti
ve

 o
f 

th
e 

in
te

n
si

ve
 c

lie
n

t,
 c

ar
eg

iv
er

 a
n

d
 s

er
vi

ce
 p

ro
vi

d
er

 
co

n
ta

ct
s 

th
e 

C
it

y 
p

ro
vi

d
e

s 
to

 m
ai

n
ta

in
 it

s 
h

ig
h

-q
u

al
it

y 
p

ar
at

ra
n

si
t 

se
rv

ic
e 

fo
r 

se
n

io
rs

 
an

d
 p

er
so

n
s 

w
it

h
 d

is
ab

ili
ti

es
. 

 4
) 

C
o

rr
e

ct
ed

. 

Page 124



C
it

y 
o

f 
Fr

em
o

n
t 

A
C

TC
 C

o
m

p
lia

n
ce

 R
ep

o
rt

 R
ev

ie
w

 C
o

m
m

en
ts

 a
n

d
 C

it
y 

R
es

p
o

n
se

 

Fe
b

ru
ar

y 
1

5
, 2

0
1

3
 

7
 

 

P
A

R
A

TR
A

N
SI

T 
 

A
LA

M
ED

A
 C

TC
 C

O
M

M
EN

TS
  

C
IT

Y
 O

F 
FR

EM
O

N
T 

R
ES

P
O

N
SE

 

TA
B

LE
 3

 
Se

ct
io

n
 1

: F
Y 

1
2

‐1
3

 
M

ea
su

re
 B

 P
la

n
n

ed
 

P
ro

je
ct

s 
 

5
) 

P
le

as
e 

p
ro

vi
d

e 
p

ro
je

ct
 d

et
ai

ls
 in

 t
h

e 
Ta

b
le

 S
ec

ti
o

n
 1

 e
xp

an
d

ab
le

 g
ro

u
p

 a
re

a.
 

Th
e 

lin
e 

it
em

 a
p

p
ea

rs
 t

o
 b

e 
m

an
u

al
ly

 
en

te
re

d
 o

u
ts

id
e 

o
f 

th
e 

se
ct

io
n

. U
se

 t
h

e 
ex

p
an

d
ab

le
 g

ro
u

p
 a

n
d

 e
n

te
r 

th
e 

p
ro

je
ct

s 
th

at
 m

ak
e 

u
p

 t
h

e 
$

5
3

7
,2

3
7

. 
 

5
) 

C
o

rr
e

ct
ed

. 

TA
B

LE
 3

 
Se

ct
io

n
 3

: O
p

er
at

io
n

s 
Fu

n
d

 R
es

er
ve

  

6
) 

P
le

as
e 

p
ro

vi
d

e 
p

ro
je

ct
 d

et
ai

ls
 in

 t
h

e 
Ta

b
le

 S
ec

ti
o

n
 3

 e
xp

an
d

ab
le

 g
ro

u
p

 a
re

a.
 

Th
e 

lin
e 

it
em

 a
p

p
ea

rs
 t

o
 b

e 
m

an
u

al
ly

 
en

te
re

d
 o

u
ts

id
e 

o
f 

th
e 

se
ct

io
n

. U
se

 t
h

e 
ex

p
an

d
ab

le
 g

ro
u

p
 a

n
d

 e
n

te
r 

th
e 

p
ro

je
ct

s 
th

at
 m

ak
e 

u
p

 t
h

e 
$

3
6

3
,0

0
0

. 
 

 

6
) 

C
o

rr
e

ct
ed

. 

 

Page 125



C
it

y 
o

f 
Fr

em
o

n
t 

A
C

TC
 C

o
m

p
lia

n
ce

 R
ep

o
rt

 R
ev

ie
w

 C
o

m
m

en
ts

 a
n

d
 C

it
y 

R
es

p
o

n
se

 

Fe
b

ru
ar

y 
1

5
, 2

0
1

3
 

8
 

  

LO
C

A
L 

ST
R

EE
T

S 
A

N
D

 
R

O
A

D
S 

 -
 V

R
F 

R
e

p
o

rt
 

C
O

M
M

EN
TS

  
C

IT
Y

 O
F 

FR
EM

O
N

T 
R

ES
P

O
N

SE
 

Fi
n

an
ci

al
 A

u
d

it
  

N
o

 C
o

m
m

en
ts

. 
 

 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 R

e
p

o
rt

  
N

o
 C

o
m

m
en

ts
. 

 
 

TA
B

LE
 1

: 
 

R
ev

en
u

es
 &

 E
xp

en
d

it
u

re
s 

 
N

o
 C

o
m

m
en

ts
. 

 
 

TA
B

LE
 2

: 
 

Su
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
Ex

p
en

d
it

u
re

s 
a

n
d

 A
cc

o
m

p
lis

h
m

en
ts

  

N
o

 C
o

m
m

en
ts

. 
 

 

TA
B

LE
 3

  
 

 

Se
ct

io
n

 1
: F

Y 
1

2
‐1

3
 V

R
F 

P
la

n
n

ed
 P

ro
je

ct
s 

 
1

) 
D

e
si

gn
at

e 
p

ro
je

ct
 n

am
e

s 
&

 p
ro

je
ct

 
n

u
m

b
er

, i
f 

p
o

ss
ib

le
, i

n
st

ea
d

 o
f 

lu
m

p
 s

u
m

 
va

lu
e 

in
 t

h
e

 C
ap

it
al

 R
e

se
rv

e 
Fu

n
d

.  
P

le
as

e 
re

vi
se

 T
ab

le
 3

 s
o

 t
h

e 
su

m
 o

f 
p

ro
je

ct
s 

co
st

s 
eq

u
al

s 
FY

1
2

/1
3

 R
e

ve
n

u
e 

To
ta

l o
f 

$
2

.1
5

5
M

. 

Th
e 

p
ro

je
ct

 n
am

e 
h

as
 b

ee
n

 r
e

vi
se

d
 t

o
 b

e 
P

W
C

 8
2

3
4

, a
 C

it
y 

a
p

p
ro

ve
d

 C
IP

 a
n

n
u

al
 

p
ro

je
ct

 f
o

r 
re

h
ab

ili
ta

ti
o

n
 t

re
at

m
en

t 
o

f 
p

av
em

en
t 

o
n

 s
el

e
ct

e
d

 s
tr

ee
ts

.  
Th

e 
st

re
et

 li
st

 is
 

d
et

er
m

in
ed

 a
n

n
u

al
ly

 b
as

ed
 o

n
 t

h
e 

P
av

em
en

t 
C

o
n

d
it

io
n

 In
d

ex
 (

P
C

I)
 c

o
m

p
u

te
d

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e 

M
TC

 d
at

ab
as

e 
o

f 
p

av
e

m
en

t 
in

sp
ec

ti
o

n
 s

u
rv

ey
s.

  T
h

e 
st

re
et

 li
st

 f
o

r 
th

e 
FY

 1
3

-1
4

 
co

n
tr

ac
t 

h
as

 n
o

t 
b

ee
n

 f
in

al
iz

e
d

 a
s 

o
f 

2
/1

3
.  

Th
e 

C
it

y 
o

f 
Fr

em
o

n
t 

an
n

u
al

 c
o

n
tr

ac
t 

fo
r 

p
av

em
en

t 
re

h
ab

ili
ta

ti
o

n
 h

as
 b

ee
n

 r
u

n
n

in
g 

in
 t

h
e 

ra
n

ge
 o

f 
$

3
M

 t
o

 $
6

M
. 

 T
h

e
 T

a
b

le
 3

 

V
R

F
 S

u
m

m
a
ry

 c
o

rr
e
ct

ly
 i
n

d
ic

a
te

s 
th

a
t 

th
e
 s

u
m

 o
f 

th
e
 F

Y
 1

2
-1

3
 P

la
n

n
e
d

 P
ro

je
ct

s,
 t

h
e
 

C
a
p

it
a
l 
F
u

n
d

 R
e
se

rv
e
, 
th

e
 O

p
e
ra

ti
o

n
a
l 
F
u

n
d

 R
e
se

rv
e
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 U

n
d

e
si

g
n

a
te

d
 F

u
n

d
 R

e
se

rv
e
 

to
ta

ls
 t

h
e
 $

2
.1

5
5
M

 o
f 

F
Y
1
2
-1

3
 V

R
F
 R

e
v
e
n

u
e
.  

Se
ct

io
n

 2
: C

ap
it

al
 F

u
n

d
 

R
es

er
ve

  
N

o
 C

o
m

m
en

ts
. 

 
 

Se
ct

io
n

 3
: O

p
er

at
io

n
s 

Fu
n

d
 R

es
er

ve
  

N
o

 C
o

m
m

en
ts

. 
 

 

Se
ct

io
n

 4
: U

n
d

es
ig

n
at

ed
  

N
o

 C
o

m
m

en
ts

. 
 

 

  

Page 126



 

 

City of Fremont 
Compliance Report Review 

 

BICYCLE AND 
PEDESTRIAN 

COMMENTS  

Financial Audit 1) Measure B Grants does not tie into our 
records.  Please clarify the invoice 
reimbursements that make up the $155,859 
in bike/pedestrian grants.    

Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.   

Compliance 
Report 

No Comments.  N/A. 
 

TABLE 1: 
Revenues & 
Expenditures 

No Comments. N/A. 
 

TABLE 2: 
Summary of 
Expenditures and 
Accomplishments 

No Comments. N/A. 
 

TABLE 3 2) Please provide additional information on why 
there is Measure B being allocated to staffing 
activities and to projects that are unfunded 
i.e. is there another revenue source that 
could be used instead of Measure B? 

Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.   

 

Section 1: FY 12-
13 Measure B 
Planned Projects 
 

3) Please denote only those funds to be spent in 
FY 12/13 in FY12/13 Planned Projects (non-
reserve) table and transfer outer year funds 
to Capital Reserve or other Reserve funds.  If 
projects are identified in the Capital Fund 
Reserve, do not go over the anticipated 
revenues of $2.7M.  Considering these 
projects are outlined for information 
purposes, and not funded at this time, these 
projects can be removed from the table all 
together.   

Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.   

 

Section 2: Capital 
Fund Reserve 

No Comments. N/A. 

Section 3: 
Operations Fund 
Reserve 
 

4) There are three projects in the Operational 
Reserve Section that appear to be Capital 
Projects related.  These are PWC8617 UPRR 
Corridor Trail Feasibility Study, PWC9707 Bay 
Trail Alternative Study, and PWC8761 
Pedestrian Master Plan Update.  Please justify 
placing these projects in this reserve or move 
them to the Capital Reserve Fund or FY 12/13 
Planned Projects. 

Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.   

 

Section 4: 
Undesignated 
Fund Reserve 

See Above. 
 

N/A. 
 

 

Page 127



City of Fremont Compliance Report Review Page 2 

 

LOCAL STREETS 
AND ROADS 

COMMENTS  

Financial Audit No Comments. N/A. 

Compliance 
Report 

1) Fremont’s staff amount seems much higher that 
others. E.g. for LS&R for 2011-2012 Fremont 
reported staffing fees of over $510k for staffing. 
Also the reserve funds set aside for LS&R indicated 
considerable commitment to staff time. Please 
provide a detailed explanation of these identified 
activities using Measure B funds.  

2) Total MB reserve funds for the 3 program areas for 
Fremont amounts to $4,800.977.  Despite the fact 
that is designated for reserve funds they are for 
the most part scattered over the next 3 FYs and 
Fremont will continue to receive MB funds during 
that time. How will Fremont expend down funds? 

Comments #1 and 2: Agency provided 
sufficient explanation in their Response 
transmittal and/or revised their Compliance 
Forms to address this comment.   

 

TABLE 1: 
Revenues & 
Expenditures 

No Comments.   N/A. 
 

TABLE 2: 
Summary of 
Expenditures and 
Accomplishments 

3) Column Q: In the whole column, for each 
applicable project, enter Contract amount if 
$50,000 or more of this project was for an 
individual contract. 
 

Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.   

 

TABLE 3 4) Please provide additional information on why 
there is Measure B being allocated to staffing 
activities and to projects that are unfunded 
i.e. is there another revenue source that 
could be used instead of Measure B? 

Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.   

 

Section 1: FY 12-
13 Measure B 
Planned Projects 

5) Please denote only those funds to be spent in 
FY 12/13 in FY12/13 Planned Projects (non-
reserve) table and transfer outer year funds 
to Capital Reserve or other Reserve funds.  If 
projects are identified in the Capital Fund 
Reserve, do not go over the anticipated 
revenues of $2.7M.  Considering these 
projects are outlined for information 
purposes, and not funded at this time, these 
projects can be removed from the table all 
together.   

Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.   

 

Section 2: Capital 
Fund Reserve 

6) There are a few projects in the Capital Fund 
Reserve section that appears to be 
Operational Operations related.  These are 
PWC8678 CMP, PWC8619 Signal 
Coordination, and PWC8240 Slurry Sealing.  
The Capital Reserve is for Capital Projects.  
Please justify placing these projects in this 
reserve or move them to the Operational 
Reserve or FY 12/13 Planned Projects. 

Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.   

 

Section 3: 
Operations Fund 
Reserve 

No Comments.   
 

N/A. 
 

Section 4: 
Undesignated  

No Comments.   N/A. 
 

Page 128



City of Fremont Compliance Report Review Page 3 

 

PARATRANSIT COMMENTS  

Financial 
Audit 

No Comments   N/A. 

Compliance 
Report 

1) Question #7: Please explain how the $568,635 
in Operation Expenses correlate to Table 1 and 
Table 2 reported expenditures of $612,140?   

Agency provided sufficient explanation in their 
Response transmittal and/or revised their 
Compliance Forms to address this comment.   

 

TABLE 1: 
Revenues & 
Expenditures 

2) See note above regarding expenditures. Agency provided sufficient explanation in their 
Response transmittal and/or revised their 
Compliance Forms to address this comment.   

 

TABLE 2: 
Summary of 
Expenditures  

3) For the Freemont Paratransit program, line 4, 
please indicate a quantity of contacts made 
while using $100,000 to maintain an outreach 
program.  

4) Column A: please complete this column for all 
line items.  

Comments #3 and 4: Agency provided 
sufficient explanation in their Response 
transmittal and/or revised their Compliance 
Forms to address this comment.   

 

TABLE 3   

Section 1: FY 
12-13 
Measure B 
Planned 
Projects 

5) Please provide project details in the Table 
Section 1 expandable group area.  The line item 
appears to be manually entered outside of the 
section. Use the expandable group and enter 
the projects that make up the $537,237. 

Agency provided sufficient explanation in their 
Response transmittal and/or revised their 
Compliance Forms to address this comment.   

 

Section 2: 
Capital 
Reserve 

N/A. No Comments. N/A. 
 

Section 3: 
Operations 
Fund Reserve 

6) Please provide project details in the Table 
Section 3 expandable group area.  The line item 
appears to be manually entered outside of the 
section. Use the expandable group and enter 
the projects that make up the $363,000. 

Agency provided sufficient explanation in their 
Response transmittal and/or revised their 
Compliance Forms to address this comment.   

 

Section 4: 
Undesignated 
Fund Reserve 

N/A. No Comments. 
 

N/A. 
 

 

Page 129



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page Intentionally Left Blank. 

Page 130



 

 

 

 

 

 

City of Hayward 

 RESPONSE TO 

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION LETTER 

 

  

Page 131



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page Intentionally Left Blank. 

Page 132



Page 133



Page 134



Page 135



Page 136



Page 137



Page 138



 

 

City of Hayward 
Compliance Report Review 

 

BICYCLE AND 
PEDESTRIAN 

COMMENTS ALAMEDA CTC’S REVIEW OF RESPONSES 

Financial Audit 1) It appears Measure B interest is being 
charged on the Bicycle and Pedestrian. This 
does not seem appropriate unless it is a GASB 
31 adjustment. Please explain the interest 
value, and why it is negative. 

2) B&P expenses on table 1 do not tie to the 
financial statements nor does the fund 
balance. Please explain.   

1) Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment. 

2) Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment. 

Compliance Rpt No Comments.  Not Applicable. 

TABLE 1: 
Revenues & 
Expenditures 

3) Column M & N: Please indicate the SR2S 
revenue that corresponds with the reported 
expenditure in these columns.  

3) Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment. 

TABLE 2: 
Summary of 
Expenditures and 
Accomplishments 

4) Project 5109, D Street Sidewalks 
Column H and I: Please use linear feet to 

describe sidewalk improvements. 
5) For all sidewalk improvement projects, 

  Column H and I: Please enter the quantity of 
sidewalks delivered. 

6) Whitman Street Bike Lane 
Column H and I: Please enter the quantity of 
bike lane delivered in lane miles. 

7) Pedestrian Crossing Improvements 
Column B:  Change “Other” to PS&E or 
Scoping if not in Construction 

4) Comments #4-7: Agency provided 
sufficient explanation in their Response 
transmittal and/or revised their 
Compliance Forms to address this 
comment. 
 
 

TABLE 3 8) Not in compliance with Timely Use of 
Funds/Reserve Policy.   
Agency needs to allocate FULL FY 12/13 
Revenue (FY11/12 Pass-through Balance + FY 12/13 

Estimated Pass-through Revenue) to the 
appropriate Reserve Funds.   
Currently, only identifies $553,000 of 
$713,457. 

8) Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.   
 

Section 1: FY 12-
13 Measure B 
Planned Projects 

See Above. 
 

N/A. 
 

Section 2: Capital 
Fund Reserve 

See Above. 
 

N/A. 
 

Section 3: 
Operations Fund 
Reserve 

 
See Above. 
 

N/A. 
 

Section 4: 
Undesignated 
Fund Reserve 

See Above. 
 

N/A. 
 

 

Page 139



City of Hayward Compliance Report Review Page 2 

 

LOCAL STREETS 
AND ROADS 

COMMENTS ALAMEDA CTC’S REVIEW OF RESPONSES 

Financial Audit 1) It appears Measure B interest is being 
charged on the LSR. This does not seem 
appropriate unless it is a GASB 31 adjustment. 
Please explain the interest value, and why it is 
negative. 

 

Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.   
 

Compliance 
Report 

2) Question #7: In regards to the Whitman 
Project, is this a bike/pedestrian funded 
projects?  It is indicated that this project 
received Board approval in the 
bike/pedestrian compliance section.   

Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.   

 

TABLE 1: 
Revenues & 
Expenditures 

3) Please explain the negative value entered in 
Column K & L: Non-Measure B, and how it 
corresponds to Table 2 Expenditures. 

Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.   
 

TABLE 2: 
Summary of 
Expenditures and 
Accomplishments 

4) Pavement Reconstruction FY 2012 (Project 
5127)  

Column H, I & J: Please describe the 
quantity delivered. 
 

5) Pavement Rehabilitation FY 2012 (Project 
5129) 

Column H, I & J: Please describe the 
quantity delivered. 

Comments #4 and 5: Agency provided 
sufficient explanation in their Response 
transmittal and/or revised their Compliance 
Forms to address this comment.   
 

TABLE 3 6) Not in compliance with Timely Use of 
Funds/Reserve Policy.   
Agency needs to allocate FULL FY 12/13 
Revenue (FY11/12 Pass-through Balance + FY 12/13 

Estimated Pass-through Revenue) to the 
appropriate Reserve Funds.   

 Currently, only identifies $2,217,000 of 
$2,750,215. 

Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.   
 

Section 1: FY 12-
13 Measure B 
Planned Projects 

7) The City has identified $1.3 million for the 
PS&E Phase for Pavement Rehab FY14 - 
Danforth Lane, Grasmere Place, Harvest Ct, 
Linfield Lane, Peterman Ave, Seabreeze Ct, 
Thornwall Lane, & Victory Dr.  Is this an 
accurate funding plan or should this be 
identified as a construction phase?  

Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.   
 

Section 2: Capital 
Fund Reserve 

See above. N/A. 
 

Section 3: 
Operations Fund 
Reserve 

See above. 
 

N/A. 
 

Section 4: 
Undesignated 
Fund Reserve 

See above. N/A. 
 

 
 
 

Page 140



City of Hayward Compliance Report Review Page 3 

 

PARATRANSIT COMMENTS ALAMEDA CTC’S REVIEW OF RESPONSES 

Financial Audit 1) Please explain the Transfer to City in the 
audit. 

Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.   

Compliance 
Report 

2) Hayward does not list the number if times 
they travel seniors and disabled residents as 
part of their paratransit and other related 
transportation services. They report almost 
$500k expenditures. Knowing the cost / trip 
would be useful. Please provide this detail see 
Table 2 notes below. 

Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.   
 

TABLE 1: 
Revenues & 
Expenditures 

3) On Table 1 are there no fare revenues from 
door-to-door or group trips?  

 

Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.   

TABLE 2: 
Summary of 
Expenditures and 
Accomplishments 

4) Please list the number of passengers traveled 
using the various types of services. Absent 
that information a full analysis cannot be 
made of the paratransit commitment of 
funds. 

5) Hayward Door to Door Service 
Column H: Please enter a quantity of 
trips provided. 

6) Hayward Paratransit Group Trip Program 
Column H: Please enter a quantity of 
trips provided. 

7) ASEB 
Column H: Please enter a quantity of 
trips provided. 

8) SOS Meals on Wheels 
Column H: Please enter a quantity of 
meals provided. 

 

Comments #4-8: Agency provided sufficient 
explanation in their Response transmittal 
and/or revised their Compliance Forms to 
address this comment.   
 

TABLE 3 Not in compliance with Timely Use of 
Funds/Reserve Policy.   

Agency needs to allocate FULL FY 12/13 
Revenue (FY11/12 Pass-through Balance + FY 12/13 

Estimated Pass-through Revenue) to the 
appropriate Reserve Funds.   
Currently, only identifies $882,500 of 
$1,485,423. 

Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.   

 

Section 1: FY 12-
13 Measure B 
Planned Projects 

See Above. N/A. 
 

Section 2: Capital 
Fund Reserve 

See Above. 
 

N/A. 
 

Section 3: 
Operations Fund 
Reserve 

See Above. N/A. 
 

Section 4: 
Undesignated 
Fund Reserve 

See Above. N/A. 
 

Page 141



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page Intentionally Left Blank. 

Page 142



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

City of Livermore 

 RESPONSE TO 

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION LETTER 

  

Page 143



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page Intentionally Left Blank. 

Page 144



1 

 

City of Livermore Measure B Audit Report and Compliance Report for Fiscal Year 2011-2012 

Request for Additional Information Dated February 5, 2012 

 

RESPONSES TO INQUIRIES: 

Bike and Pedestrian – Financial Audit - Comment 1  

Column G shows $461 expenditures which represent FY 2008-2009 project staff costs charged to CIP 

580001 Railroad Depot Relocation Fund 686 ACTIA Pedestrian Downtown Transit Center grant fund.  The 

costs were not requested for reimbursement under the grant.  The City will use Measure B pass through 

funds to cover the charges in Fiscal Year 2012-2013. 

 

Bike and Pedestrian - Compliance Report - Comment 2  

Acknowledged 

 

Bike and Pedestrian - Compliance Report  - Table 1 - Comment 3  

See Comment 1 above 

 

Bike and Pedestrian – Compliance Report - Table 2 - Comment  4  

The project status was incorrectly noted as “planning/scoping” phase.  Project construction commenced 

in Fiscal Year 2011-2012.  Construction was completed in Fiscal Year 2012-2013.  Status of the project at 

the end of Fiscal Year 2011-2012 was “on going”.   Table 2 has been amended to show correct project 

status.  Quantity is correct as shown. 

 

Bike and Pedestrian - Compliance Report – Table 2 - Comment 5  

See Comment 1 above.  Note that the correct amount is $461. 

 

Bike and Pedestrian - Compliance Report – Table 3 - Comment 1  

The Transfer to the General Fund is used to cover direct costs associated with Bike and Pedestrian 

Capital Projects.  Eligible uses for Measure B funds include all phases of projects including feasibility 

studies, planning and environmental work.  The Transfer to the General Fund is used to cover staff 

efforts related to these activities for new bike and pedestrian facilities.  

 

Page 145



2 

 

LSR -  Financial Audit  - Comment  1  

The $2.88 million is comprised of three reimbursement requests as follows: 

Actia project #24, Agreement A070053, Request No. 4 Des&ROW $41,572.26 

Actia project #23, Agreement A080045, Request No. 8 Con Cap  $1,780,156.89 

Actia project #23, Agreement A070053, Request No. 9 Con Cap  $1,063,372.38 

Total         $2,885,101.53 

 

The $96,306 in Column M includes $41,572 reimbursement received from ACTC, and $54,734  

 of expenses in our books that were not claimed for reimbursement by June 30, 2012. 

 

 

LSR -  Financial Audit  - Comment  2  

The financial statements reconcile to Table 1 and Table 2 as follows: 

Financial Statement: 

 Total Expenditures:   $920,663 

 Transfers Out:   $2,888,529 

 Total Per Financial Statement: $3,809,192 

Compliance Report Table 1: 

 Column D:   $869,357 

 Column G:   $2,939,835 

 Total Per Compliance Report: $3,809,192 

Compliance Report Table 2: 

 Column L:   $869,357 

 Column M:   $2,939,835 

 Total Per Compliance Report: $3,809,192 

 

 

 

Page 146



3 

 

 

LSR -  Compliance Report – Table 1  - Comment  3  

See LSR Comment 2 above. 

 

LSR -  Compliance Report – Table  2  - Comment  4  

Sidewalks in the City of Livermore vary in width from 4 to 12 feet wide.  The Sidewalk Repair Program 

tracks quantities of repaired sidewalk in square feet.  To comply with the request to report the 

quantities in linear feet, we have assumed an average width of 5 feet and calculated the estimated 

quantity of linear feet repaired.  Table 2 has been amended to include the estimated linear feet for CIP 

201102 at 2,488  linear feet. 

 

LSR -  Compliance Report – Table 2  - Comment  5  

Attached is a copy of the slurry seal quantities spreadsheet identified as Exhibit 1.   The total quantity 

per the spreadsheet was 3,850,447 square feet.  The quantity determined in the design process (using 

AutoCAD) was a little less at 3,755,128 square feet. 

 

LSR -  Compliance Report – Table 2  - Comment  6  

Attached is a copy of the Street Resurfacing quantities spreadsheet identified as Exhibit 2.   The length, 

width and area of all overlay streets is indicated with the sum total of all street area indicated at the 

bottom.  The total is 1,433,438 square feet. 

 

LSR -  Compliance Report – Table 2  - Comment  7  

Sidewalks in the City of Livermore vary in width from 4 to 12 feet wide.  The Sidewalk Repair Program 

tracks quantities of repaired sidewalk in square feet.  To comply with the request to report the 

quantities in linear feet, we have assumed an average width of 5 feet and calculated the estimated 

quantity of linear feet repaired.  Table 2 has been amended to include the estimated linear feet for CIP 

201202 at 3,000  linear feet. 

 

LSR - Compliance Report - Table 3 - Comment  8  

Eligible uses for Measure B funds include all phases of projects including feasibility studies, planning and 

environmental work  (Section 5-1-b-1a).  The Transfer to the General Fund was used to cover staff 

efforts related to these activities in Fiscal Year 2011-2012.   Activities included the pavement 

management program, traffic control planning and interconnection (Section 5-3), fiscal tracking and 

compliance reporting (Section 5-5), coordination with the local bus service provider (LAVTA) and the 

commuter rail service (ACE) - Section 5-4. 

Page 147



4 

 

 

VRF - Local Streets and Roads – Table 3 – Comment 9  

We have moved the funds indicated for CIP 201404  for Fiscal Year 2014-2015 ($73,273) under FY 12-13 

VFR Planned Projects into the VFR Capital Fund Reserve.   

 

VRF Local Streets and Roads – Table 3 – Comment 10  

We have moved the funds indicated for CIP 201404  for Fiscal Year 2014-2015 ($73,273) under FY 12-13 

VFR Planned Projects into the VFR Capital Fund Reserve.   

 

VRF Local Streets and Roads – Table 3 – Comment 11  

Eligible uses for Measure B funds include upgrades and improvements to bike routes and multi-use 

pathways and maintenance of same as outlined in 5-2-B-1 items J and K.  The work on this project (CIP 

200248) includes pavement resurfacing, reconstruction of damaged bike routes and trails and minor 

alterations necessary to comply with the City’s Complete Streets Policy which was adopted by the City 

Council on January 28, 2013. 

  

VRF Local Streets and Roads – Table 3 – Comment 12   

Acknowledged. 

 

Page 148



 

 

City of Livermore 
Compliance Report Review 

 

BICYCLE AND 
PEDESTRIAN 

COMMENTS ALAMEDA CTC’S REVIEW OF RESPONSES 

Financial Audit 1) Grant on Table 1: Column G does not tie to 
financial statement and does match our 
records. Please provide details on the 
reimbursed invoice amounts that make up 
this grant.  

Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.   

 

Compliance 
Report 

2) On the cover/signature page of the whole 
compliance report, do not need to check 
Mass Transit or Paratransit boxes on cover 
sheet; Livermore not submitting those 
programs.   

Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.   

 

TABLE 1: 
Revenues & 
Expenditures 

3) See audit note.  Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.   

 

TABLE 2: 
Summary of 
Expenditures and 
Accomplishments 

4) Livermore to Pleasanton Arroyo Trail 
Column H and I: Since this project is in 
the scoping phase, no quantity should 
be indicated as completed. 

5) Railroad Depot Relocation 
Column M: Please explain where the 
$491 other Measure B comes from. See 
audit note above. 
 

Comment #4 and 5: Agency provided 
sufficient explanation in their Response 
transmittal and/or revised their Compliance 
Forms to address this comment.   

 

TABLE 3   

Section 1: FY 12-
13 Measure B 
Planned Projects 
 

1) Please further define and demonstrate how 
the “Transfer to General Fund” scope meets 
the requirement of the Section 5-2-b (eligible 
uses) of the Master Programs Funding 
Agreement.    

Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.   

 

Section 2: Capital 
Fund Reserve 
 

No Comments. 
 

N/A. 
 

Section 3: 
Operations Fund 
Reserve 
 

 
No Comments. 
 

N/A. 
 

Section 4: 
Undesignated 
Fund Reserve 

No Comments. 
 

N/A. 
 

 
 
 
 

Page 149



City of Livermore Compliance Report Review Page 2 

 

LOCAL STREETS 
AND ROADS 

COMMENTS ALAMEDA CTC’S REVIEW OF RESPONSES 

Financial Audit 1) The reported other Measure B Table 2: 
Column M does not match our grant records. 
What is the fund source of the Isabel Transfer 
(approximately $2.88 million)?   

2) Table 1 & Table 2 for LSR expenses do not 
match financial statements.    

Comment # 1 and 2: Agency provided 
sufficient explanation in their Response 
transmittal and/or revised their Compliance 
Forms to address this comment.   

 

Compliance 
Report 

No Comments.  N/A. 
 

TABLE 1: 
Revenues & 
Expenditures 

3) Column D & G: See Audit note regarding 
expenditures. Please explain or correct 
expenditures to match the financial audit. 

Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.   

 

TABLE 2: 
Summary of 
Expenditures and 
Accomplishments 

4) 2011 Sidewalk Repair Program 
Column H, I & J: Please describe the 
quantity in linear feet. 
 

5) 2011 Slurry Seal Project 
Column H, I & J: Please confirm accuracy 
of 3,750,000 square feet quantity. 
 

6) 2011 Street Resurfacing Project 
Column H, I & J: Please confirm accuracy 
of 1,400,000 square feet quantity. 
 

7) 2012 Sidewalk Repair Program 
Column H, I & J: Please describe the 
quantity in linear feet. 

Comment # 4 and 7: Agency provided 
sufficient explanation in their Response 
transmittal and/or revised their Compliance 
Forms to address this comment.   

 

TABLE 3   

Section 1: FY 12-
13 Measure B 
Planned Projects 

8) Please further define and demonstrate how 
the “Transfer to General Fund” scope meets 
the requirement of the Section 5-2-b (eligible 
uses) of the Master Programs Funding 
Agreement.    

Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.   

 

Section 2: Capital 
Fund Reserve 

No Comments. N/A. 
 

Section 3: 
Operations Fund 
Reserve 

No Comments. N/A. 
 

Section 4: 
Undesignated 
Fund Reserve 

No Comments. N/A. 
 

 

Page 150



 

 

 

 

 

 

City of Newark 

 RESPONSE TO 

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION LETTER 

 

  

Page 151



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page Intentionally Left Blank. 

Page 152



Page 153



 

 

City of Newark 
Compliance Report Review 

 

BICYCLE AND 
PEDESTRIAN 

COMMENTS ALAMEDA CTC’S REVIEW OF RESPONSES 

Financial Audit 1) The use of LSR funds of $60,000 on 
bike/pedestrian activities is not shown in the 
financial statement. Please clarify the use. 

Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.   

Compliance 
Report 

No Comments.  N/A. 
 

TABLE 1: 
Revenues & 
Expenditures 

No Comments. N/A. 
 

TABLE 2: 
Summary of 
Expenditures and 
Accomplishments 

2) Project 1002 
Column H and I: Please use linear feet to 
describe sidewalk quantity. 

 

Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.   

TABLE 3   

Section 1: FY 12-
13 Measure 
Planned Projects 

No Comments. 
 

N/A. 
 

Section 2: Capital 
Fund Reserve 

Please indicate City Approval next to each 
identified project. Enter yes or no in the 
column. 

Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.   

Section 3: 
Operations Fund  

 
No Comments. 

N/A. 
 

Section 4: 
Undesignated 
Fund Reserve 

No Comments. 
 

N/A. 
 

 
 

LOCAL STREETS 
AND ROADS 

COMMENTS ALAMEDA CTC’S REVIEW OF RESPONSES 

Financial Audit 3) The transfer to B&P from LSR fund of $60K is 
not shown on the financial statement. 

4) Financial Statement includes $1,980 of 
revenue from AT&T, not MB revenue. 

Comments #3 and 4: Agency provided 
sufficient explanation in their Response 
transmittal and/or revised their Compliance 
Forms to address this comment.   

 

Compliance Rpt No Comments.  N/A. 

TABLE 1: 
Revenues & 
Expenditures 

No Comments. N/A. 
 

TABLE 2: 
Summary of 
Expenditures and 
Accomplishments 

5) Rows 1 and 6 enter an appropriate Project 

phase in Column (B) i.e. sidewalks are in 

construction, right-of-way, etc.  Please use 

Comments #5 and 6: Agency provided 
sufficient explanation in their Response 
transmittal and/or revised their Compliance 
Forms to address this comment.   

Page 154



City of Newark Compliance Report Review Page 2 

 

the pull down menu options. 

6) Rows 1, 3 and 6 enter quantities Column (H) 

and units Column (I) 

TABLE 3   

Section 1: FY 12-
13 Measure 
Planned Projects 

No Comments. N/A. 
 

Section 2: Capital 
Fund Reserve 

7) The City allocates more than the estimated FY 
12/13 Revenue.  Please revise the reserves to 
allocate only the amount identified as your FY 
12/13 Revenue, which is $797,547. 

Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.   

Section 3: 
Operations Fund  

No Comments. N/A. 
 

Section 4: 
Undesignated 
Fund Reserve 

No Comments. N/A. 
 

 

PARATRANSIT COMMENTS ALAMEDA CTC’S REVIEW OF RESPONSES 

Financial Audit 1) Paratransit financial statement includes 
$13,265 for charges for services which is not 
MB revenue. 

2) Fund balance on Paratransit Table 1 does not 
tie to financial statements due to fares being 
included in financial statement. 

Comments #1 and 2: Agency provided 
sufficient explanation in their Response 
transmittal and/or revised their Compliance 
Forms to address this comment.   

 

Compliance 
Report 

No Comments.  N/A. 
 

TABLE 1: 
Revenues & 
Expenditures 

3) Column E: Ending Pass-through Balance does 
not match the financial audit due to inclusion 
of non-Measure B revenue. See audit notes. 

 

TABLE 2: 
Expenditures and 
Accomplishments 

No Comments. 
 

N/A. 
 

TABLE 3 4) Not in compliance with Timely Use of 
Funds/Reserve Policy.   
Agency needs to allocate FULL FY 12/13 
Revenue (FY11/12 Pass-through Balance + FY 12/13 

Estimated Pass-through Revenue) to the 
appropriate Reserve Funds.  Currently, only 
identifies $66,497 of $211,305. 

Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.   

 

Section 1: FY 12-
13 Measure 
Planned Projects 

See note above. 
 

N/A. 
 

Section 2: Capital 
Fund Reserve 

See note above. 
 

N/A. 
 

Section 3: 
Operations Fund  

See note above. 
 

N/A. 
 

Section 4: 
Undesignated 
Fund Reserve 

See note above. 
 

N/A. 
 

 

Page 155



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page Intentionally Left Blank. 

Page 156



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

City of Oakland 

 RESPONSE TO 

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION LETTER 

 

  

Page 157



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page Intentionally Left Blank. 

Page 158



  CITY OF OAKLAND  

DALZIEL BUILDING  .  250 FRANK H. OGAWA PLAZA  .  SUITE 4344  .  OAKLAND  .  CALIFORNIA  .  94612 
Public Works Agency        TEL: (510) 238-3466 

Transportation Planning & Funding Division       FAX: (510) 238-7415 
 

 

Response to Comments 
Alameda County Transportation Commission 

Compliance Report, Fiscal Year FY 2012/13 
February 20, 2013 

 
 
Bicycle and Pedestrian Questions 
 
Financial Audit 
 

1) Other Measure B Local Streets and Roads used on this program is not indicated in 
the Financial Statement.  Please provide an explanation of how these funds appear 
on the financial statement.     $1,049,501 of Measure B Local Streets and Roads 
Funds used for Bike and Ped purposes are accounted for on the financial 
statement under the LS&R program. 

 
2) Please explain how and where the Other Measure B discretionary grant funds are 

being accounted for in the financial statement.  The City recognizes that $414,468 
in other Measure B fund (Bike and Ped Discretionary Grant funds) are not 
accounted for in the audit.  In the future, Other Measure B dollars will be 
separated from pass-through and included in subsequent Financial Audits.  

 
Compliance Report 
Table 1: 
 

3)  Question #13; please provide additional information on the $100,000 
reimbursement?  Why is this being reimbursed?  How is this accounted for in the 
financial audit?   The 8th Street Gap Closure Project, closed out in FY 10/11, was 
initially budgeted to be funded with both Measure B and $100,000 of 
Redevelopment Agency Funds, but all project expenses through FY 10/11 were 
paid with Measure B funds.  In FY 11/12 a reimbursement was made from 
Redevelopment funds, and is reflected as a negative expenditure (credit) on Table 
1 and Table 2, reducing net expenditures from $747,309 to $647,309.  This is also 
accounted for in the financial audit. 

 
 
 
  
 

Page 159



2 

 

4) Column C: includes other funds.  This should only include interest.  The table is 
corrected to include interest of $7,590 only.  The entry previously included $1,185 
in “other” funds, representing two PG&E refund checks related to Measure B 
funded traffic signal projects. Table 1, Column D and Table 2, Column L (Measure 
B Expenditures) have been amended to reflect this other income as a negative 
expenditure (credit) in the Ped Safety Improvement Project.   
 
The total amount was included in the financial audit as “interest and other 
income” following the format of previous audits, and therefore the audited 
Measure B Pass Through Expenditures are $1,185 higher than the expenditures 
detailed in Table 1 and 2. Future audits will be corrected to include only interest 
income and correct this discrepancy. 

 
5) How is the $100,000 reimbursement (noted above) accounted for in Table 1? (see 

answer #3) 
 

Table 2: 
 

6) City Sidewalk Repairs: Please use linear feet to describe sidewalk quantity.  The 
table is revised accordingly. 

 
7) Bikeways Implementation and Improvement – entry unchanged, comment n/a 

according to ACTC staff (per John Nguyen) 
 

8) Line 1; please provide additional information on the $100,000 reimbursement?  
How is this accounted for in the financial audit? (see answer #3) 

 
Table 3: 
 

9) The amount identified in Table 3, exceed the anticipated FY 12/13 Revenue Total.  
Currently identifies $4,372,230 of $4,379,000, which is approximately $7,000 over.  
Please revise and allocate only the amount anticipated for FY 12/13 revenue.   
Revised as requested 

 
10) Despite identifying reserve funds and plans for projects Oakland still has a MB 

reserve of approximately $3.3 – bicycle pedestrian, $7.4 million Local Streets and 
Roads, and $.06 million – paratransit ($10.7 million across all programs). Please 
provide an explanation on why this occurs and any plans to spend down the 
reserves.   In the Bicycle and Pedestrian fund, Oakland had an ending fund 
balance of $3.3 million, or approximately three years of funding.  The City 
acknowledges this reserve amount and is taking steps to quickly but responsibly 
expend these funds on projects activities.  The City has experienced project delays 
proceeding with a few large projects and programs, including sidewalk repair, 
bicycle facility design and construction, and pedestrian/bike safety (ped signals) 
projects.  For each of these major categories, we expect projects to be fully 
encumbered in FY 12/13, with construction occurring in FY 12/13 and FY 13/14.  

Page 160



3 

 

 
 
 
Section 1: FY 12/13 Measure Planned Projects 
 

11) Please indicate Agency Approval status, and explain if applicable, when approval is 
expected for projects not approved.  Revised as requested.  Projects and Programs 
are approved in the biannual budget (currently FY11/12-12/13) and Capital 
Improvement Plan. 

 
Section 2: Capital Fund Reserve 

12) Please indicate Agency Approval status, and explain if applicable, when approval is 
expected for projects not approved.  Revised as requested.  Projects and Programs 
are approved in the biannual budget (currently FY11/12-12/13) and Capital 
Improvement Plan.  Some projects are projected to be approved in the FY 13/14-
14/15 Budget currently under development. 

 
Section 3: Operations Fund Reserve 

13) Please indicate Agency Approval status, and explain if applicable, when approval is 
expected for projects not approved.  Revised as requested, an operating fund 
reserve is projected to be approved in the FY 13/14-14/15 Budget 

 

 
Local Streets and Roads Questions 
 
Financial Audit 

1) N/A according to ACTC Staff (per John Nguyen) 
 
2) N/A according to ACTC Staff (per John Nguyen) 

 
Table 1: Revenues and Expenditures 
 

3) Column C includes other funds.  This should only include interest.  Revised as 
requested; the table is corrected to include interest of $20,269 only.   

 

An additional $25,294 in “other” funds was previously included in this category, 
representing credits and reimbursements received for Measure B projects.   The 
majority ($18,767) represents a credit from a contractor for equipment provided by 
Oakland for a Measure B funded project (Transportation Management Center 
Installation), and $6,527 represents a reimbursement for Citywide Sidewalk Repairs.  
This has adjusted in Table 1 Column D and Table 2 Column L (Measure B Expenditures) 
as a negative expenditure (credit) for those projects.  

   
The total amount was included in the financial audit as “interest and other income” 
following the format of previous audits, and therefore the audited Measure B Pass 

Page 161



4 

 

Through Expenditures are $25,294 higher than the expenditures detailed in Table 1 
and 2. Future audits will be corrected to include only interest income and correct this 
discrepancy. 

 

Table 2: Summary of Expenditures and Accomplishments 
 

4) Traffic Signal Controller: Column H &I: is the quantity listed 701 or 4 as noted in the 
description? please revise to be consistent.   Revised to be more specific; 701 
individual items were purchased (item totals from purchase orders) for the traffic 
signal controller program. 

 
5) Citywide Stair/Path project: Please use linear feet to describe quantity.  Revised as 

requested; approximately 114 linear feet of stairways were constructed 
6) LED Traffic Signal Replacement:  What does 729 represent?  The number represents 

the number of individual items that were purchased (item totals from purchase 
orders) for the LED Traffic Signal Replacement program) 

 
7) Citywide Program to upgrade curb ramps: Please indicate the number of square feet 

constructed, and place 238 curb ramps quantity in Column J.  Revised as requested; 
the square footage totals approximately 35,700. 

 
8) City Program to Repair Sidewalks: Please use linear feet to describe sidewalk 

quantity.  Revised as requested; approximately 17,118 linear feet of sidewalk were 
repaired. 

 
9) Traffic Signal Capital Replacement: Please indicated # of intersections in Column H 

and Change Column I. Not revised as requested; this project was in the design 
phase during FY 11/12, so 0 was entered as a quantity completed.  In Column L we 
indicated that there are 13 intersections that are being designed, and will be 
reported on in FY 12/13. 

 
10) Citywide Program to Maintain signals: What does 262 represent?   The number 

represents the number of individual items that were purchased (item totals from 
purchase orders) for the Traffic Signal Capital Replacement program) 

 
Table 3 
 

11) The City allocates more than the estimated FY 12/13 Revenue.  Please revise the 
reserves to allocate only the amount identified as your FY 12/13 revenue, which is 
$16,513,444.  Currently allocates $16,823,000, which is approximately $300,000 
over.  Revised as requested 
 

12) Despite identifying reserve funds and plans for projects Oakland still has a MB 
reserve of approximately $3.3 – bicycle pedestrian, $7.4 million Local Streets and 
Roads, and $.06 million – paratransit ($10.7 million across all programs). Please 
provide an explanation on why this occurs and any plans to spend down the 

Page 162



5 

 

reserves.    In the Local Streets and Roads fund, Oakland had an ending fund 
balance of $7.36 million, or less than one year of funding.  The City has spent down 
our reserve funds significantly in recent years and continued this positive trend in 
FY 11/12, spending $9.6 million while receiving $8.8 million in pass-through funds.  
Funds in this category are fully encumbered to projects and programs. The City 
expects the fund balance to continue to decline in FY 12/13. 

 
13) Please indicate Agency Approval status, and explain if applicable, when approval is 

expected for projects not approved.  Revised as requested.  Projects and Programs 
are approved in the biannual budget (currently FY11/12-12/13) and Capital 
Improvement Plan. 

 
Section 2: Capital Fund Reserve 
 

14) Please indicate Agency Approval status, and explain if applicable, when approval is 
expected for projects not approved.  Revised as requested.  Projects and Programs 
are approved in the biannual budget (currently FY11/12-12/13) and Capital 
Improvement Plan.  Some projects are projected to be approved in the FY 13/14-
14/15 Budget currently under development. 

 
Section 3: Operations Fund Reserve 
 

15) Please indicate Agency Approval status, and explain if applicable, when approval is 
expected for projects not approved.  Revised as requested, an operating fund 
reserve is projected to be approved in the FY 13/14-14/15 Budget 

 
Section 4: Undesignated Fund Reserve 
 

1) In the Unreserved funds, Oakland lists over $1.6 million as being used for non-project 
specific expenses.  What are these? Staffing? Please provide additional detail.  In 
Measure B Planned Projects (unreserved fund) for FY 12/13, the City lists a budget of 
$1.5 million (revised) for Non-project specific expenses in traffic engineering, design, 
and construction.  These costs are primarily project staff costs for transportation 
projects and programs that are not otherwise billed directly to individual Measure B 
projects.  These include such activities as planning, scoping, preliminary development, 
community engagement, and other programmatic transportation tasks.  This 
corresponds to line 2 of Table 2 (Non-Project Expenses – Engineering and Planning).   

 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 163



6 

 

 
 
 
Paratransit Questions 
 
Financial Audit 
 

1) Paratransit financial statement does not include $25,000 in MSL Grant identified in Tabl
e 1 and 2. – This will be singularly identified in future audits; however it is identified in 
the attached spreadsheet. 

 
2) Please provide additional detail on the Other Measure B Gap Fund in the amount 

of $193,619. Include reference to related invoices and reimbursements. – This total is 
representative of Gap Grants, Grocery Return Improvement Program Plus and Taxi Up 
& Go, of which are itemized with invoice numbers as requested in the attached 
spreadsheet. 

 
3) How is the MSL grant accounted for in the financial statement? It is included in item 

Measure B GAP/Minimum Service Level Grant in the amount of $218,619. This is 
comprised of $193,619 in Gap Grants plus $25,000 in MSL. 

 
4) Paratransit fund includes fare and other non Measure B revenue on the financial statem

ent. – Yes; however, we will adjust this in future audits. Other non Measure B revenue 
is identified as “Fares” as well as “Other”. “Other” is comprised majority of fares that 
were a late budget adjustment, plus a few other minor items that are outlined in 
Columns Q & R of Table 1. 

 
TABLE 1:Revenues & Expenditures  
 

5) Column D: Paratransit expenditures on Table 1 netted with other revenue.  Pass‐throug
h expenditures appear to be mixed with non‐Pass‐through expenditures i.e. grants. This 
should only reflect pass‐through expenditures; other expenditure amounts should be re
ported in the appropriate fields on Table 1. – The Pass-through expenditures are 
separated from the mix of expenditures reported in the audit. The total amount is 
reflected in Table 1 & Table 2. The Measure B Pass-through expenditures total 
$817,977. 

 
6) Column Q & R: Value of  $5,233‐ Is the $5,241 noted in the Audit from the  

Sidewalk Repair reimbursement? – No, the figure is not for Sidewalk Repair 
reimbursement. It is actually the mathematical result of processing Columns Q12 
through Q14 (penalties, interest and unrealized gain loss) and an additional fare 
amount of $5,232 that is not included in the audited fare amount of $121,025.  
 
In the revised Paratransit Table 1, the $5,232 is added to the fare total in Column Q11, 

Page 164



7 

 

which brings the fare total to $126,257. Please note that this adjustment is also made 
in Columns Q & R on Table 2.  The remaining revenue adjustment balance of $9 is 
included in Table 2 Column Q and $5,232 is added to the fare total in Column R, which 
comprises the $5,241.   

TABLE 2: Summary of Expenditures and Accomplishments  
 

7) Column D: please label different programs more descriptively. – Item addressed in 
revised Table.  

 
8) Column H & I: Row 2, Customer Service and Outreach, please provide a quantity for “co

nsumers trained”. – Item addressed revised in Table. 
 
TABLE 3: 
 

9) Not in compliance with Timely Use of Funds/Reserve Policy. 
Agency needs to allocate FULL FY 12/13 Revenue (FY11/12 Pass‐through Balance + FY 12
/13 Estimated Pass‐through Revenue) to the appropriate Reserve Funds. 
Currently, only identifies $968,125 of $1,028,437. – Item addressed in revised Table. 
$60,311 in Operations Fund Reserve was not included in the original submittal. Please 
note that adjustments have been made to all Tables to align the figures with the audit. 
This is attributed to mathematical functions in the spreadsheets that led to a $1.00 
discrepancy.  

 
10) Despite identifying reserve funds and plans for projects Oakland still have a MB  

reserve of approximately $3.3 bicycle/pedestrian, $7.4 million Local Streets and Roads, a
nd $.06 million paratransit ($10.7 million across all programs). Please  
provide an explanation on why this occurs and any plans to spend down the reserves. - 
Item addressed in revised Table. $60,311 in Operations Fund Reserve was not included 
in the original submittal. It is now corrected to reflect an allocation towards base 
program operations. 

 
Section 1: FY 12-13 – Measure Planned Projects 
 

11) Please indicate Agency Approval status, and explain if applicable, when approval is expe
cted for projects not approved. – Approval status is “Yes” as outlined in the revised 
Table. 

 
12) Also provide additional detail on the project status. – Item addressed in revised Table. 

 
Section 2: Capital Fund Reserve 
 

13) See note above. – N/A 
 
Section 3: Operations Fund Reserve 
 

Page 165



8 

 

14) See note above. – Item addressed in revised Table. $60,311 in Operations Fund Reserve 
was not included in the original submittal. 

 
Section 4: Undesignated Fund Reserve 
 

15) See note above. For the outstanding revenue balance, the undesignated fund can be use
d to account for that amount. – The amount is allocated in Section 3 in the revised 
Table. 

 

 
Vehicle Registration Fee Questions 
 
Table 3 
 
Over allocates FY 12/13 Revenue.  Currently, identifies $3,718,166 of $3,689,012 available of FY 
12/13 Revenue.  Please revise to allocate only the FY 12/13 projected revenue.  Revised as 
requested 

 

Page 166



 

 

City of Oakland 
Compliance Report Review 

 

BICYCLE AND 
PEDESTRIAN 

COMMENTS  

Financial Audit 1) Other Measure B Local Streets and Roads 
used on this program is not indicated in the 
Financial Statement.  Please provide an 
explanation on how these funds appear on 
the financial statement.  

2) Please explain how and where the Other 
Measure B discretionary grant funds are 
being accounted for in the financial 
statement. 

Comments # 1 and 2: Agency provided 
sufficient explanation in their Response 
transmittal and/or revised their Compliance 
Forms to address this comment.   

 

Compliance 
Report 

3) Question #13; please provide additional 
information on the $100,000 reimbursement? 
Why is this being reimbursed? How is this 
accounted for in the financial audit? 

Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.   

TABLE 1: 
Revenues & 
Expenditures 

4) Column C: includes other funds.  This should 
only include interest. 

5) How is the $100,000 reimbursement (noted 
above) be accounted for in Table 1? 

Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.   

TABLE 2: 
Summary of 
Expenditures and 
Accomplishments 

6) City Sidewalk Repairs 
Column H and I: Please use linear feet to 
describe sidewalk quantity. 
 

7) Bikeways Implementation and Improvement 
Column H and I: Please use linear feet to 
describe sidewalk quantity. 
 

8) Line 1; please provide additional information 
on the $100,000 reimbursement? How is this 
accounted for in the financial audit? 

Comments #6-7: Agency provided sufficient 
explanation in their Response transmittal 
and/or revised their Compliance Forms to 
address this comment.   

 

TABLE 3 9) The amount identified in Table 3, exceed the 
anticipated FY 12/13 Revenue Total. Currently 
identifies $4,372,230 of $4,379,000, which is 
approximately $7,000 over. Please revise and 
allocate only the amount anticipated for FY 
12/13 Revenue (balance + projected 
revenue).  
 

10) Despite identifying reserve funds and plans 
for projects Oakland still have a MB reserve of 
approximately $3.3 – bicycle/pedestrian, $7.4 
million Local Streets and Roads, and $.06 
million – paratransit ($10.7 million across all 
programs). Please provide an explanation on 
why this occurs and any plans to spend down 
the reserves. 

Comments #9-10: Agency provided sufficient 
explanation in their Response transmittal 
and/or revised their Compliance Forms to 
address this comment.   

 

Page 167



City of Oakland Compliance Report Review Page 2 

 

Section 1: FY 12-
13 Measure 
Planned Projects 
 

11) Please indicate Agency Approval status, and 
explain if applicable, when approval is 
expected for projects not approved.  

Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.   

Section 2: Capital 
Fund Reserve 
 

12) Please indicate Agency Approval status, and 
explain if applicable, when approval is 
expected for projects not approved. 

Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.   

Section 3: 
Operations Fund 
Reserve 
 

13) Please indicate Agency Approval status, and 
explain if applicable, when approval is 
expected for projects not approved.  

Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.   

Section 4: 
Undesignated 
Fund Reserve 

No Comments. 
 

N/A. 
 

 
 

LOCAL STREETS 
AND ROADS 

COMMENTS  

Financial Audit 1) The transfer to B&P from LSR fund of $60K is 
not shown on the financial statement. 

2) Financial Statement includes $1,980 of 
revenue  from AT&T, not MB revenue. Please 
explain or correct this. 

Disregard Comments #1 and 2: These 
comments do not apply to Oakland.  

 

Compliance 
Report 

No Comments. 
 

N/A.   
 

TABLE 1: 
Revenues & 
Expenditures 

3) Column C: includes other funds.  This should 
only include interest. 

Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.   

TABLE 2: 
Summary of 
Expenditures and 
Accomplishments 

4) Traffic Signal Controller (line3)  
Column H and I: Is the quantity listed 
701 or 4 as noted in the description. 
Please revise to be consistent. 

 
5) Citywide Stair/Path Project (line 5) 

Column H and I: Please use linear feet to 
describe quantity in Column H and I.   
 

6) LED Traffic Signal Replacement (line 11) 
Column H and I: What does the 729 
represent?  
 

7) Citywide Program to upgrade curb Ramps 
(line 24) 

Column H and I: Please indicate the 
number of square feet constructed, and 
place 238 curb ramps quantity in Column 
J. 
 

8) City Program to Repair Sidewalks (line 25) 
Column H and I: Please use linear feet to 
describe sidewalk quantity. 

Comments #4-10: Agency provided sufficient 
explanation in their Response transmittal 
and/or revised their Compliance Forms to 
address this comment.   

 

Page 168



City of Oakland Compliance Report Review Page 3 

 

 
9) Traffic Signal Capital Replacement (line 29) 

Column H and I: Please indicate # of 
intersections in Column H and Change 
Column I.  

 
10) Citywide Program to maintain signals (line 

32) 
Column H and I: What does the 262 
represent?  

TABLE 3 11) The City allocates more than the estimated FY 
12/13 Revenue.  Please revise the reserves to 
allocate only the amount identified as your FY 
12/13 Revenue, which is $16,513,444.  
Currently allocates $16,823,000, which is 
approximately $300,000 over. 
 

12) Despite identifying reserve funds and plans 
for projects Oakland still have a MB reserve of 
approximately $3.3 – bicycle/pedestrian, $7.4 
million Local Streets and Roads, and $.06 
million – paratransit ($10.7 million across all 
programs). Please provide an explanation on 
why this occurs and any plans to spend down 
the reserves. 
 

Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.   

 
 
 
Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.  Please see attached letter of 
responses.  

 

Section 1: FY 12-
13 Measure 
Planned Projects 

13) See above. 
 

N/A. 

Section 2: Capital 
Fund Reserve 

14) See above. N/A. 

Section 3: 
Operations Fund 
Reserve 

15) See above. N/A. 

Section 4: 
Undesignated 
Fund Reserve 

16) In the Unreserved funds, Oakland lists over 
$1.6Mil as being used for non-project specific 
expenses (NPSE)? What are NPSE? Staffing? 
Please provide additional detail. 

Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.  Please see attached letter of 
responses.  

 

 
 

PARATRANSIT COMMENTS  

Financial Audit 1) Paratransit financial statement does not 
include $25,000 in MSL Grant identified in 
Table 1 and 2.  

2) Please provide additional detail on the Other 
Measure B Gap Fund in the amount of 
$193,619. Include reference to related 
invoices and reimbursements.  

3) How is the MSL grant accounted for in the 
financial statement? 

4) Paratransit fund includes fare and other non 

Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.  Please see attached letter of 
responses.  

 

Page 169



City of Oakland Compliance Report Review Page 4 

 

Measure B revenue on the financial 
statement. 

Compliance 
Report 

No Comments.  N/A. 
 

TABLE 1: 
Revenues & 
Expenditures 

5) Column D: Paratransit expenditures on Table 
1 netted with other revenue.  Pass-through 
expenditures appear to be mixed with non-
Pass-through expenditures i.e. grants. This 
should only reflect pass-through 
expenditures; other expenditure amounts 
should be reported in the appropriate fields 
on Table 1.  

6) Column Q & R: Value of $5,323 - Is the $5,241 
noted in the Audit from the Sidewalk Repair 
reimbursement? 

Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.   

TABLE 2: 
Summary of 
Expenditures and 
Accomplishments 

7) Column D: please label different programs 
more descriptively. 

8) Column H & I: Row 2, Customer Service and 
Outreach, please provide a quantity for 
“consumers trained”. 

Comments #7 and 8. Agency provided 
sufficient explanation in their Response 
transmittal and/or revised their Compliance 
Forms to address this comment.   

TABLE 3 9) Not in compliance with Timely Use of 
Funds/Reserve Policy.   
Agency needs to allocate FULL FY 12/13 
Revenue (FY11/12 Pass-through Balance + FY 12/13 

Estimated Pass-through Revenue) to the 
appropriate Reserve Funds.   
Currently, only identifies $968,125 of 
$1,028,437. 
 

10) Despite identifying reserve funds and plans 
for projects Oakland still have a MB reserve of 
approximately $3.3 – bicycle/pedestrian, $7.4 
million Local Streets and Roads, and $.06 
million – paratransit ($10.7 million across all 
programs). Please provide an explanation on 
why this occurs and any plans to spend down 
the reserves. 

Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.  
 
 
 
 
Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.  Please see attached response 
letter.  

Section 1: FY 12-
13 Measure 
Planned Projects 
 

11) Please indicate Agency Approval status, and 
explain if applicable, when approval is 
expected for projects not approved.   

12) Also provide additional detail on the project 
status. 

Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.   

Section 2: Capital 
Fund Reserve 

13) See note above. 
 

N/A. 

Section 3: 
Operations Fund 
Reserve 

14) See note above. 
 

N/A. 

Section 4: 
Undesignated 
Fund Reserve 

15) See note above.  For the outstanding revenue 
balance, the undesignated fund can be used 
to account for that amount. 

 

N/A. 

 

  

Page 170



 

 

 

 

 

 

City of Piedmont 

 RESPONSE TO 

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION LETTER  

 

 

  

Page 171



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page Intentionally Left Blank. 

Page 172



1

John Nguyen

From: Chester Nakahara [cnakahara@ci.piedmont.ca.us]
Sent: Tuesday, February 26, 2013 9:13 AM
To: John Nguyen
Cc: mbichsel@ci.piedmont.ca.us; John Hemiup; 'JOHN WANGER'
Subject: RE: Piedmont - Measure B Compliance Rpt 

John, 
Thank you for your quick response, and thank you for making the changes for us. John Wanger and I will be on 
this report well in advance next year. Please let me know if you have any questions. 
  
Chester Nakahara 
Public Works Director 
City of Piedmont 
(510) 420-3050 
  
 

From: John Nguyen [mailto:JNguyen@alamedactc.org]  
Sent: Monday, February 25, 2013 3:40 PM 
To: Chester Nakahara 
Cc: mbichsel@ci.piedmont.ca.us; John Hemiup; JOHN WANGER 
Subject: RE: Piedmont - Measure B Compliance Rpt  

Chester, 
 
Thanks for the submittal.  After reviewing the documents, the following changes are required.   
 
MB Local Streets and Roads 

1.       Table 1 (Cell B11): The MB Pass‐through revenue reported ‐ $370,793, does not match the reported value in the 
audit ‐ $359,993. Cell B11 should be changed to match the audit’s value of $359,993.  I have made this change 
for your review and approval. 
 

2.       Table 3: With the change to Table 1 above, it will change your FY 12/13 Projected Revenue and the amount 
allocated.  After the change, the amount to identify is $659,100, which is the amount you just happened to 
identify in the Capital and Undesignated Fund Reserve, probably because you’re going off the comment 
recommendations. Therefore, no changes are required on your part.  Please note there is a formula error in Cell 
C479 which adds the 3% inflated rate incorrectly (.103 verse the corrected 1.03).  I have corrected this in the 
attached version. 

 
For your convenience, I’ve already made the two changes to the attached document. I just need your concurrence to the 
changes. The other documents look satisfactory.  
 
Thanks, 
 
John Nguyen 
Alameda County Transportation Commission 
1333 Broadway, Suite 220 
Oakland, CA  94612 
(510) 208-7419 
www.alamedactc.org   

Page 173



2

 
 
 
 
 
 

From: Chester Nakahara [mailto:cnakahara@ci.piedmont.ca.us]  
Sent: Monday, February 25, 2013 3:00 PM 
To: John Nguyen 
Cc: mbichsel@ci.piedmont.ca.us; John Hemiup; JOHN WANGER 
Subject: RE: Piedmont - Measure B Compliance Rpt  
 
Mr. Nguyen, 
Attached please find our revised Measure B and Measure F Compliance Reports and spreadsheets as requested. 
I have also attached a PDF copy of the Revised Submittal Cover Sheet as requested. Please let me know if you 
have any questions regarding this matter. Thank you for your patience. 
  
Chester Nakahara 
Public Works Director 
City of Piedmont 
(510) 420-3050 
  
 

From: John Nguyen [mailto:JNguyen@alamedactc.org]  
Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2013 8:58 AM 
To: Chester Nakahara 
Cc: mbichsel@ci.piedmont.ca.us; John Hemiup 
Subject: RE: Piedmont - Measure B Compliance Rpt  

Hello Chester, 
 
Per your request, we can allow a time extension for the revisions.  
 
Please send us the FINAL Revised Compliance Reporting Forms, Signature pages(s), and response memo at your earliest 
convenience by COB Monday February 25th.  
 
If you would like us to review the documents before your final transmittal, please feel free to send the DRAFTS to us for 
a quick review anytime between now and then. 
 
Thanks, 
 
John Nguyen 
Alameda County Transportation Commission 
1333 Broadway, Suite 220 
Oakland, CA  94612 
(510) 208-7419 
www.alamedactc.org   

Page 174



 

 

City of Piedmont 
Compliance Report Review 

 

BICYCLE AND 
PEDESTRIAN 

COMMENTS  

Financial Audit No Comments. N/A. 
 

Compliance 
Report 

No Comments.  N/A. 
 

TABLE 1: 
Revenues & 
Expenditures 

No Comments.  
 

N/A. 
 

TABLE 2: 
Summary of 
Expenditures and 
Accomplishments 

No Comments.  N/A. 
 

TABLE 3 1) Not in compliance with Timely Use of 
Funds/Reserve Policy.   
Agency needs to allocate FULL FY 12/13 
Revenue (FY11/12 Pass-through Balance + FY 12/13 

Estimated Pass-through Revenue) to the 
appropriate Reserve Funds.   
Currently, only identifies $129,852 of 
$159,179. 

Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.   

 

Section 1: FY 12-
13 Measure B 
Planned Projects 
 

See above. 
 

N/A. 
 

Section 2: Capital 
Fund Reserve 
 

See above. 
 

N/A. 
 

Section 3: 
Operations Fund 
Reserve 
 

See above. 
 

N/A. 
 

Section 4: 
Undesignated 
Fund Reserve 

See above. 
 

N/A. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 175



City of Piedmont Compliance Report Review Page 2 

 

LOCAL STREETS 
AND ROADS 

COMMENTS  

Financial Audit No Comments. N/A. 

Compliance 
Report 

1) Question 11 & 12: Piedmont notes there were 
no articles or website published during FY 
11/12 due to no related expenditures. Please 
note Alameda CTC will monitor these 
publishing requirements in the next 
Compliance Report to ensure Piedmont is 
meeting the reporting requirements.  
Articles/Website information need to be 
published as an informational reference 
despite no expenditures  

2) Question #14: Response does not coincide 
with projects listed in Table 2. Please verify 
and explain. 

 

TABLE 1: 
Revenues & 
Expenditures 

No Comments.  
 

N/A. 
 

TABLE 2: 
Summary of 
Expenditures and 
Accomplishments 

3) 2012 Damaged Curb, Gutter, sidewalk and 
ramp replacement 

Column H: Please describe sidewalk 
quantities in linear feet.   You may 
include the current information in 
Column J, but we request sidewalk 
construction to be identified.  

Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.   

 

TABLE 3 4) Not in compliance with Timely Use of 
Funds/Reserve Policy.   
Agency needs to allocate FULL FY 12/13 
Revenue (FY11/12 Pass-through Balance + FY 12/13 

Estimated Pass-through Revenue) to the 
appropriate Reserve Funds.   

          
5) Currently, only identifies $288,307 of 

$659,100.  Please note the amount 
formulated in the FY 12-13 Revenue summary 
for the FY 12-13 Estimated Pass-through 
Revenue is incorrect.  The value should be 
inflated by 3% or (Table 1 Column B value x 
1.03).  This equates to 370,793. 

 

Comments #4 and 5: Agency provided 
sufficient explanation in their Response 
transmittal and/or revised their Compliance 
Forms to address this comment.   

 

Section 1: FY 12-
13 Measure B 
Planned Projects 

6) Please add titles to all projects listed in Table 
3.  

Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.   

Section 2: Capital 
Fund Reserve 

See above. N/A. 

Section 3: 
Operations Fund 
Reserve 

See above. N/A. 
 

Section 4: 
Undesignated 
Fund Reserve 

See above. N/A. 
 

Page 176



 

 

 

 

 

 

City of Pleasanton 

 RESPONSE TO 

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION LETTER 

  

Page 177



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page Intentionally Left Blank. 

Page 178



Page 179



Page 180



 

 

City of Pleasanton 
Compliance Report Review 

 

BICYCLE AND 
PEDESTRIAN 

COMMENTS ALAMEDA CTC’S REVIEW OF RESPONSES 

Financial Audit No Comments. N/A 
 

Compliance 
Report 

1) Question 12 and 13: Need to include credit 
for bikeways map. 

Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.   

 

TABLE 1: 
Revenues & 
Expenditures 

2) Column C: Value in Measure B Pass-through 
interest represents a mix of funds. 

 

Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.   

 

TABLE 2: 
Summary of 
Expenditures and 
Accomplishments 

3) West Las Positas at Payne Road 
Column H and I: Please indicate number 

of ramps improved.  Was it just one? 

Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.   

 

TABLE 3   

Section 1: FY 12-
13 Measure B 
Planned Projects 
 

See above. 
 

N/A 
 

Section 2: Capital 
Fund Reserve 
 

See above. 
 

N/A 
 

Section 3: 
Operations Fund 
Reserve 
 

4) Please indicate project is agency approved. If 
not please describe when it will be approved.  
 

Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.   

 

Section 4: 
Undesignated 
Fund Reserve 

See above. 
 

N/A 
 

 
 

LOCAL STREETS 
AND ROADS 

COMMENTS ALAMEDA CTC’S REVIEW OF RESPONSES 

Financial Audit No Comments. N/A 
 

Compliance 
Report 

No Comments.  N/A 
 

TABLE 1: 
Revenues & 
Expenditures 

No Comments.  N/A 
 

Page 181



City of Pleasanton Compliance Report Review Page 2 

 

TABLE 2: 
Summary of 
Expenditures and 
Accomplishments 

1) Annual Curb and Gutter Replacement 
Project, CIP No. 115009 

Column H: Please describe sidewalk 
quantities in linear feet.    

 
2) Annual Fee Paid to Alameda CTC  

Column E and I: ACCMA does not exist 
anymore. Please modify to reference 
Alameda CTC.    

Comments #1 and 2: Agency provided 
sufficient explanation in their Response 
transmittal and/or revised their Compliance 
Forms to address this comment.   

 

TABLE 3   

Section 1: FY 12-
13 Measure B 
Planned Projects 

No Comments. N/A 
 

Section 2: Capital 
Fund Reserve 

No Comments. N/A 
 

Section 3: 
Operations Fund 
Reserve 

No Comments. N/A 
 

Section 4: 
Undesignated 
Fund Reserve 

No Comments. N/A 
 

PARATRANSIT COMMENTS  

Financial Audit The Measure B Paratransit Funds are not kept in a 
separate fund from other paratransit revenues 
and expenditures per the requirements.  Please 
explain why and how these are reported as such 
in the financial statement. 

Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.   

 

Compliance 
Report 

No Comments.  N/A 
 

TABLE 1: 
Revenues & 
Expenditures 

1) Table 1 values cannot be referenced to the 
Financial Statement due to no clear separate 
Paratransit Program Fund.  The beginning 
balance looks correct.  

Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.   

TABLE 2: 
Summary of 
Expenditures and 
Accomplishments 

2) Flex Paratransit Program 
Column M: Please verify this expenditure 
amount because of the discrepancy 
noted above regarding reported 
revenues and expenditures.  

Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.   

 

TABLE 3   

Section 1: FY 12-
13 Measure B 
Planned Projects 

3) Please indicate project is agency approved. If 
not please describe when it will be approved.  

 

Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.   

Section 2: Capital 
Fund Reserve 

No Comments. N/A 
 

Section 3: 
Operations Fund 
Reserve 

No Comments. N/A 
 

Section 4: 
Undesignated 
Fund Reserve 

No Comments. N/A 
 

 

Page 182



 

 

 

 

 

 

City of San Leandro 

 RESPONSE TO 

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION LETTER 

 

  

Page 183



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page Intentionally Left Blank. 

Page 184



1

John Nguyen

From: CRodriguez@sanleandro.org
Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2013 4:15 PM
To: John Nguyen
Cc: DBaum@sanleandro.org; NThom@sanleandro.org; AOsakwe@sanleandro.org; 

HHafer@sanleandro.org; CKnudtson@sanleandro.org
Subject: City of San Leandro - Resubmit
Attachments: FY11-12_VRF_Program_Compliance_Tables-redo.xls; FY11-12

_MB_Program_Compliance_Tables-redo.xls; FY11-12_MB_Program_Compliance_Report-
redo.doc; DOC022013.pdf

Hi John, 
 
Here are the revised documents for the City of San Leandro. Let me know if you have questions or changes to the report.
 
Thank you for all your help. 
 
_________________________________________ 
Carla P.E. Rodriguez 
Deputy Finance Director 
510-577-3360| 510-577-3312 (Fax) 
835 E. 14th St., San Leandro Ca. 94577 
crodriguez@sanleandro.org | www.sanleandro.org 
      

 
 

Page 185



 

 

City of San Leandro 
Compliance Report Review 

 

BICYCLE AND 
PEDESTRIAN 

COMMENTS ALAMEDA CTC’S REVIEW OF RESPONSES 

Financial Audit No Comments. N/A 

Compliance 
Report 

No Comments.  N/A 

TABLE 1: 
Revenues & 
Expenditures 

1) Column C: Value in Measure B Pass-through 
interest represents a mix of funds. This should 
only reflect pass-through dollars.  

 

Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.   

TABLE 2: 
Summary of 
Expenditures and 
Accomplishments 

2) Annual Sidewalk Repair Program FY 2011-12 
Column H and I: Please use linear feet to 

describe sidewalk quantity. 
 

3)  ADA Ramp Project 2011-12 
Column H and I: Please indicate # of 

ramps replaced. 
 

4) Marina Blvd Rehabilitation 
Column M: This expenditure doesn’t 
appear to be related to Measure B grants 
on our records. Please provide an 
explanation or correct. Also, note how 
this is being accounted for in the financial 
statement. 

Comments #2 and 4: Agency provided 
sufficient explanation in their Response 
transmittal and/or revised their Compliance 
Forms to address this comment.   

 

TABLE 3 5) Not in compliance with Timely Use of 
Funds/Reserve Policy.   
Agency needs to allocate FULL FY 12/13 
Revenue (FY11/12 Pass-through Balance + FY 12/13 

Estimated Pass-through Revenue) to the 
appropriate Reserve Funds.   
Currently, only identifies $1,226,424 of 
$1,380,863. 

Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.   

 

Section 1: FY 12-
13 Measure B 
Planned Projects 
 

See above. 
 

N/A 
 

Section 2: Capital 
Fund Reserve 
 

See above. 
 

N/A 
 

Section 3: 
Operations Fund 
Reserve 
 

See above. 
 

N/A 
 

Section 4: 
Undesignated 
Fund Reserve 

See above. 
 

N/A 
 

Page 186



City of San Leandro Compliance Report Review Page 2 

 

 

LOCAL STREETS 
AND ROADS 

COMMENTS ALAMEDA CTC’S REVIEW OF RESPONSES 

Financial Audit The Financial Statements does not tie into the 
reported values in the Compliance Report Table 1.  

Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.   

Compliance 
Report 

No Comments.  N/A 
 

TABLE 1: 
Revenues & 
Expenditures 

1) Column B: This value is not consistent with 
what’s reported in the Financial Statement. 
Should reflect $1,168,567. 

2) Column C: This value mixes pass-through 
revenue and other funding.  Only include 
pass-through interest.   

3) Column I: Please clarify the sources of 
$188,111 of other Measure B and how it ties 
into the financial statement.  

 

Comments #1-3: Agency provided sufficient 
explanation in their Response transmittal 
and/or revised their Compliance Forms to 
address this comment.   

 

TABLE 2: 
Summary of 
Expenditures and 
Accomplishments 

4) Annual Sidewalk Program 2011-12 
Column H: Please describe sidewalk 
quantities in linear feet.   You may 
include the current information in 
Column J, but we request sidewalk 
construction to be identified in linear 
feet.  
 

5) Column M: Please clarify the sources of 
$188,111 of other Measure B and how it ties 
into the financial statement.  

 

Comments #4 - 5: Agency provided sufficient 
explanation in their Response transmittal 
and/or revised their Compliance Forms to 
address this comment.   

 

TABLE 3 6) Not in compliance with Timely Use of 
Funds/Reserve Policy.   
Agency needs to allocate FULL FY 12/13 
Revenue (FY11/12 Pass-through Balance + FY 12/13 

Estimated Pass-through Revenue) to the 
appropriate Reserve Funds.   
 Currently, only identifies $2,454,500 of 
$3,208,557.  Please identify the full amount. 

 

Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.   

 

Section 1: FY 12-
13 Measure B 
Planned Projects 

See above. N/A 
 

Section 2: Capital 
Fund Reserve 

See above. N/A 
 

Section 3: 
Operations Fund 
Reserve 

See above. N/A 
 

Section 4: 
Undesignated 
Fund Reserve 

See above. N/A 
 

 
 

Page 187



City of San Leandro Compliance Report Review Page 3 

 

PARATRANSIT COMMENTS ALAMEDA CTC’S REVIEW OF RESPONSES 

Financial Audit 1) The Financial Statements does not tie into the 
reported values in the Compliance Report 
Table 1 i.e. does not identify funding, or 
mixes other Measure B funding sources in 
pass-through. Paratransit funds should be 
kept separate from other Paratransit 
revenues and expenditures per the 
requirement. 

Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.   

 

Compliance Rpt No Comments.  N/A 

TABLE 1: 
Revenues & 
Expenditures 

2) Column C: This value mixes pass-through revenue 
and other funding.  Only include pass-through 
interest.   

3) Column F-G: Please clarify the sources of $71,293 
of other Measure B and how it ties into the 
financial statement. Why is the reported 
expenditure more than the revenue? 

4) Column Q & R: $6,240, Annual Registration, is 
reported but these amounts are not shown in 
Table 2. What project are these expenditures tied 
to? 

Comments #2-3: Agency provided sufficient 
explanation in their Response transmittal 
and/or revised their Compliance Forms to 
address this comment.   

 

TABLE 2: 
Summary of 
Expenditures and 
Accomplishments 

5) Flex Paratransit Program Medical Transportation 
Services.  

Column M: Please verify this expenditure 
amount because of the discrepancy noted 
above regarding reported revenues and 
expenditures.  

6) Column B: Please select and change for the two 
projects listed here to Operations instead of other. 

7) Column H & J: The trip quantity in Column H and 
the quantity in Column J are different. Please note 
only the actual number of trips provided in FY 
11/12.  

8) There are no non-MB funds contributing to the two 
programs, is this correct?  See #4 above. 

Comments #5-8: Agency provided sufficient 
explanation in their Response transmittal 
and/or revised their Compliance Forms to 
address this comment.   

 

TABLE 3 9)   Not in compliance with Timely Use of 
Funds/Reserve Policy.   
Agency needs to allocate FULL FY 12/13 
Revenue (FY11/12 Pass-through Balance + FY 12/13 

Estimated Pass-through Revenue) to the 
appropriate Reserve Funds.   

         Currently, only identifies $68,533 of 
$339,517. Please identify the full amount. 

Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.   

 

Section 1: FY 12-
13 Measure B 
Planned Projects 

See above. N/A 
 

Section 2: Capital 
Fund Reserve 

See above. N/A 
 

Section 3: 
Operations Fund 
Reserve 

See above. N/A 
 

Section 4: 
Undesignated 
Fund Reserve 

See above. N/A 
 

 

Page 188



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

City of Union City / Union City Transit 

 RESPONSE TO 

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION LETTER 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 189



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page Intentionally Left Blank. 

Page 190



1

John Nguyen

From: Farooq Azim [FarooqA@ci.union-city.ca.us]
Sent: Thursday, February 14, 2013 2:57 PM
To: Alameda CTC 2022 Grants
Cc: John Nguyen; Gayle Okada; Wilson Lee; Thomas Ruark
Subject: Revised submission - MB and VRF compliance tables - FY 11-12- Union City
Attachments: Union City - MB- Revised Submittals Signature Page.pdf; Union City - 02-14-2013 - FINAL 

resubmission-FY11-12_MB_Program_Compliance_Tables (All Programs)_JN.xls; Union City 
- VRF- Revised Submittals Signature Page.pdf; Union City - 02-14-2013- FINAL 
resubmission- FY11-12_VRF_Program_Compliance_Tables_JN.xls

Importance: High

Please see revised compliance tables and signature sheets. Let me know if there are any questions. 
 
Farooq Azim 
City of Union City 
(510) 675‐5368 

Page 191



 

 

Union City 
Compliance Report Review 

 

BICYCLE AND 
PEDESTRIAN 

COMMENTS ALAMEDA CTC’S REVIEW OF RESPONSES 

Financial Audit No Comments. N/A 
 

Compliance 
Report 

No Comments. N/A 
 

TABLE 1: 
Revenues & 
Expenditures 

1) Column H and I: There are no reported values 
in this fields that tie into the Table 2 
expenditures of $1,877,722.  Please complete 
this portion. 

 

Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.   

 

TABLE 2: 
Summary of 
Expenditures and 
Accomplishments 

2) Please indicate sidewalk, curb, and gutter 
improvements in linear feet quantities.  
 

3) #90713 Bike/Pedestrian Accessibility 
Improvements 

Column H and I: Please indicate the 
quantity in linear feet. 
 

4) #91012 Citywide Trail System 
Column H and I: Please indicate the 
quantity in linear feet. 
 

5) #91103 Citywide Pavement Repair 
Column H and I: Please indicate the 
quantity in square feet. 
 

6) #91201 Citywide Overlay Project 
Column H and I: Please indicate the 
quantity in square feet. 
 

Comments #2-6: Agency provided sufficient 
explanation in their Response transmittal 
and/or revised their Compliance Forms to 
address this comment.   

 

TABLE 3 7) For the reserve funds from MB the City says 
they are within the 10% allowance and do not 
list any specific projects. Please provide 
additional details on potential usage of all 
reserve funds. It totals over $1.1Mil for B&P 
and $1.9Mil for LS&R. 

Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.   

 

Section 1: FY 12-
13 Measure B 
Planned Projects 
 

8) Please identify project details in the detail 
area of this section.  There is a collapsible 
menu adjacent to each section.  Please refer 
to the Table 3 Directions. All projects should 
include a unique project identifier/project 
number with the project title. 
 

Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.   

 

Section 2: Capital 
Fund Reserve 

9) Please identify project details in the detail 
area of this section.  There is a collapsible 

Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 

Page 192



Union City Compliance Report Review Page 2 

 

 menu adjacent to each section.  Please refer 
to the Table 3 Directions. All projects should 
include a unique project identifier/project 
number with the project title. 
 

their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.   

 

Section 3: 
Operations Fund 
Reserve 
 

10) Please identify project details in the detail 
area of this section.  There is a collapsible 
menu adjacent to each section.  Please refer 
to the Table 3 Directions. All projects should 
include a unique project identifier/project 
number with the project title. 
 

Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.   

 

Section 4: 
Undesignated 
Fund Reserve 

11) Please identify project details in the detail 
area of this section.  There is a collapsible 
menu adjacent to each section.  Please refer 
to the Table 3 Directions. All projects should 
include a unique project identifier/project 
number with the project title. 
 

Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.   

 

 
 
 

LOCAL STREETS 
AND ROADS 

COMMENTS  

Financial Audit 1) Where does the $5,000 of Other Measure B 
come from? 

2) LSR final balance in audit does not match 
table 1. Please explain or correct. 

Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.   

 

Compliance 
Report 

No Comments.  N/A 
 

TABLE 1: 
Revenues & 
Expenditures 

3) Column G: Where does the $5,000 of Other 
Measure B come from? 

4) LSR final balance in audit does not match 
table 1. Please explain or correct. 

Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.   

 

TABLE 2: 
Summary of 
Expenditures and 
Accomplishments 

5) #91202 2012 Slurry Seal Project 
Column H and I: Please indicate the 
quantity in square feet. 
 

6) #91023 Dyer St Pavement Rehabilitation 
Column C and H: If Column C is correct in 

reporting only staffing costs, then 
Column H should not represent a 
delivery of 6,000 linear feet.  This 
value can be “1” instead, with the 
description in Column J stating that 
staff managed 6,000 lf in 
rehabilitation. 

 
7) #91201 Citywide Overlay Project 

Column H and I: Please indicate the 
quantity in square feet. 

Comments #4-9: Agency provided sufficient 
explanation in their Response transmittal 
and/or revised their Compliance Forms to 
address this comment.   

 

Page 193



Union City Compliance Report Review Page 3 

 

 
8) #91202 – 2012 Slurry Seal Project 

Column H and I: Please indicate the 
quantity in square feet. 
 

9) #91106 – 2010-11 Wheelchair Ramp Project 
This project doesn’t appear to be LSR 
related. Please verify/correct as needed. 
If it is, please verify the $5,000 fund 
source.  
 

TABLE 3 10) For the reserve funds from MB the City says 
they are within the 10% allowance and do not 
list any specific projects. Please provide 
additional details on potential usage of all 
reserve funds. It totals over $1.1Mil for B&P 
and $1.9Mil for LS&R. 

Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.   

 

Section 1: FY 12-
13 Measure B 
Planned Projects 

11) Please identify project details in the detail 
area of this section.  There is a collapsible 
menu adjacent to each section.  Please refer 
to the Table 3 Directions. All projects should 
include a unique project identifier/project 
number with the project title. 
 

Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.   

 

Section 2: Capital 
Fund Reserve 

12) Please identify project details in the detail 
area of this section.  There is a collapsible 
menu adjacent to each section.  Please refer 
to the Table 3 Directions. All projects should 
include a unique project identifier/project 
number with the project title. 
 

Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.   

 

Section 3: 
Operations Fund 
Reserve 

13) Please identify project details in the detail 
area of this section.  There is a collapsible 
menu adjacent to each section.  Please refer 
to the Table 3 Directions. All projects should 
include a unique project identifier/project 
number with the project title. 
 

Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.   

 

Section 4: 
Undesignated 
Fund Reserve 

14) Please identify project details in the detail 
area of this section.  There is a collapsible 
menu adjacent to each section.  Please refer 
to the Table 3 Directions. All projects should 
include a unique project identifier/project 
number with the project title. 
 

Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.   

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 194



Union City Compliance Report Review Page 4 

 

MASSTRANSIT COMMENTS  

Financial Audit No Comments. N/A 
 

Compliance 
Report 

No Comments.  N/A 
 

TABLE 1: 
Revenues & 
Expenditures 

No Comments. N/A 
 

TABLE 2: 
Summary of 
Expenditures and 
Accomplishments 

No Comments.  N/A 
 

TABLE 3 1) For the reserve funds from MB the City says 
they are within the 10% allowance and do not 
list any specific projects. Please provide 
additional details on potential usage of all 
reserve funds. It totals over $1.1Mil for B&P 
and $1.9Mil for LS&R. 

Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.   

 

Section 1: FY 12-
13 Measure B 
Planned Projects 

2) Please identify project details in the detail 
area of this section.  There is a collapsible 
menu adjacent to each section.  Please refer 
to the Table 3 Directions. All projects should 
include a unique project identifier/project 
number with the project title. 
 

Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.   

 

Section 2: Capital 
Fund Reserve 

3) Please identify project details in the detail 
area of this section.  There is a collapsible 
menu adjacent to each section.  Please refer 
to the Table 3 Directions. All projects should 
include a unique project identifier/project 
number with the project title. 
 

Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.   

 

Section 3: 
Operations Fund 
Reserve 

4) Please identify project details in the detail 
area of this section.  There is a collapsible 
menu adjacent to each section.  Please refer 
to the Table 3 Directions. All projects should 
include a unique project identifier/project 
number with the project title. 
 

Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.   

 

Section 4: 
Undesignated 
Fund Reserve 

5) Please identify project details in the detail 
area of this section.  There is a collapsible 
menu adjacent to each section.  Please refer 
to the Table 3 Directions. All projects should 
include a unique project identifier/project 
number with the project title. 
 

Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.   

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 195



Union City Compliance Report Review Page 5 

 

 
 
 

PARATRANSIT COMMENTS  

Financial Audit No Comments. N/A 
 

Compliance 
Report 

No Comments.  N/A 
 

TABLE 1: 
Revenues & 
Expenditures 

No Comments. N/A 
 

TABLE 2: 
Summary of 
Expenditures and 
Accomplishments 

1) Column C: This does not appear to be an 
“other” category. Please use ADA Mandated 
Services from the pull down.   

Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.   

TABLE 3   

Section 1: FY 12-
13 Measure B 
Planned Projects 

2) All projects should include a unique project 
identifier/project number with the project 
title. 

Agency provided sufficient explanation in 
their Response transmittal and/or revised 
their Compliance Forms to address this 
comment.   

Section 2: Capital 
Fund Reserve 

No Comments. N/A 
 

Section 3: 
Operations Fund 
Reserve 

No Comments. N/A 
 

Section 4: 
Undesignated 
Fund Reserve 

No Comments. N/A 
 

 
 
 
 

Page 196



 

Memorandum 

 

 

DATE: February 21, 2013 

 

TO: Citizen Watchdog Committee 

 

FROM: Arthur L. Dao, Executive Director 

 Patricia Reavey, Director of Finance 

 

SUBJECT: Fiscal Year 2012-2013 Proposed Budget Update for the Alameda County 

Transportation Improvement Authority 

 

Recommendations 

This is an informational item and no action is requested from the Citizens Watchdog Committee.  The 

Alameda County Transportation Commission (Alameda CTC) will be requested to approve the 

Proposed Budget Update for fiscal year 2012-13 this month, which included the Proposed Budget 

Update for the Alameda County Transportation Improvement Authority (ACTIA). 

 

Summary 

The proposed update to the FY2012-13 ACTIA budget was developed as a part of the overall 

Alameda CTC FY2012-13 proposed budget update to reflect changes in projects and programs since 

the original budget was developed, as well as to reflect how actual revenues and expenditures are 

being realized as the year progresses.  Similarly to the originally adopted budget, this update has been 

segregated by fund type and includes an adjustment column to eliminate interagency revenues and 

expenditures on a consolidated basis.  The fund types are comprised of General Funds, various 

Special Revenue Funds and Capital Project Funds. 

 

The proposed budget update contains revenues totaling $113.8 million of which sales tax revenues 

comprise $112.0 million, or 98 percent.  The proposed budget also includes an update to actual 

audited FY2011-12 fund balances rolled forward by fund into FY2012-13 of $227.5 million for total 

available resources of $341.3 million.  The total revenue amount proposed is an increase of $0.3 

million over the currently adopted budget.  The revenues are offset in the budget update by $256.4 

million in total expenditures of which $184.2 million, or 72 percent, are allocated for capital project 

expenditures.  The total expenditure amount is an increase of $86.3 million over the currently adopted 

budget.  This significant increase is due to the correction of the capital roll forward balance from 

FY2011-12 which was included in the approved FY2012-13 budget on the capital spreadsheets, but 

not pulled forward to the consolidated Alameda CTC budget spreadsheet.  These revenue and 

expenditure totals constitute a net reduction in fund balance of $142.5 million and a projected 

consolidated ending fund balance of $85.0 million.  The reduction in fund balance is primarily related 

to the capital program and will be funded through accumulated Measure B sales tax revenues. 

 

 

CWC Meeting 03/11/13 
Attachment 06

Page 197



 

The budget update includes revenues and expenditures necessary to implement and produce the 

following vital programs and planning projects in Alameda County: 

 

 Countywide Transportation Plan/Transportation Expenditure Plan 

 Transportation and Land Use Program 

 Countywide Bicycle and Pedestrian Plan 

 Safe Routes to School Programs 

 Pass-Through Funding Programs 

 

In addition to the planning projects and programs listed above, the budget also contains revenues and 

expenditures necessary to fund and deliver significant capital projects that can expand access and 

improve mobility in Alameda County consistent with the FY2012-13 Measure B Capital Program 

Strategic Plan approved by the Commission in June 2012.  Some of the key projects included in the 

proposed budget update are as follows: 

 

 BART Warm Springs Extension Project 

 BART Oakland Airport Connector Project 

 I-680 Sunol Express Lanes Project 

 Route 84 Expressway Project in Livermore 

 Isabel Avenue – Route 84/I-580 Interchange 

 Altamont Commuter Express Rail 

 

Similarly to the originally adopted budget for FY2012-13, the proposed budget update assumes an 

inter-fund loan of $35.4 million from the ACTA Capital Fund to the ACTIA Capital Fund, which 

would delay the need for external financing to the second quarter of FY2014-15 based on the most 

recent cash flow projections.    

 

Discussion/ Background   
Development of the FY2012-13 budget and this proposed budget update were centered on the mission 

and core functions as defined in the Agency Strategic Business Plan which was endorsed by the 

Commission.  The objective was to develop a budget that would enable the Alameda CTC to plan, 

fund and deliver transportation programs and projects that expand access and improve mobility in 

Alameda County.  This was accomplished by devoting available resources to identify transportation 

needs and opportunities in the County and formulate strategies and solutions; by providing the 

funding necessary to evaluate, prioritize, and fund programs and projects, and by funding the delivery 

of quality programs and projects so they could be completed on schedule and within budget. 

 

Significant Budget Adjustment Detail 

 

General Fund  

 Expenditures have decreased $0.8 million related to a decrease in Transportation Expenditure 

Plan costs.  

 

Special Revenue Funds 

 Revenues have increased $70.6 thousand due to the availability of additional grant revenues, 

as well as the redistribution of revenues from the Measure B 4.5 percent administration 

Page 198



funding to cover the Programs administrative costs such as the Paratransit Advisory and 

Planning Committee and Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee meeting fees.  

 Expenditures have increased $3.3 million primarily to reflect updated Measure B grant 

awards. 

 

Capital Projects Funds 

ACTIA 

 I-580 Castro Valley Interchange increased $0.1 million for required follow-up on plant 

maintenance contract. 

 Lewelling/East Lewelling increased $0.9 million to reflect final project need through this 

fiscal year for project closeout.  

 I-580 Auxiliary Lanes – Eastbound El Charro to Airway decreased $46.0 thousand to 

reflect final project need through this fiscal year for project closeout.  

 I-238 Widening increased $0.5 million for final claim resolution. 

 

Fiscal Impacts 

The proposed update to the approve FY2012-13 ACTIA Budget would provide additional resources 

of $0.3 million and authorize additional expenditures of $86.3 million, reflecting an overall decrease 

in fund balance of $142.5 million for a projected ending fund balance of $85.0 million. 

 

Attachments 

Attachment A:  ACTIA FY2012-13 Proposed Budget Update 

Attachment B:  ACTIA FY2012-13 Proposed Capital Projects Budget 

Attachment C:  ACTIA FY2012-13 Proposed Budget Limitation Calculations 

Page 199



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 200



A
la

m
ed

a 
C

o
u

n
ty

 T
ra

n
sp

o
rt

at
io

n
 Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
t 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 
F

is
ca

l Y
ea

r 
20

12
-2

01
3 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 B
u

d
g

et
 U

p
d

at
e

G
en

er
al

 
F

u
n

d
 P

ro
p

o
se

d

S
p

ec
ia

l 
R

ev
en

u
e 

F
u

n
d

 P
ro

p
o

se
d

A
C

T
IA

 
C

ap
it

al
 

P
ro

je
ct

 
F

u
n

d
 P

ro
p

o
se

d

A
C

T
A

 
C

ap
it

al
 

P
ro

je
ct

 
F

u
n

d
 P

ro
p

o
se

d

In
te

r-
A

g
en

cy
 

A
d

ju
st

m
en

ts
/

E
lim

in
at

io
n

s 
P

ro
p

o
se

d
T

o
ta

l 
P

ro
p

o
se

d
P

ro
je

ct
ed

 B
eg

in
n

in
g

 F
u

n
d

 B
al

an
ce

18
,0

25
,1

42
$ 

   
   

 
9,

25
2,

25
6

$ 
   

   
   

58
,7

46
,9

13
$ 

   
   

 
14

1,
48

2,
31

2
$ 

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

22
7,

50
6,

62
3

$ 
   

  

R
ev

en
u

es
:

S
al

es
 T

ax
 R

ev
en

ue
s

5,
04

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
64

,0
69

,0
40

   
   

   
 

42
,8

90
,9

60
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
11

2,
00

0,
00

0
   

   
  

In
ve

st
m

en
t I

nc
om

e
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
18

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

1,
02

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1,

20
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

M
em

be
r 

A
ge

nc
y 

F
ee

s
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
V

R
F

 F
un

ds
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
O

th
er

 R
ev

en
ue

s
36

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
  

40
,6

00
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(4

0,
60

0)
   

   
   

   
   

 
36

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
  

G
ra

nt
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

74
,9

81
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

09
1,

09
8

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(1
,5

71
,0

98
)

   
   

   
  

59
4,

98
1

   
   

   
   

   

T
ot

al
 R

ev
en

ue
s

5,
07

6,
00

0
   

   
   

   
64

,1
84

,6
21

   
   

   
 

45
,1

62
,0

58
   

   
   

 
1,

02
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

(1
,6

11
,6

98
)

   
   

   
  

11
3,

83
5,

98
1

   
   

  

E
xp

en
d

it
u

re
s:

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n

S
al

ar
ie

s 
an

d 
B

en
ef

its
90

5,
38

4
   

   
   

   
   

19
7,

88
9

   
   

   
   

   
15

7,
18

5
   

   
   

   
   

23
5,

49
9

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1,

49
5,

95
8

   
   

   
   

G
en

er
al

 O
ffi

ce
 E

xp
en

se
s

1,
16

0,
53

8
   

   
   

   
6,

10
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
30

8,
17

9
   

   
   

   
   

(6
,1

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

1,
46

8,
71

7
   

   
   

   
O

th
er

 A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n

1,
02

9,
07

5
   

   
   

   
9,

99
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

29
8,

90
9

   
   

   
   

26
5,

31
2

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2,

60
3,

28
7

   
   

   
   

C
om

m
is

si
on

 a
nd

 C
om

m
un

ity
 S

up
po

rt
16

9,
58

4
   

   
   

   
   

34
,5

00
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
24

,6
95

   
   

   
   

   
  

(3
4,

50
0)

   
   

   
   

   
 

19
4,

27
9

   
   

   
   

   
C

on
tin

ge
nc

y
75

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

25
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
10

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

P
la

nn
in

g
C

W
T

P
/T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n 
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
 P

la
n

1,
11

6,
12

7
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1,

11
6,

12
7

   
   

   
   

C
on

ge
st

io
n 

M
an

ag
em

en
t P

ro
gr

am
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
O

th
er

 P
la

nn
in

g 
P

ro
je

ct
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

76
,4

20
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
76

,4
20

   
   

   
   

   
  

P
ro

gr
am

s
P

ro
gr

am
s 

M
an

ag
em

en
t

56
1,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
1,

05
4,

34
5

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1,
61

5,
34

5
   

   
   

   
S

af
e 

R
ou

te
s 

to
 S

ch
oo

l P
ro

gr
am

s
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
V

R
F

 P
ro

gr
am

m
in

g 
an

d 
O

th
er

 C
os

ts
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
M

ea
su

re
 B

 P
as

s-
T

hr
ou

gh
 

60
,0

92
,8

44
   

   
   

 
60

,0
92

,8
44

   
   

   
 

G
ra

nt
 A

w
ar

ds
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
7,

23
8,

42
9

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

7,
23

8,
42

9
   

   
   

   
O

th
er

 P
ro

gr
am

m
in

g
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
C

ap
ita

l P
ro

je
ct

s
C

ap
ita

l P
ro

je
ct

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
13

7,
85

4,
95

1
   

   
  

44
,0

69
,5

77
   

   
   

 
(1

,5
71

,0
98

)
   

   
   

  
18

0,
35

3,
43

0
   

   
  

In
di

re
ct

 C
os

t R
ec

ov
er

y/
A

llo
ca

tio
n

In
di

re
ct

 C
os

t R
ec

ov
er

y 
fr

om
 C

ap
ita

l, 
S

pe
c 

R
ev

 &
 E

xc
h 

F
un

ds
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

T
o

ta
l E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s
5,

01
6,

70
9

   
   

   
   

68
,7

10
,5

17
   

   
   

 
13

9,
31

1,
04

5
   

   
  

44
,9

28
,2

62
   

   
   

 
(1

,6
11

,6
98

)
   

   
   

  
25

6,
35

4,
83

6
   

   
  

N
et

 C
h

an
g

e 
in

 F
u

n
d

 B
al

an
ce

59
,2

91
   

   
   

   
   

  
(4

,5
25

,8
96

)
   

   
   

  
(9

4,
14

8,
98

7)
   

   
   

(4
3,

90
3,

26
2)

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(1

42
,5

18
,8

55
)

   
   

 

P
ro

je
ct

ed
 E

n
d

in
g

 F
u

n
d

 B
al

an
ce

18
,0

84
,4

33
$ 

   
   

 
4,

72
6,

36
0

$ 
   

   
   

(3
5,

40
2,

07
4)

$ 
   

  
97

,5
79

,0
50

$ 
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
84

,9
87

,7
68

$ 
   

   

P
rin

te
d 

2/
25

/2
01

3

Attachment A

Page 201



A
la

m
ed

a 
C

o
u

n
ty

 T
ra

n
sp

o
rt

at
io

n
 Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
t 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 
F

is
ca

l Y
ea

r 
20

12
-2

01
3 

C
u

rr
en

tl
y 

A
d

o
p

te
d

 B
u

d
g

et

G
en

er
al

 
F

u
n

d

S
p

ec
ia

l 
R

ev
en

u
e 

F
u

n
d

A
C

T
IA

 
C

ap
it

al
 

P
ro

je
ct

 
F

u
n

d

A
C

T
A

 
C

ap
it

al
 

P
ro

je
ct

 
F

u
n

d
T

o
ta

l 
P

ro
je

ct
ed

 B
eg

in
n

in
g

 F
u

n
d

 B
al

an
ce

16
,6

51
,8

90
$ 

   
   

 
7,

34
7,

68
8

$ 
   

   
   

(4
,3

96
,1

57
)

$ 
   

   
  

12
5,

04
5,

46
5

$ 
   

  
14

4,
64

8,
88

6
$ 

   
  

R
ev

en
u

es
:

S
al

es
 T

ax
 R

ev
en

ue
s

5,
04

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
64

,0
69

,0
40

   
   

   
 

42
,8

90
,9

60
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
11

2,
00

0,
00

0
   

   
  

In
ve

st
m

en
t I

nc
om

e
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
15

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

1,
02

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
1,

17
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

M
em

be
r 

A
ge

nc
y 

F
ee

s
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
V

R
F

 F
un

ds
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
O

th
er

 R
ev

en
ue

s
36

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

36
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

  
G

ra
nt

s
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
45

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
  

30
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
34

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

T
ot

al
 R

ev
en

ue
s

5,
07

6,
00

0
   

   
   

   
64

,1
14

,0
40

   
   

   
 

43
,3

40
,9

60
   

   
   

 
1,

02
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

11
3,

55
6,

00
0

   
   

  

E
xp

en
d

it
u

re
s:

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n

S
al

ar
ie

s 
an

d 
B

en
ef

its
90

5,
38

4
   

   
   

   
   

19
7,

88
9

   
   

   
   

   
15

7,
18

5
   

   
   

   
   

23
5,

49
9

   
   

   
   

   
1,

49
5,

95
8

   
   

   
   

G
en

er
al

 O
ffi

ce
 E

xp
en

se
s

1,
15

3,
41

3
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
30

5,
80

4
   

   
   

   
   

1,
45

9,
21

7
   

   
   

   
O

th
er

 A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n

1,
02

7,
62

5
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1,

43
4,

99
5

   
   

   
   

66
8,

07
7

   
   

   
   

   
3,

13
0,

69
7

   
   

   
   

C
om

m
is

si
on

 a
nd

 C
om

m
un

ity
 S

up
po

rt
16

9,
58

4
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

24
,6

95
   

   
   

   
   

  
19

4,
27

9
   

   
   

   
   

C
on

tin
ge

nc
y

75
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
25

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
P

la
nn

in
g

C
W

T
P

/T
ra

ns
po

rt
at

io
n 

E
xp

en
di

tu
re

 P
la

n
2,

00
0,

36
2

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

2,
00

0,
36

2
   

   
   

   
C

on
ge

st
io

n 
M

an
ag

em
en

t P
ro

gr
am

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

O
th

er
 P

la
nn

in
g 

P
ro

je
ct

s
11

1,
78

3
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

11
1,

78
3

   
   

   
   

   
P

ro
gr

am
s

P
ro

gr
am

s 
M

an
ag

em
en

t
37

9,
92

5
   

   
   

   
   

98
8,

01
6

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1,

36
7,

94
1

   
   

   
   

S
af

e 
R

ou
te

s 
to

 S
ch

oo
l P

ro
gr

am
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

V
R

F
 P

ro
gr

am
m

in
g 

an
d 

O
th

er
 C

os
ts

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

M
ea

su
re

 B
 P

as
s-

T
hr

ou
gh

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
60

,0
92

,8
44

   
   

   
 

60
,0

92
,8

44
   

   
   

 
G

ra
nt

 A
w

ar
ds

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

4,
15

7,
47

9
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
4,

15
7,

47
9

   
   

   
   

O
th

er
 P

ro
gr

am
m

in
g

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
s

C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

84
,0

82
,3

27
   

   
   

 
11

,8
61

,5
01

   
   

   
 

95
,9

43
,8

28
   

   
   

 
In

di
re

ct
 C

os
t R

ec
ov

er
y/

A
llo

ca
tio

n
In

di
re

ct
 C

os
t R

ec
ov

er
y 

fr
om

 C
ap

ita
l, 

S
pe

c 
R

ev
 &

 E
xc

h 
F

un
ds

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

T
o

ta
l E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s
5,

82
3,

07
6

   
   

   
   

65
,4

36
,2

28
   

   
   

 
85

,6
74

,5
07

   
   

   
 

13
,1

20
,5

76
   

   
   

 
17

0,
05

4,
38

8
   

   
  

N
et

 C
h

an
g

e 
in

 F
u

n
d

 B
al

an
ce

(7
47

,0
76

)
   

   
   

   
  

(1
,3

22
,1

88
)

   
   

   
  

(4
2,

33
3,

54
7)

   
   

   
(1

2,
09

5,
57

6)
   

   
   

(5
6,

49
8,

38
8)

   
   

   

P
ro

je
ct

ed
 E

n
d

in
g

 F
u

n
d

 B
al

an
ce

15
,9

04
,8

14
$ 

   
   

 
6,

02
5,

50
0

$ 
   

   
   

(4
6,

72
9,

70
4)

$ 
   

  
11

2,
94

9,
88

9
$ 

   
 

88
,1

50
,4

98
$ 

   
   

P
rin

te
d 

2/
25

/2
01

3

Page 202



A
la

m
ed

a 
C

o
u

n
ty

 T
ra

n
sp

o
rt

at
io

n
 Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
t 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 
F

is
ca

l Y
ea

r 
20

12
-2

01
3 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 B
u

d
g

et
 A

d
ju

st
m

en
ts

G
en

er
al

 
F

u
n

d
 A

d
ju

st
m

en
t

S
p

ec
ia

l 
R

ev
en

u
e 

F
u

n
d

 A
d

ju
st

m
en

t

 A
C

T
IA

 
C

ap
it

al
 

P
ro

je
ct

 
F

u
n

d
 A

d
ju

st
m

en
t

A
C

T
A

 
C

ap
it

al
 

P
ro

je
ct

 
F

u
n

d
 A

d
ju

st
m

en
t

In
te

r-
A

g
en

cy
 

A
d

ju
st

m
en

ts
/

E
lim

in
at

io
n

s 
A

d
ju

st
m

en
t

T
o

ta
l A

d
ju

st
m

en
t

P
ro

je
ct

ed
 B

eg
in

n
in

g
 F

u
n

d
 B

al
an

ce
1,

37
3,

25
2

$ 
   

   
   

1,
90

4,
56

8
$ 

   
   

   
63

,1
43

,0
70

$ 
   

   
 

16
,4

36
,8

47
$ 

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
82

,8
57

,7
37

$ 
   

   
 

R
ev

en
u

es
:

S
al

es
 T

ax
 R

ev
en

ue
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

In
ve

st
m

en
t I

nc
om

e
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
30

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

30
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

  
M

em
be

r 
A

ge
nc

y 
F

ee
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

V
R

F
 F

un
ds

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

O
th

er
 R

ev
en

ue
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

40
,6

00
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(4

0,
60

0)
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
G

ra
nt

s
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
29

,9
81

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
79

1,
09

8
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(1

,5
71

,0
98

)
   

   
   

  
24

9,
98

1
   

   
   

   
   

T
ot

al
 R

ev
en

ue
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

70
,5

81
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

82
1,

09
8

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(1
,6

11
,6

98
)

   
   

   
  

27
9,

98
1

   
   

   
   

   

E
xp

en
d

it
u

re
s:

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n

S
al

ar
ie

s 
an

d 
B

en
ef

its
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
G

en
er

al
 O

ffi
ce

 E
xp

en
se

s
7,

12
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
6,

10
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2,

37
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(6

,1
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
9,

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
O

th
er

 A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n

1,
45

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

9,
99

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(1
36

,0
86

)
   

   
   

   
  

(4
02

,7
65

)
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(5
27

,4
10

)
   

   
   

   
  

C
om

m
is

si
on

 a
nd

 C
om

m
un

ity
 S

up
po

rt
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
34

,5
00

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(3
4,

50
0)

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

C
on

tin
ge

nc
y

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

P
la

nn
in

g
C

W
T

P
/T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n 
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
 P

la
n

(8
84

,2
35

)
   

   
   

   
  

(8
84

,2
35

)
   

   
   

   
  

C
on

ge
st

io
n 

M
an

ag
em

en
t P

ro
gr

am
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
O

th
er

 P
la

nn
in

g 
P

ro
je

ct
s

(1
11

,7
83

)
   

   
   

   
  

76
,4

20
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(3

5,
36

3)
   

   
   

   
   

 
P

ro
gr

am
s

P
ro

gr
am

s 
M

an
ag

em
en

t
18

1,
07

5
   

   
   

   
   

66
,3

29
   

   
   

   
   

  
24

7,
40

3
   

   
   

   
   

S
af

e 
R

ou
te

s 
to

 S
ch

oo
l P

ro
gr

am
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

V
R

F
 P

ro
gr

am
m

in
g 

an
d 

O
th

er
 C

os
ts

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

M
ea

su
re

 B
 P

as
s-

T
hr

ou
gh

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
G

ra
nt

 A
w

ar
ds

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

3,
08

0,
95

0
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
3,

08
0,

95
0

   
   

   
   

O
th

er
 P

ro
gr

am
m

in
g

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
s

C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

53
,7

72
,6

24
   

   
   

 
32

,2
08

,0
76

   
   

   
 

(1
,5

71
,0

98
)

   
   

   
  

84
,4

09
,6

02
   

   
   

 
In

di
re

ct
 C

os
t R

ec
ov

er
y/

A
llo

ca
tio

n
In

di
re

ct
 C

os
t R

ec
ov

er
y 

fr
om

 C
ap

ita
l, 

S
pe

c 
R

ev
 &

 E
xc

h 
F

un
ds

T
o

ta
l E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s
(8

06
,3

67
)

   
   

   
   

  
3,

27
4,

28
9

   
   

   
   

53
,6

36
,5

38
   

   
   

 
31

,8
07

,6
86

   
   

   
 

(1
,6

11
,6

98
)

   
   

   
  

86
,3

00
,4

48
   

   
   

 

N
et

 C
h

an
g

e 
in

 F
u

n
d

 B
al

an
ce

80
6,

36
7

   
   

   
   

   
(3

,2
03

,7
08

)
   

   
   

  
(5

1,
81

5,
44

0)
   

   
   

(3
1,

80
7,

68
6)

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(8

6,
02

0,
46

7)
   

   
   

P
ro

je
ct

ed
 E

n
d

in
g

 F
u

n
d

 B
al

an
ce

2,
17

9,
61

9
$ 

   
   

   
(1

,2
99

,1
40

)
$ 

   
   

  
11

,3
27

,6
30

$ 
   

   
(1

5,
37

0,
83

9)
$ 

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(3
,1

62
,7

30
)

$ 
   

   
 

P
rin

te
d 

2/
25

/2
01

3

Page 203



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 204



A
la

m
ed

a 
C

o
u

n
ty

 T
ra

n
sp

o
rt

at
io

n
 Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
t 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r 

20
12

-2
01

3
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 C

ap
it

al
 P

ro
je

ct
s 

B
u

d
g

et
 U

p
d

at
e

(A
) 

- 
(B

) 
=

 (
C

)
(D

)
(E

)
(C

) 
+

 (
D

) 
+

 (
E

) 
=

 (
F

)

P
ro

je
ct

 N
am

e
P

ro
je

ct
 #

 F
Y

 2
01

1-
12

R
o

llo
ve

r 
to

F
Y

 2
01

2-
13

 

 A
d

o
p

te
d

F
Y

 2
01

2-
13

C
ap

it
al

 B
u

d
g

et
 

 F
Y

 2
01

2-
13

C
ap

it
al

 B
u

d
g

et
 

A
d

ju
st

m
en

t 

 F
Y

 2
01

2-
13

C
ap

it
al

 B
u

d
g

et
w

/ A
ct

u
al

 R
o

llo
ve

r 
20

00
M

ea
su

re
 B

19
86

M
ea

su
re

 B
C

M
A

 T
IP

 
E

xc
h

an
g

e
R

eg
io

n
al

R
M

2
S

ta
te

T
C

R
P

S
ta

te
S

T
IP

 R
IP

F
ed

er
al

D
em

o
 F

ed
er

al
S

T
P

A
C

E
 C

ap
ita

l I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
60

1.
0

59
3,

31
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

6,
13

7,
34

7
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

6,
73

0,
66

5
$ 

   
   

   
  

6,
73

0,
66

5
$ 

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

B
A

R
T

 W
ar

m
 S

pr
in

gs
 E

xt
en

si
on

60
2.

0
9,

56
3,

62
6

   
   

   
   

  
21

,9
84

,5
71

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
31

,5
48

,1
97

   
   

   
  

 
31

,5
48

,1
97

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
B

A
R

T
 O

ak
la

nd
 A

irp
or

t C
on

ne
ct

or
60

3.
0

78
3,

06
9

   
   

   
   

   
  

30
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

30
,7

83
,0

69
   

   
   

  
 

30
,7

83
,0

69
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

D
ow

nt
ow

n 
O

ak
la

nd
 S

tr
ee

ts
ca

pe
60

4.
0

3,
78

2,
70

0
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

3,
78

2,
70

0
   

   
   

   
  

3,
78

2,
70

0
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
U

ni
on

 C
ity

 In
te

rm
od

al
 S

ta
tio

n
60

6.
0

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

T
el

eg
ra

ph
 A

ve
nu

e 
B

us
 R

ap
id

 T
ra

ns
it

60
7.

1
1,

35
4,

81
3

   
   

   
   

  
2,

16
6,

65
4

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
3,

52
1,

46
7

   
   

   
   

  
3,

52
1,

46
7

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

I-
68

0 
E

xp
re

ss
 L

an
e

60
8.

0
2,

09
0,

24
0

   
   

   
   

  
7,

55
1,

33
8

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
9,

64
1,

57
8

   
   

   
   

  
8,

30
1,

57
8

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
34

0,
00

0
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Ir

on
 H

or
se

 T
ra

il
60

9.
0

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

50
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

50
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

50
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
I-

88
0/

B
ro

ad
w

ay
-J

ac
ks

on
 In

te
rc

ha
ng

e
61

0.
0

47
7,

40
4

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
05

1,
03

6
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

2,
52

8,
44

0
   

   
   

   
  

2,
52

8,
44

0
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
I-

58
0/

C
as

tr
o 

V
al

le
y 

In
te

rc
ha

ng
es

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

61
2.

0
1,

36
2,

04
0

   
   

   
   

  
30

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
13

0,
99

6
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

79
3,

03
6

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

57
1,

09
8

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

15
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

 
34

,1
95

   
   

   
   

  
 

37
,7

43
   

   
   

   
  

 
Le

w
el

lin
g/

E
as

t L
ew

el
lin

g
61

3.
0

(1
,8

86
,4

02
)

   
   

   
   

 
1,

65
1,

00
0

   
   

   
   

  
88

5,
40

2
   

   
   

   
   

  
65

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
65

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

I-
58

0 
A

ux
ili

ar
y 

La
ne

s 
- 

W
es

tb
ou

nd
 F

al
lo

n 
to

 T
as

sa
ja

ra
61

4.
1

10
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

70
2,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

71
2,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

71
2,

00
0

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
I-

58
0 

A
ux

ili
ar

y 
La

ne
s 

- 
W

es
tb

ou
nd

 A
irw

ay
 to

 F
al

lo
n

61
4.

2
1,

38
8,

72
9

   
   

   
   

  
78

6,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
2,

17
4,

72
9

   
   

   
   

  
2,

17
4,

72
9

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

I-
58

0 
A

ux
ili

ar
y 

La
ne

s 
- 

E
/B

 E
l C

ha
rr

o 
to

 A
irw

ay
61

4.
3

(9
86

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
45

,9
86

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
45

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
45

,0
00

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

R
te

 9
2/

C
la

w
ite

r-
W

hi
te

se
ll 

In
te

rc
ha

ng
e

61
5.

0
2,

68
9,

50
3

   
   

   
   

  
1,

56
0,

49
7

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
4,

25
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

  
4,

25
0,

00
0

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

H
es

pe
ria

n/
Le

w
el

lin
g 

W
id

en
in

g
61

7.
1

59
9,

62
2

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

59
9,

62
2

   
   

   
   

   
  

59
9,

62
2

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
W

es
tg

at
e 

E
xt

en
si

on
61

8.
1

3,
63

6,
85

0
   

   
   

   
  

(1
,4

63
,0

00
)

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
2,

17
3,

85
0

   
   

   
   

  
2,

17
3,

85
0

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

E
. 1

4t
h/

H
es

pe
ria

n/
15

0t
h 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

61
9.

0
48

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

88
6,

00
0

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
2,

36
6,

00
0

   
   

   
   

  
2,

36
6,

00
0

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

I-
23

8 
W

id
en

in
g

62
1.

0
20

4,
65

8
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
52

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
72

4,
65

8
   

   
   

   
   

  
20

4,
65

8
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

52
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
I-

68
0/

I-
88

0 
C

ro
ss

 C
on

ne
ct

or
 S

tu
dy

62
2.

0
49

2,
51

7
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
49

2,
51

7
   

   
   

   
   

  
49

2,
51

7
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Is
ab

el
 -

 R
ou

te
 8

4/
I-

58
0 

In
te

rc
ha

ng
e

62
3.

0
10

,8
13

,9
06

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
10

,8
13

,9
06

   
   

   
  

 
10

,8
13

,9
06

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
R

ou
te

 8
4 

E
xp

re
ss

w
ay

62
4.

0
10

,9
36

,9
82

   
   

   
  

 
1,

57
1,

00
0

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
12

,5
07

,9
82

   
   

   
  

 
12

,5
07

,9
82

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
D

um
ba

rt
on

 C
or

rid
or

62
5.

0
19

0,
33

4
   

   
   

   
   

  
3,

09
0,

76
4

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
3,

28
1,

09
8

   
   

   
   

  
3,

13
1,

09
8

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

15
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
I-

58
0 

C
or

rid
or

/B
A

R
T

 to
 L

iv
er

m
or

e
62

6.
0

1,
39

6,
70

4
   

   
   

   
  

1,
86

9,
30

5
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

3,
26

6,
00

9
   

   
   

   
  

3,
26

6,
00

9
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
C

on
ge

st
io

n 
R

el
ie

f E
m

er
ge

nc
y 

F
un

d 
 -

  U
na

llo
ca

te
d

62
7.

0
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
I-

80
 In

te
gr

at
ed

 C
or

rid
or

 M
ob

ili
ty

62
7.

2
74

5,
84

4
   

   
   

   
   

  
59

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
1,

34
0,

84
4

   
   

   
   

  
1,

34
0,

84
4

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

I-
88

0 
C

or
rid

or
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 in

 O
ak

la
nd

 a
nd

 S
an

 L
ea

nd
ro

62
7.

3
43

4,
76

9
   

   
   

   
   

  
50

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
93

4,
76

9
   

   
   

   
   

  
93

4,
76

9
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

C
W

T
P

/T
E

P
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

62
7.

4
50

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
50

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
50

,0
00

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

S
tu

di
es

 a
t C

on
ge

st
ed

 S
eg

m
en

ts
/L

oc
at

io
ns

 o
n 

C
M

P
62

7.
5

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

80
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

80
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

80
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
52

,1
90

,2
40

$ 
   

   
  

 
84

,2
39

,5
12

$ 
   

   
  

 
1,

58
2,

38
4

$ 
   

   
   

 
13

8,
01

2,
13

6
$ 

   
   

13
4,

20
9,

10
0

$ 
  

1,
57

1,
09

8
$ 

   
   

52
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

15
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

 
1,

34
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
 

15
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

34
,1

95
$ 

   
   

   
  

37
,7

43
$ 

   
   

   
  

F
u

n
d

in
g

 S
o

u
rc

es

P
rin

te
d 

2/
25

/2
01

3Attachment B

Page 205



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Attachment B

Page 206



Net Sales Tax 112,000,000.00      A

Investments & Other Income 2,122,679.00          B

   Funds Generated 114,122,679.00      C

Salaries & Benefits 905,384.01             D

Other Admin Costs 3,259,946.77          E

   Total Admin Costs 4,165,330.78          F

Gross Sal & Ben to Net Sales Tax 0.8084% = D/A

Gross Sal & Ben to Funds Generated 0.7933% = D/C

Total Admin Costs to Net Sales Tax 3.7190% = F/A

* Sales tax reauthorization ballot costs budgeted in the amount of $851,377.80 

   are not included in other administrative costs.  They will be paid from prior 

   year excess administrative costs limitation calculation balances.

Alameda County Transportation Improvement Authority

Fiscal Year 2012‐2013 

Budget Update Limitation Calculations 

Attachment C

Page 207



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 208



 

Memorandum 

 

DATE:  January 31, 2013       

 

TO:   Finance and Administration Committee    

 

FROM:   Patricia M. Reavey, Director of Finance 

   Lily Balinton, Accounting Manager 

    

SUBJECT: Alameda CTC Fiscal Year 2012-2013 First Quarter Consolidated 

Investment Report 

 

Recommendation 

It is recommended that the Commission accept the attached Alameda CTC Fiscal Year 2012-13 first 

quarter Consolidated Investment Report (Attachment A). 

 

Summary 

 Alameda CTC investments are in compliance with the adopted investment policies. 

 

 Alameda CTC has sufficient cash flow to meet expenditure requirements over the next six 

months. 

 

 As of December 31, 2012, total cash and investments held by the Alameda CTC were 

$242.3 million. This total is a decrease of $40.1 million or 14.2% from the prior year-end 

balance of $282.4 million.    

 

 The ACTA investment balance decreased $11.3 million or 8.0% due to capital project 

expenditures.  The ACTIA investment balance decreased $24.5 million or 21.6% mostly due 

to capital project expenditures.  The ACCMA investment balance decreased $4.3 million or 

15.1% mostly related to CMA TIP project payments.  

 

 Investment yields have declined with the return on investments for the Alameda CTC at 

0.71% compared to the prior year’s return of 0.99%.  Return on investments were projected 

for the FY2012-13 budget year at varying rates ranging from 0 - 1.00% depending on 

investment type.   
 

 Based on the most current cash flow projections updated in April, 2012, ACTIA will require 

external financing by the 2
nd

 quarter of FY2013-14 to satisfy capital project obligations.  

The cash flow projection scenario assumes a short term loan from ACTA capital funds, 

which would be paid back as soon as financing is executed.  If approved by the 

Commission, the loan from ACTA would allow staff an additional nine months to arrange a 

financing mechanism for ACTIA. 

CWC Meeting 03/11/13 
Attachment 07

Page 209



 

Discussion   

As of December 31, 2012, the Alameda CTC portfolio managed by investment advisors consisted of 

approximately 21.4% US Treasury Securities, 53.7% Federal Agency Securities, 3.3% Corporate 

Notes, 11.9% Commercial Paper, 3.0% Negotiable CDs and 6.7% Money Market Funds (See 

Attachment B).  The Alameda CTC portfolio is in compliance with both the adopted investment 

policy and the California Government Code.  

 

The Employment Development Department reported an unemployment rate in Alameda County for 

December, 2012 of 8.2%, down 0.3% from the previous quarter end statement, and between that of 

California, at 9.7%, and the United States, at 7.8% (per the US Department of Labor).  Alameda 

County increases in jobs were in the categories of transportation, warehousing, utilities, professional 

and business services, financial services, and leisure and hospitality.  Unemployment rates are still 

very high when compared to historical national rates which ranged from 4.0 – 5.0% in the years 

2001 – 2007.   

 

The Federal Open Market Committee agreed at its December meeting to continue monthly purchases 

of $40 billion in Agency mortgage-backed securities, in addition to an open-ended program to buy 

$45 billion in Treasuries each month to support the still fragile economic recovery. The Federal 

Reserve tied the continuation of these programs to goals for unemployment (below 6.5%) and 

inflation (no more than 2.5%).  Corporate bonds outperformed government bonds as the Fed’s bond 

purchase programs crowded investors out of Treasury bonds and Agency mortgages. 

 

Attachments  
Attachment A:  Consolidated Investment Report as of December 31, 2012 

Attachment B: Detail of Investment Holdings (managed by PFM and Chandler) 

Page 210



U
n

-A
u

d
ite

d

A
C

T
A

In
ve

st
m

e
n

t B
a

la
n

ce
In

ve
st

m
e

n
t B

a
la

n
ce

In
te

re
st

 e
a

rn
e

d
In

te
re

st
 e

a
rn

e
d

A
pp

ro
x.

 R
O

I
 B

u
d

g
e

t
D

iff
e

re
n

ce
Ju

n
e

 3
0

, 2
0

1
2

F
Y

 2
0

1
1

-2
0

1
2

   
C

h
e

ck
in

g
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
5

3
,3

7
4

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

8
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

0
.0

3
%

1
0

3
,5

1
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
4

5
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

S
ta

te
 T

re
a

s.
 P

o
o

l (
L

A
IF

)
7

,2
0

7
,9

5
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
9

,3
3

0
   

   
   

   
   

0
.5

4
%

1
4

,8
0

8
,4

4
1

   
   

   
   

   
1

0
5

,0
0

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

   
In

ve
st

m
e

n
t A

d
vi

so
rs

 (
1

) 
1

1
1

,7
4

0
,5

7
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
6

5
9

,3
0

6
   

   
   

   
 

1
.1

8
%

1
1

5
,3

6
1

,2
6

8
   

   
   

   
 

2
,1

3
9

,1
9

1
   

   
   

   
   

  
   

L
o

a
n

 to
 A

C
C

M
A

1
0

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1
0

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

   
   

   
   

   
A

C
T

A
 T

o
ta

l
1

2
9

,0
0

1
,9

0
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
6

7
8

,6
4

5
$

   
   

   
  

1
.0

5
%

5
1

2
,5

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
1

6
6

,1
4

5
$

   
   

   
  

1
4

0
,2

7
3

,2
1

9
   

   
   

   
 

2
,2

4
4

,2
4

5
   

   
   

   
   

  
A

pp
ro

x.
 R

O
I

1.
60

%
$

2
1

2
,7

7
7

,5
2

2
$

1
2

,4
2

5
,6

0
8

U
n

-A
u

d
ite

d

A
C

T
IA

In
ve

st
m

e
n

t B
a

la
n

ce
In

ve
st

m
e

n
t B

a
la

n
ce

In
te

re
st

 e
a

rn
e

d
In

te
re

st
 e

a
rn

e
d

A
pp

ro
x.

 R
O

I
 B

u
d

g
e

t
D

iff
e

re
n

ce
Ju

n
e

 3
0

, 2
0

1
2

F
Y

 2
0

1
1

-2
0

1
2

   
C

o
m

m
u

n
ity

 B
a

n
k 

(O
P

E
B

)(
2

)
9

1
0

,8
3

4
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4

6
2

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
0

.1
0

%
9

1
0

,3
7

3
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

8
6

5
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

   
C

h
e

ck
in

g
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
3

,9
4

5
,5

9
3

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1

1
7

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
0

.0
1

%
8

,7
6

0
,8

8
6

$
   

   
   

   
   

1
4

7
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
   

S
ta

te
 T

re
a

s.
 P

o
o

l (
L

A
IF

)
2

1
,2

6
2

,2
9

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5

0
,0

2
2

   
   

   
   

   
0

.4
7

%
3

6
,0

4
0

,3
0

9
   

   
   

   
   

2
0

8
,5

4
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
   

In
ve

st
m

e
n

t A
d

vi
so

rs
 (

1
) 

6
3

,8
1

9
,2

6
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

7
6

,7
0

6
   

   
   

   
   

0
.2

4
%

6
8

,7
4

2
,5

5
8

   
   

   
   

   
2

1
8

,6
8

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

A
C

T
IA

 T
o

ta
l

8
9

,0
2

7
,1

5
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1
2

6
,8

4
6

$
   

   
   

  
0

.2
8

%
7

5
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
  

5
1

,8
4

6
$

   
   

   
   

 
1

1
3

,5
4

3
,7

5
2

   
   

   
   

 
4

2
7

,3
7

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

A
pp

ro
x.

 R
O

I
0.

38
%

U
n

-A
u

d
ite

d

A
C

C
M

A
In

ve
st

m
e

n
t B

a
la

n
ce

In
ve

st
m

e
n

t B
a

la
n

ce
In

te
re

st
 e

a
rn

e
d

In
te

re
st

 e
a

rn
e

d
A

pp
ro

x.
 R

O
I

B
u

d
g

e
t

D
iff

e
re

n
ce

Ju
n

e
 3

0
, 2

0
1

2
F

Y
 2

0
1

1
-2

0
1

2
   

C
h

e
ck

in
g

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

2
,1

4
6

,4
6

8
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

0
.0

0
%

2
,9

1
1

,1
1

3
$

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

   
S

ta
te

 T
re

a
s.

 P
o

o
l (

L
A

IF
)

1
4

,4
1

9
,4

0
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2
5

,9
7

6
   

   
   

   
   

0
.3

6
%

1
7

,5
3

7
,5

7
3

   
   

   
   

   
4

5
,8

4
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

   
P

ro
je

ct
 D

e
fe

rr
e

d
 R

e
ve

n
u

e
 (

3
)

1
7

,6
6

6
,8

8
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

3
0

,4
1

4
   

   
   

   
   

0
.3

4
%

1
8

,0
8

8
,0

6
6

   
   

   
   

   
6

6
,3

0
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

   
L

o
a

n
 f

ro
m

 A
C

T
A

(1
0

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(1
0

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

)
   

   
   

   
  

A
C

C
M

A
 T

o
ta

l
2

4
,2

3
2

,7
5

8
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5

6
,3

9
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

0
.4

7
%

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5

6
,3

9
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

2
8

,5
3

6
,7

5
2

$
   

   
   

   
 

1
1

2
,1

4
8

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
A

p
p

ro
x.

 R
O

I
0

.3
9

%

A
C

T
C

 T
O

T
A

L
2

4
2

,2
6

1
,8

1
5

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
8

6
1

,8
8

1
$

   
   

   
  

0
.7

1
%

5
8

7
,5

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
2

7
4

,3
8

1
$

   
   

   
  

2
8

2
,3

5
3

,7
2

3
$

   
   

   
  

2
,7

8
3

,7
6

4
$

   
   

   
   

   
N

o
te

s:
   

 
   

   
  (

1
) 

 S
e

e
 a

tta
ch

m
e

n
ts

 f
o

r 
d

e
ta

il 
o

f 
in

ve
st

m
e

n
t h

o
ld

in
g

s 
m

a
n

a
g

e
d

 b
y 

In
ve

st
m

e
n

t A
d

vi
so

rs
.  

   
   

  (
2

) 
 T

h
e

 O
P

E
B

/H
e

a
lth

 R
e

tir
e

m
e

n
t a

cc
o

u
n

t a
n

d
 r

e
la

te
d

 in
te

re
st

 in
co

m
e

 is
 h

e
ld

 in
 a

 ir
re

vo
ca

b
le

 tr
u

st
 a

n
d

 d
o

e
s 

n
o

t a
p

p
e

a
r 

o
n

 A
C

T
IA

's
 b

a
la

n
ce

 s
h

e
e

t.
   

   
  (

3
) 

 P
ro

je
ct

 f
u

n
d

s 
in

 d
e

fe
rr

e
d

 r
e

ve
n

u
e

 a
re

 in
ve

st
e

d
 in

 L
A

IF
 w

ith
 in

te
re

st
 a

cc
ru

in
g

 b
a

ck
 to

 th
e

 r
e

sp
e

ct
iv

e
 p

ro
je

ct
 f

u
n

d
 w

h
ic

h
 in

cl
u

d
e

 T
V

T
C

, S
a

n
 L

e
a

n
d

ro
 M

a
ri

n
a

, T
C

R
P

 a
n

d
 P

T
M

IS
E

A
 f

u
n

d
s.

   
   

  (
4

) 
 A

ll 
in

ve
st

m
e

n
ts

 a
re

 m
a

rk
e

d
 to

 m
a

rk
e

t o
n

 th
e

 f
in

a
n

ci
a

l s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 a

t t
h

e
 e

n
d

 o
f 

th
e

 f
is

ca
l y

e
a

r 
p

e
r 

G
A

S
B

 3
1

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

.
   

   
  (

5
) 

 A
la

m
e

d
a

 C
T

C
 in

ve
st

m
e

n
ts

 a
re

 in
 c

o
m

p
lia

n
ce

 w
ith

 th
e

 c
u

rr
e

n
tly

 a
d

o
p

te
d

 in
ve

st
m

e
n

t p
o

lic
ie

s.
   

   
  (

6
) 

 A
la

m
e

d
a

 C
T

C
 h

a
s 

su
ff

ic
ie

n
t c

a
sh

 f
lo

w
 to

 m
e

e
t e

xp
e

n
d

itu
re

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 o
ve

r 
th

e
 n

e
xt

 s
ix

 m
o

n
th

s.

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

T
C

C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 In
ve

st
m

en
t R

ep
or

t
A

s 
o

f 
D

e
ce

m
b

e
r 

3
1

, 2
0

1
2

In
te

re
st

 E
a

rn
e

d
 

F
Y

 2
0

1
1

-2
0

1
2

A
s 

o
f 

D
e

ce
m

b
e

r 
3

1
, 2

0
1

2

A
s 

o
f 

D
e

ce
m

b
e

r 
3

1
, 2

0
1

2

In
te

re
st

 E
a

rn
e

d
 

F
Y

 2
0

1
1

-2
0

1
2

A
s 

o
f 

D
e

ce
m

b
e

r 
3

1
, 2

0
1

2

In
te

re
st

 E
a

rn
e

d
 

F
Y

 2
0

1
1

-2
0

1
2

Attachment A

Page 211



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 212



Attachment B

Page 213



Page 214



Page 215



Page 216



Page 217



Page 218



Page 219



Page 220



CWC Meeting 03/11/13 
Attachment 08 

 
 

Citizens Watchdog Committee 
Issues Identification Process 

 
Summary 
This issues identification process outlines the responsibilities of the Citizens Watchdog 
Committee (CWC) and the process to bring and address issues of concern to the CWC. 
 
CWC Responsibilities 
The Citizen Watchdog Committee is charged with the following as written in the 
Expenditure Plan approved by voters in November 2000: 
 
“This committee will report directly to the public and will be charged with reviewing all 
expenditures of the Agency [Alameda County Transportation Commission 
(Alameda CTC)].” The responsibilities of the committee are to:  
 

 Hold public hearings and issue reports, on at least an annual basis, to inform 
Alameda County residents how the funds are being spent. The hearings are open 
to the public and must be held in compliance with the Brown Act, California’s 
open meeting law, with well-publicized information announcing the hearings 
posted in advance. 

 Have full access to the Commission’s independent auditor and authority to 
request and review specific information and to comment on the auditor’s 
reports. 

 Publish an annual report and any comments concerning the Commission’s audit 
in the local newspapers. In addition, copies of these documents must be made 
available to the public at large. 

 
The Commission also allows the CWC to fulfill its mission by requesting information 
directly from Measure B fund recipients. 
 
Review Process 
The goals for any review of projects and programs by the CWC are to report to the 
public and make recommendations to the Alameda CTC staff and Board. To this end, 
the tasks for the CWC to focus on: 1) proper expenditure of Measure B funds; 2) the 
timely delivery of projects per contract agreements and the Expenditure Plan; and  
3) adherence to the projects or programs as defined in the voter-approved 
Expenditure Plan. 

Page 221



CWC Issues Identification Process 

 
During the review process, CWC members will use the following procedures: 
 

1. Issues that are raised by CWC members regarding financial and contract 
compliance issues may be legitimate topics to pursue through the request of a 
project or program sponsor to appear before the CWC. 

2. Before calling on a sponsor to appear, CWC members must submit a “CWC Issues 
Form” (attached) to the CWC chair or vice-chair for placement on the agenda at 
the next CWC meeting. 

3. CWC members may also submit CWC Issues Forms during a meeting, which the 
chair will take into consideration, and at his or her discretion, address at that 
particular meeting.  

4. The full CWC must approve issues identified in a CWC Issues Form to address in 
further detail by an affirmative vote. 

5. CWC members may form an ad-hoc subcommittee to draft CWC questions that 
need answers from the project/program sponsors and to receive a presentation 
from a project or program sponsor specifically addressing the issues, questions, 
or concerns raised by the CWC. 

6. The subcommittee should consider the resources listed below, either in 
preparation for the review meeting, or for examination during the meeting.  

 
The reviews are expected to be organized, thorough and efficient, and may result in a 
clear recommendation for further action, if needed. 
 
Resources for CWC (not inclusive) 

 Adopted Measure B Expenditure Plan (blue book) 
 Up-to-date list of project/program sponsors contacts 
 Alameda CTC staff responsible for oversight of the project/program 
 Information about public hearings, recent discussions, or news clippings 

provided by Alameda CTC staff to the CWC by mail or at meetings 
 Other Alameda CTC community advisory committees (for example, the Citizens 

Advisory Committee, Paratransit Advisory and Planning Committee, or Bicycle 
and Pedestrian Advisory Committee chair-persons may be called on to address 
an issue.) 

 Alameda CTC Auditor (for example, to request, “Are these figures 
reasonable/reliable?”) 

 Alameda CTC Executive Director (for example, to request “Is this the intention of 
the Expenditure Plan?”) 

 Alameda CTC Attorney (for example, to determine, “Is this a legal issue?”) 

Page 222



Attachment A 
CITIZENS WATCHDOG COMMITTEE ISSUES FORM 

 
Alameda County Transportation Commission (Alameda CTC) 

1333 Broadway, Suite 300 
Oakland, California 94612 

Voice: 510-893-3347 Fax: 510-893-6489 
 

 
The CWC is required to review all Measure B expenditures.  This form allows formal 
documentation of potential issues of concern regarding expenditure of Measure B funds.  A 
concern should only be submitted to the CWC if an issue is directly related to the potential 
misuse of Measure B funds or non-compliance with Alameda CTC agreements or the 
Expenditure Plan approved by voters.  This form may be used only by acting CWC members. 
 
Date:      
 
Name:             
Email Address:           
 
Governmental Agency of Concern (Include name of agency and all individuals) 
            
            
             
 
Agency’s Phone Number:          
Agency’s Address:           
City       Zip Code:      
 
Which one of the following Measure B expenditures is this concern related to:   
(Please check one) 
  Capital Project       Program        Program Grant       Administration       
 
Please explain the nature of your concern and how you became aware of it providing as 
much detail as you can, including the name of the project or program, dates, times, and 
places where the issues you are raising took place. (Use additional sheets of paper if 
necessary) 
            
            
            
            
            
            
            
            
            
             

Page 223



 
 

PROCESS -            
            
            
            
            
            
            
            
            
             
 
 
PROTECTION -           
            
            
            
            
            
            
            
            
             
 
 
Action Taken - Please list other parties or agencies you have contacted in an attempt to more 
fully understand this issue and any actions you yourself have taken. 
            
            
            
            
            
            
            
            
            
            
            
            
            
            
            
            
            
            
             
 

Page 224



CWC Compliance Review Notes 2010-2011& 2011-2012 , PMD Page 1 
 

Prepared by P Mike Dubinsky 29 Jan 2012 

An analysis of Paratransit funding in Alameda County, CA. based on a review of public information available on the 

Alameda County Transportation Commission (ACTC) webpage. 

Background 

Under a 2000 voter proposition titled Measure B Alameda County collects and distributes tax money for use by 

local jurisdictions and transit agencies in several program areas including paratransit. The two largest mass transit 

agencies- BART and AC Transit (ACT) contract with the East Bay Paratransit Consortium to provide rides for 

senior and disabled residents who cannot efficiently use the bus or train. The rides provided are supposed to be 

comparable with the bus and train routes. Local jurisdictions then coordinate programs for door to door service for 

the same population (seniors & disabled residents) for trips which would not be compatible with the bus or train 

routes.  

 

Points drawn from the review of the Paratransit sections of Jurisdictional Compliance review submissions-2011-

2012 

 

The following points/comments/questions are drawn from a review of reports submitted annually by the 

jurisdictions relative to the manner in which they spent the tax dollars. 

 

 

1. Both BART & ACT work through the East Bay Paratransit Consortium (EBPC) and between them report 

that in the 2011-2012 fiscal year they coordinated transit for 753,896 passengers through a contract with 

Veolia Transportation which exceeds $33.8Mil (BART & ACT combined). The cost per trip is almost 

$45.00. Since it appears the money is used primarily to pay for the contractor has the contractor been 

audited?  Was the Contractor qualified through some vendor qualification?  

2. If ACTC allocates Paratransit funds to BART and ACT and they then contract with EBPC (Veolia) is that 

an efficient way to do business?  Between BART & AC Transit over $300k is spent managing a program 

they appear to essentially turn over to EBPC.  Why not centralize the contractual arrangements somehow 

and eliminate duplicative administrative effort and perhaps gain some economy of scale. The ACTC may 

also wish to ask for the EBPT to submit an audit report! 

3. In checking the webpages for ACT and BART they refer riders who cannot use the bus or train to contact 

EBPC. In checking the EBPC webpage they serve not only BART and ACT but also 11 of the Jurisdictions 

in Alameda County who receive and use Paratransit funds under Measure B. Is there a clear line of 

demarcation between the services EBPC provides and what the 11 jurisdictions are providing via their door 

to door services? 

 

4. In reviewing the paratransit sections of the 2011-2012 compliance submissions made by the 11 Alameda 

County jurisdictions that are served by the EBPC information was analyzed to estimate the cost per trip of 

door to door services and the % of allocated funds spent on managing the program coordinated by the 

jurisdiction. Both of those data points show some significant differences which may be worthy of more in 

depth review to determine if they indicate that some reassessment is appropriate. It is useful to mention that 

the source documents for the information used to populate the table are the Compliance reports made to the 

ACTC and not the actual program records of the jurisdiction. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

CWC Meeting 03/11/13 
Attachment 09

Page 225



CWC Compliance Review Notes 2010-2011& 2011-2012 , PMD Page 2 
 

 

Table comparing the Paratransit funding schemes based on available MB 2011-2012 Compliance information 

Prepared by PMDubinsky 1/28/2013 

 

Jurisdiction Is a single rider 

program 

provided? 

# of registered 

riders(Seniors 

/disabled) 

# trips reported Cost / trip % of overall 

Paratransit 

Program funds 

spent on 

Management 

AC Transit outsourced 18,586* 520188 $45.00 ** 

BART outsourced 18,586* 233708 $45.00 *** 

Hayward Yes 1783 Not reported ? >5% 

Alameda Yes 601 7575 $23.00 14% 

Albany Yes 250 439 $12.00 14% 

Berkeley Yes(4 versions) 725 8283 $16-$38 >9% 

Emeryville Yes N/A 140 $22.00 0% 

Fremont Yes 2089 N/A ? 10% 

Newark Yes 424 4728 $32.00 0% 

Oakland Yes 1325 31,149 $16-$29 26% 

Pleasanton Yes 332 11696 $40.00 7.5% 

San Leandro Yes 280 11,055 $23 15% 

Union City Yes 1075 20,837 $39.00 10% 

LAVTA Yes NA 44,596 $26.00 14% 

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

 

*ACT & BART report the same # of registered Riders. 

**ACTransit reports over $132k spent on management of Paratransit. 

***Bart reports over $200k spent on management and coordination of Paratransit 

Some Questions that might be useful to ask & answer based on the table data 

a. Do the programs provided by the jurisdictions differ in ways that result in the cost / trip differing 

from $12 to $40 each?  Or should there be a better correlation? 

b. Should we expect the cost of managing each jurisdictions program as a % of the overall funds 

spent to be more consistent? (Note- The % management cost is calculated based on the total 

amount spent on paratransit which for some jurisdictions exceeds the Measure B allocation) 

c. Does the EBPC per trip fee of $45.00 raise questions about the efficiency of the operation? 

d. While there is no indication that program service in any of the jurisdictions or that provided by 

EBPC is problematic is there any survey or other data indicating that program performance is 

satisfactory? 

 

Page 226



1

From: John Hemiup [mailto:jhemiup@alamedactc.org]  
Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2013 6:21 PM 
To: Mike Dubinsky (foxrun9@comcast.net) 
Cc: James Paxson (james@hacienda.org); Tess Lengyel 
Subject: Response to CWC Comments 
 
Dear Mr. Dubinsky, 
I received a copy of your email, and as the Alameda CTC Project Manager for the Measure  B Program Compliance 
Reporting effort for Fiscal Year 2011/12, I have been requested to research your inquiries and respond to your attached 
email. You have brought forth very interesting questions in this email regarding the management, and cost per trip, of 
East Bay Paratransit operations. Staff has arranged for a meeting next week with both AC Transit and BART 
representatives, Ms. Mallory Nestor and Ms. Laura Timothy,  to research the answers  to your inquires.  
 
In addition, Staff has included all CWC members’ requested compliance report questions in the Request For Information 
(RFI) letters that were sent to local agencies on February 4, 2013 (CWC members will be copied under a separate cover). 
Ms. Nestor and Ms. Timothy have almost completed their responses to those CWC questions and we will discuss the 
outcome of those inquires also. We anticipate responses to the RFIs for additional information, clarification and 
corrections to the FY11/12 Program Compliance Reports in late February.  
 
In regard to the use of Measure B funds for the East Bay Paratransit program, staff has confirmed that the providers of 
East Bay Paratransit, AC Transit & BART, have utilized Measure B funds per the requirements and are consistent with the 
Master Program Funding Agreement (MPFA). 
 
As you may be aware, the East Bay Paratransit program provides the federal American with Disability Act (ADA) 
mandated transportation services for the AC Transit and BART services to registered/qualified individuals for trips within 
0.75 miles of a fixed route bus or rail corridor. Measure B funds a portion of the East Bay Paratransit service that is 
provided in Alameda County (about 15%). The ADA mandates equal access to transportation for disabled individuals. 
The East Bay Paratransit service provided 753,896 trips in FY11/12. Given the geographic size of the service area of 
Alameda County, and the ADA mandate to honor all trip requests, the operation of this service has inherent 
inefficiencies.   
 
Local Agencies also work in partnership with AC Transit & BART to fill gaps in transportation services by providing a suite 
of local paratransit services. These services may include individuals who do not qualify for East Bay Paratransit services 
(i.e. trips not within the 0.75 mile ADA mandated service area or seniors that do not meet ADA mandated eligibility 
criteria or individuals that require more than curb to curb service). These local services often benefit from smaller 
service areas (i.e. shorter trips) and greater trip flexibility for a non ADA mandated service.  
 
Regards, 
John 
 
John Hemiup, P.E. 
Project Manager 
Alameda County Transportation Commission 
1333 Broadway, Ste. 220 
Oakland, CA 94612 

Page 227



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 228



A
la

m
ed

a 
C

T
C

 C
ap

it
al

 P
ro

je
ct

s
F

Y
 2

01
2-

20
13

 ACTIA No.1 - A
CE Capital Im

provements

Alameda County; Construction

 ACTIA No. 2 - BART Warm Springs Ext.

Fremont; Construction
 ACTIA No. 3 - BART Oakland Airport C

onn.

Oakland; Construction
ACTIA No. 4 - D

owntown Streetscape Project

Oakland; Construction
ACTIA No. 5 - B

ART Fruitvale Transit Village

Complete
ACTIA No. 6 - U

nion City Intermodal Station

Union City; Complete
ACTIA No. 7 - B

us Rapid Transit -T
el. Corridor

Oakland (7A; Design); 7B & 7C Complete

ACTIA No. 8 - I-6
80 Express Lane

 8A Southbound (Operations); 8B Northbound 

(Scoping/PE/Env)
ACTIA No. 9 - Iro

nhorse Trail; D
esign

Dublin
ACTIA No. 10 - I-8

80/Broadway-Jackson I/C

Oakland, Alameda; PE/Env

ACTIA No. 11 - I-8
80/Washington Avenue I/C

San Leandro; Complete

ACTIA No. 12 - I-5
80 Castro Valley I/C

Alameda County, Castro Valley; Closeout

ACTIA No. 13 - Lewelling/E. Lewelling Widening

Alameda County; Closeout

ACTIA No. 14 - I-5
80 Auxiliary Lanes; Dublin,

 Livermore; Construction

ACTIA No. 15 - R
te. 92/Clawiter W

hitesell I/C

Hayward; PE/Env
ACTIA No. 16 - O

akland Local Streets

Complete
ACTIA No. 17B - H

esperian/Lewelling Widening

San Leandro, AC; Closeout; 17A Complete

ACTIA No. 18B - W
estgate Extension 

San Leandro; Construction; 18A Complete

ACTIA No. 19 - E
.14th/Hesperian/150th

San Leandro; Design/Right of Way

 ACTIA No. 20 - N
ewark Local Streets

Complete
 ACTIA No. 21- I-2

38 Widening

Complete
ACTIA No. 22 - I-6

80/I-880 Cross Conn. Study

Fremont; Scoping
ACTIA No. 23 - Is

abel/Route 84/I-580 I/C

Livermore; Closeout
ACTIA No. 24 - R

oute 84 Expressway

North Segment (C
onstruction); South Segment 

(Design/Right of Way)
ACTIA No. 25 - D

umbarton Corridor

PE/ENV
ACTIA No. 26 - I-5

80/BART

Dublin, Pleasanton, Livermore; PE/ENV

ACTIA 27A - V
asco Road; Complete

ACTIA No. 27B - I-8
0 Integrated Corridor 

Mobility; Construction
ACTIA No. 27C I-880 Corridor Im

provements

Oakland, San Leandro; Design/ROW/Const.

ACTIA No. 27D - C
WTP-TEP Development; 

Scoping ACTIA 27E - P
roject Studies for Congested 

Segments and Locations on the CMP Network 

Scoping

C
W

C
 M

em
be

r 
C

ap
ita

l 
P

ro
je

ct
s 

M
on

ito
rin

g 
R

es
po

ns
ib

ili
tie

s

M
em

b
er

's
 N

am
es

A
p

p
o

in
te

d
 B

y
 

 

B
ra

dy
, P

et
ra

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
M

ay
or

s' 
C

on
fe

re
nc

e,
 D

-4
D

ub
in

sk
y,

 M
ik

e
Su

pe
rv

is
or

 R
ic

ha
rd

 V
al

le
, D

-2
X

X
X

 

G
ee

n,
 A

rth
ur

 B
. 

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
Ta

xp
ay

er
s A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n
X

 

H
au

ss
en

er
, J

am
es

Su
pe

rv
is

or
 N

at
e 

M
ile

y,
 D

-4
X

 
X

X
X

Jo
ne

s, 
St

ev
en

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
M

ay
or

s' 
C

on
fe

re
nc

e,
 D

-1
K

lin
ke

, W
ill

ia
m

A
la

m
ed

a 
La

bo
r C

ou
nc

il 
A

FL
-C

IO
Le

w
, J

o 
A

nn
A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

M
ay

or
s' 

C
on

fe
re

nc
e,

 D
-2

X
X

X

Pa
xs

on
, J

am
es

 
Ea

st
 B

ay
 E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

 
X

X
X

X

Sa
un

de
rs

, H
ar

rie
tte

Pa
ra

tra
ns

it 
A

dv
is

or
y 

an
d 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 C
om

m
itt

ee
 

 
X

Ta
yl

or
, D

eb
or

ah
Su

pe
rv

is
or

 W
ilm

a 
C

ha
n,

 D
-3

Zu
ka

s, 
H

al
e

Su
pe

rv
is

or
 K

ei
th

 C
ar

so
n,

 D
-5

X
X

V
ac

an
cy

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
M

ay
or

s' 
C

on
fe

re
nc

e,
 D

-3
V

ac
an

cy
A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

M
ay

or
s' 

C
on

fe
re

nc
e,

 D
-5

V
ac

an
cy

Ea
st

 B
ay

 B
ic

yc
le

 C
oa

lit
io

n
V

ac
an

cy
Le

ag
ue

 o
f W

om
en

 V
ot

er
s

V
ac

an
cy

Si
er

ra
 C

lu
b

V
ac

an
cy

Su
pe

rv
is

or
 S

co
tt 

H
ag

ge
rty

, D
-1

T
he

 p
ro

je
ct

s 
m

ar
ke

d 
w

ith
 a

n 
"X

" 
ab

ov
e 

ar
e 

th
os

e 
I a

m
 in

te
re

st
ed

 in
 m

on
ito

rin
g.

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

S
ig

na
tu

re

F
:\S

H
A

R
E

D
\G

ov
B

oa
rd

\A
C

T
IA

\C
W

C
\C

W
C

 R
ec

or
ds

 a
nd

 A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n\

2_
M

em
be

r 
R

os
te

r\
C

W
C

_R
os

te
r 

an
d 

A
tte

nd
an

ce
_F

Y
12

-1
3_

02
25

13

CWC Meeting 03/11/13 
Attachment 10A

Page 229



A
la

m
ed

a 
C

T
C

 P
ro

g
ra

m
s

F
Y

 2
01

2-
20

13

Alameda (BP,LSR)
Albany (BP, LSR, P)

Berkeley (BP, LSR, P)

Dublin (BP, LSR)
Emeryville (BP, P)
Fremont (B

P, LSR, P)

Hayward (BP, LSR, P)

Livermore (BP, LSR)

Newark (BP, LSR, P)

Oakland (BP, LSR, P)

Piedmont (B
P, LSR)

Pleasanton (BP, LSR, P)

San Leandro (BP, LSR, P)

Union City (BP, LSR, M, P)

 Ala. County North (LSR)

 Ala. County Central (LSR)

 Ala. County East (LSR)

Ala. County South (LSR)

25 % Countywide Bike & Ped

Paratransit (C
ity Programs)

 Paratransit - B
ART

Paratransit - A
C Transit

AC Transit - T
ransit Operations

AC Transit - W
elfare to Work

Alameda (Ferry Services)

Altamont Commuter Express

Union City Transit Operations

LAVTA Transit Operations

Countywide Express Bus

Transit-oriented Development

C
W

C
 M

em
be

r 
P

ro
gr

am
 

M
on

ito
rin

g 
R

es
po

ns
ib

ili
tie

s

M
em

b
er

's
 N

am
e

A
p

p
o

in
te

d
 B

y

B
ra

dy
, P

et
ra

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
M

ay
or

s' 
C

on
fe

re
nc

e,
 D

-4
D

ub
in

sk
y,

 M
ik

e
Su

pe
rv

is
or

 R
ic

ha
rd

 V
al

le
, D

-2
X

X
X

G
ee

n,
 A

rth
ur

 B
. 

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
Ta

xp
ay

er
s A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n
X

X

H
au

ss
en

er
, J

am
es

Su
pe

rv
is

or
 N

at
e 

M
ile

y,
 D

-4
X

X
X

X

Jo
ne

s, 
St

ev
en

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
M

ay
or

s' 
C

on
fe

re
nc

e,
 D

-1
K

lin
ke

, W
ill

ia
m

A
la

m
ed

a 
La

bo
r C

ou
nc

il 
A

FL
-C

IO
Le

w
, J

o 
A

nn
A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

M
ay

or
s' 

C
on

fe
re

nc
e,

 D
-2

 
X

X
X

X
X

Pa
xs

on
, J

am
es

 
Ea

st
 B

ay
 E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

X
X

Sa
un

de
rs

, H
ar

rie
tte

Pa
ra

tra
ns

it 
A

dv
is

or
y 

an
d 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 C
om

m
itt

ee
Ta

yl
or

, D
eb

or
ah

Su
pe

rv
is

or
 W

ilm
a 

C
ha

n,
 D

-3
Zu

ka
s, 

H
al

e
Su

pe
rv

is
or

 K
ei

th
 C

ar
so

n,
 D

-5
V

ac
an

cy
A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

M
ay

or
s' 

C
on

fe
re

nc
e,

 D
-3

V
ac

an
cy

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
M

ay
or

s' 
C

on
fe

re
nc

e,
 D

-5
V

ac
an

cy
Ea

st
 B

ay
 B

ic
yc

le
 C

oa
lit

io
n

V
ac

an
cy

Le
ag

ue
 o

f W
om

en
 V

ot
er

s
V

ac
an

cy
Si

er
ra

 C
lu

b
V

ac
an

cy
Su

pe
rv

is
or

 S
co

tt 
H

ag
ge

rty
, D

-1

S
ig

n
at

u
re

B
P

 =
 B

ic
yc

le
 a

nd
 P

ed
es

tr
ia

n
LS

R
 =

 L
oc

al
 S

tr
ee

ts
 a

nd
 R

oa
ds

M
 =

 M
as

s 
T

ra
ns

it
P

 =
 P

ar
at

ra
ns

it 
(s

pe
ci

al
 tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

fo
r 

se
ni

or
s 

an
d 

pe
op

le
 w

ith
 d

is
ab

ili
tie

s)
F

:\S
H

A
R

E
D

\G
ov

B
oa

rd
\A

C
T

IA
\C

W
C

\C
W

C
 R

ec
or

ds
 a

nd
 A

dm
in

is
tr

at
io

n\
2_

M
em

be
r 

R
os

te
r\

C
W

C
_R

os
te

r 
an

d 
A

tte
nd

an
ce

_F
Y

12
-1

3_
02

25
13

Page 230



A
la

m
ed

a 
C

T
C

 B
o

ar
d

 A
ct

io
n

 I
te

m
s

F
is

ca
l 

Y
ea

r 
20

12
 -

 2
01

3

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 
M

ee
ti

n
g

 D
at

e
It

em
 T

it
le

It
em

 
#

It
em

 D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 /

 S
ta

ff
 R

ec
o

m
m

en
d

at
io

n
M

o
ti

o
n

2n
d

V
o

te

6A
M

in
ut

es
 o

f 
Ju

ne
 2

6,
 2

01
2

6B
S

um
m

ar
y 

of
 t

he
 A

la
m

ed
a 

C
T

C
's

 R
ev

ie
w

 a
nd

 C
om

m
en

ts
 o

n 
E

nv
ir

on
m

en
ta

l D
oc

um
en

ts
 a

nd
 G

en
er

al
 P

la
n 

A
m

en
dm

en
ts

 P
re

pa
re

d 
by

 L
oc

al
 J

ur
is

di
ct

io
ns

6C
A

pp
ro

va
l o

f 
Is

su
an

ce
 o

f 
a 

R
eq

ue
st

 f
or

 P
ro

po
sa

ls
 (

R
F

P
) 

fo
r 

S
ou

th
bo

un
d 

I-
68

0 
E

xp
re

ss
 L

an
e

6D
A

pp
ro

va
l o

f 
A

m
en

dm
en

t 
N

o.
 3

 t
o 

th
e 

20
12

 L
ev

el
 o

f 
S

er
vi

ce
 (

LO
S

) 
M

on
ito

ri
ng

 S
tu

dy
 C

on
tr

ac
t

6E
R

ev
ie

w
 o

f 
P

la
n 

B
ay

 A
re

a 
N

ot
ic

e 
of

 P
re

pa
ra

tio
n 

(N
O

P
) 

fo
r 

a 
D

ra
ft

 
E

nv
ir

on
m

en
ta

l I
m

pa
ct

 R
ep

or
t 

(E
IR

)
6F

A
pp

ro
va

l o
f 

R
es

ol
ut

io
ns

 o
f 

Lo
ca

l S
up

po
rt

 f
or

 A
pp

ro
ve

d 
Li

fe
lin

e 
F

un
di

ng
 f

or
 C

om
m

un
ity

-b
as

ed
 T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n 
P

la
n 

U
pd

at
es

6G
R

ev
ie

w
 o

f 
V

eh
ic

le
 R

eg
is

tr
at

io
n 

F
ee

 (
V

R
F

) 
T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n 
T

ec
hn

ol
og

y 
P

ro
gr

am
6H

R
ev

ie
w

 o
f 

C
al

ifo
rn

ia
 T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 (

C
T

C
) 

Ju
ne

 2
01

2 
M

ee
tin

g 
S

um
m

ar
y

A
pp

ro
va

l o
f 

I-
B

on
d 

P
ro

je
ct

 F
un

di
ng

 P
la

n 
R

ev
is

io
ns

 a
nd

 A
m

en
dm

en
ts

 
to

 P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

 A
gr

ee
m

en
ts

 -
 R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

n 
1 

in
 S

ta
ff

 
R

ep
or

t

H
ar

pe
r

H
ag

ge
rt

y
18

-0

R
em

ai
ni

ng
 R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

ns
 in

 S
ta

ff
 R

ep
or

t
K

ap
la

n
C

ha
n

17
-1

6J
S

af
e 

R
ou

te
s 

to
 S

ch
oo

l P
ro

gr
am

 -
 A

pp
ro

va
l o

f 
A

m
en

dm
en

t 
N

o.
 1

 t
o 

th
e 

A
lta

 C
on

su
lti

ng
 P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l S

er
vi

ce
s 

A
gr

ee
m

en
t 

(A
gr

ee
m

en
t 

#A
11

-
00

19
)

6K
I-

80
 G

ilm
an

 I
nt

er
ch

an
ge

 P
ro

je
ct

 -
 A

pp
ro

va
l o

f 
A

m
en

dm
en

t 
N

o.
 1

 t
o 

E
xt

en
d 

th
e 

P
B

 A
m

er
ic

as
 I

nc
. 

P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
C

on
tr

ac
t 

E
xp

ir
at

io
n 

D
at

e 
an

d 
R

ev
is

e 
th

e 
S

co
pe

6L
I-

58
0 

of
f-

ra
m

p 
at

 1
06

th
 P

ro
je

ct
 -

 A
pp

ro
va

l o
f 

A
m

en
dm

en
t 

N
o.

 1
 t

o 
E

xt
en

d 
th

e 
U

R
S

 C
or

po
ra

tio
n 

P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
C

on
tr

ac
t 

E
xp

ir
at

io
n 

D
at

e
6M

I-
80

 I
nt

eg
ra

te
d 

C
or

ri
do

r 
M

ob
ili

ty
 P

ro
je

ct
 (

IC
M

) 
P

ro
je

ct
 -

 A
pp

ro
va

l t
o 

E
xe

cu
te

 a
 C

on
tr

ac
t 

fo
r 

P
ro

je
ct

 N
o.

 2
 t

o 
P

ro
vi

de
 S

pe
ci

al
ty

 M
at

er
ia

l a
nd

 
E

qu
ip

m
en

t
6N

I-
58

0 
S

an
 L

ea
nd

ro
 S

ou
nd

w
al

l L
an

ds
ca

pe
 P

ro
je

ct
 -

 A
pp

ro
va

l t
o 

E
xe

cu
te

 a
 C

on
tr

ac
t 

fo
r 

th
e 

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
C

on
tr

ac
t

6O
C

en
tr

al
 C

ou
nt

y 
S

am
e 

D
ay

 T
ra

ns
po

rt
at

io
n 

S
er

vi
ce

s 
- 

A
w

ar
d 

of
 

C
on

tr
ac

t 
to

 S
t.

 M
in

i C
ab

 C
or

po
ra

tio
n

6P
A

pp
ro

va
l o

f 
A

m
en

dm
en

t 
N

o.
 1

 t
o 

th
e 

A
cu

m
en

 C
on

tr
ac

t 
fo

r 
T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n 
P

la
nn

in
g 

S
er

vi
ce

s
6Q

A
pp

ro
va

l o
f 

Is
su

an
ce

 o
f 

a 
R

eq
ue

st
 f

or
 P

ro
po

sa
ls

 (
R

F
P

) 
fo

r 
P

ro
je

ct
 

C
on

tr
ol

s 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

an
d 

A
ut

ho
ri

za
tio

n 
to

 N
eg

ot
ia

te
 a

nd
 E

xe
cu

te
 a

 
C

on
tr

ac
t

6R
A

pp
ro

va
l o

f 
A

pp
oi

nt
m

en
ts

 f
or

 t
he

 C
om

m
un

ity
 A

dv
is

or
y 

C
om

m
itt

ee
s

A
tk

in
18

-0

26
-J

ul
-1

2
18

-0
A

p
p

ro
va

l 
o

f 
C

o
n

se
n

t 
C

al
en

d
ar

H
ag

ge
rt

y
A

tk
in

6I

H
ag

ge
rt

y

CWC Meeting 03/11/13 
Attachment 10C

Page 231



A
la

m
ed

a 
C

T
C

 B
o

ar
d

 A
ct

io
n

 I
te

m
s

F
is

ca
l 

Y
ea

r 
20

12
 -

 2
01

3

9A
A

pp
ro

va
l o

f 
A

lta
m

on
t 

C
om

m
ut

er
 E

xp
re

ss
 (

A
C

E
) 

F
Y

 2
01

2/
13

 B
as

el
in

e 
S

er
vi

ce
 P

la
n 

A
m

en
dm

en
t

H
ag

ge
rt

y
M

ile
y

18
-0

9B
A

pp
ro

va
l o

f 
T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n 
F

un
d 

fo
r 

C
le

an
 A

ir
 (

T
F

C
A

) 
F

in
al

 F
Y

 
20

12
/1

3 
P

ro
gr

am
A

tk
in

H
ag

ge
rt

y
18

-0

6A
M

in
ut

es
 o

f 
Ju

ly
 2

7,
 2

01
2

6B
C

on
ge

st
io

n 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
P

ro
gr

am
 (

C
M

P
):

 S
um

m
ar

y 
of

 t
he

 A
la

m
ed

a 
C

T
C

's
 R

ev
ie

w
 a

nd
 C

om
m

en
ts

 o
n 

E
nv

ir
on

m
en

ta
l D

oc
um

en
ts

 a
nd

 
G

en
er

al
 P

la
n 

A
m

en
dm

en
ts

6C
R

ev
ie

w
 o

f 
C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 T
ra

ns
po

rt
at

io
n 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 (
C

T
C

) 
A

ug
us

t 
20

12
 

M
ee

tin
g 

S
um

m
ar

y
6D

A
pp

ro
va

l o
f 

C
ity

 o
f 

N
ew

ar
k'

s 
R

eq
ue

st
 t

o 
E

xt
en

d 
E

xp
ir

at
io

n 
D

at
e 

fo
r 

M
ea

su
re

 B
 B

ic
yc

le
 a

nd
 P

ed
es

tr
ia

n 
C

ou
nt

yw
id

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 F
un

d 
G

ra
nt

 A
gr

ee
m

en
t 

N
o.

 A
09

-0
02

2,
 N

ew
ar

k 
P

ed
es

tr
ia

n 
an

d 
B

ic
yc

le
 

M
as

te
r 

P
la

n
6E

A
pp

ro
va

l o
f 

th
e 

C
ity

 o
f 

O
ak

la
nd

's
 R

eq
ue

st
 t

o 
E

xt
en

d 
th

e 
A

gr
ee

m
en

t 
E

xp
ir

at
io

n 
D

at
e 

fo
r 

M
ea

su
re

 B
 T

ra
ns

it 
C

en
te

r 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

G
ra

nt
 

A
gr

ee
m

en
t 

N
o.

 A
07

-0
01

9,
 7

th
 S

tr
ee

t,
 W

es
t 

O
ak

la
nd

 T
ra

ns
it 

V
ill

ag
e 

P
ro

je
ct

6F
A

pp
ro

va
l o

f 
T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n 
F

un
d 

fo
r 

C
le

an
 A

ir
 (

T
F

C
A

) 
P

ro
gr

am
 

E
xp

en
di

tu
re

 D
ea

dl
in

e 
E

xt
en

si
on

 R
eq

ue
st

 f
or

 C
ity

 o
f 

H
ay

w
ar

d 
T

F
C

A
 

P
ro

je
ct

 1
0A

LA
04

, 
T

ra
ff

ic
 S

ig
na

l C
on

tr
ol

le
r 

U
pg

ra
de

 a
nd

 S
ig

na
liz

at
io

n

6G
A

pp
ro

va
l o

f 
T

F
C

A
 P

ro
gr

am
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
 D

ea
dl

in
e 

E
xt

en
si

on
 R

eq
ue

st
 

fo
r 

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

T
C

 T
F

C
A

 P
ro

je
ct

s 
08

A
LA

01
 a

nd
 0

9A
LA

01
, 

W
eb

st
er

 
S

tr
ee

t 
C

or
ri

do
r 

E
nh

an
ce

m
en

ts
6H

A
lta

m
on

t 
C

om
m

ut
er

 E
xp

re
ss

 R
ai

l P
ro

je
ct

 (
A

C
T

IA
 N

o.
 0

1)
 A

pp
ro

va
l o

f 
A

llo
ca

tio
n 

of
 2

00
0 

M
ea

su
re

 B
 C

ap
ita

l P
ro

gr
am

 F
un

di
ng

6I
E

as
tb

ou
nd

 I
-5

80
 H

O
V

 L
an

e 
P

ro
je

ct
 (

R
M

2 
S

ub
pr

oj
ec

t 
32

.1
d)

 -
 

A
pp

ro
va

l o
f 

th
e 

In
iti

al
 P

ro
je

ct
 R

ep
or

t 
to

 R
eq

ue
st

 M
T

C
 A

llo
ca

tio
n 

of
 

R
eg

io
na

l M
ea

su
re

 2
 F

un
ds

 f
or

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
of

 I
-5

80
 E

as
tb

ou
nd

 
A

ux
ili

ar
y 

La
ne

 (
S

eg
m

en
t 

3)
, 

P
ro

je
ct

 N
o.

 4
20

.5
6J

W
eb

st
er

  
S

t.
 S

M
A

R
T

 C
or

ri
do

r 
P

ro
je

ct
 -

 A
pp

ro
va

l t
o 

A
w

ar
d 

a 
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

C
on

tr
ac

t
6K

A
pp

ro
va

l o
f 

Is
su

an
ce

 o
f 

a 
R

eq
ue

st
 f

or
 P

ro
po

sa
ls

 (
R

F
P

) 
fo

r 
D

es
ig

n 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

an
d 

A
ut

ho
ri

za
tio

n 
to

 N
eg

ot
ia

te
 a

nd
 E

xe
cu

te
 a

 C
on

tr
ac

t 
fo

r 
La

nd
sc

ap
e 

an
d 

H
ar

ds
ca

pe
 E

nh
an

ce
m

en
ts

 a
t 

I-
88

0/
M

ar
in

a 
B

ou
le

va
rd

 
an

d 
D

av
is

 S
tr

ee
t 

In
te

rc
ha

ng
es

 in
 t

he
 C

ity
 o

f 
S

an
 L

ea
nd

ro

6L
A

pp
ro

va
l o

f 
A

la
m

ed
a 

C
T

C
 F

is
ca

l Y
ea

r 
E

nd
 2

01
1-

12
 C

on
so

lid
at

ed
 

Y
ea

r-
E

nd
 I

nv
es

tm
en

t 
R

ep
or

t
6M

A
pp

ro
va

l o
f 

th
e 

S
em

i-
A

nn
ua

l C
on

tr
ac

t 
E

qu
ity

 U
til

iz
at

io
n 

R
ep

or
t 

an
d 

C
on

tr
ac

t 
A

w
ar

d 
R

ep
or

t 
fo

r 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
1,

 2
01

2 
th

ro
ug

h 
Ju

ne
 3

0,
 2

01
2

6N
A

pp
ro

va
l o

f 
Is

su
an

ce
 o

f 
a 

R
eq

ue
st

 f
or

 P
ro

po
sa

ls
 f

or
 F

in
an

ci
al

 
A

dv
is

or
y 

S
er

vi
ce

s 
an

d 
A

ut
ho

ri
za

tio
n 

to
 N

eg
ot

ia
te

 a
nd

 E
xe

cu
te

 a
 

C
on

tr
ac

t

A
p

p
ro

va
l 

o
f 

P
ro

g
ra

m
s 

an
d

 
P

ro
je

ct
s 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e 
A

ct
io

n
 

It
em

s

17
-0

27
-S

ep
-1

2
A

p
p

ro
va

l 
o

f 
C

o
n

se
n

t 
C

al
en

d
ar

A
tk

in
K

ap
la

n

Page 232



A
la

m
ed

a 
C

T
C

 B
o

ar
d

 A
ct

io
n

 I
te

m
s

F
is

ca
l 

Y
ea

r 
20

12
 -

 2
01

3

6O
A

pp
ro

va
l o

f 
A

pp
oi

nt
m

en
ts

 f
or

 t
he

 C
om

m
un

ity
 A

dv
is

or
y 

C
om

m
itt

ee
s

6A
M

in
ut

es
 o

f 
S

ep
te

m
be

r 
27

, 
20

12
6B

Le
gi

sl
at

iv
e 

U
pd

at
e

6C
R

ev
ie

w
 o

f 
C

on
ge

st
io

n 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
P

la
n 

(C
M

P
):

 D
ra

ft
 2

01
2 

C
on

fo
rm

ity
 R

eq
ui

re
m

en
ts

6D
A

pp
ro

va
l o

f 
F

in
al

 D
ra

ft
 C

ou
nt

yw
id

e 
B

ic
yc

le
 a

nd
 P

ed
es

tr
ia

n 
P

la
ns

6E
R

ev
ie

w
 o

f 
S

af
e 

R
ou

te
s 

to
 S

ch
oo

ls
 P

ro
gr

am
 2

01
1-

20
12

 Y
ea

r-
E

nd
 

R
ep

or
t 

an
d 

U
pd

at
e

M
ile

y
K

ap
la

n
22

-0

6F
A

pp
ro

va
l o

f 
F

in
al

 D
ra

ft
 A

la
m

ed
a 

C
T

C
 C

om
pl

et
e 

S
tr

ee
ts

 E
le

m
en

ts
6G

A
pp

ro
va

l o
f 

S
ta

te
 T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t 
P

ro
gr

am
 (

S
T

IP
) 

A
t 

R
is

k 
R

ep
or

t
6H

A
pp

ro
va

l o
f 

F
ed

er
al

 S
ur

fa
ce

 T
ra

ns
po

rt
at

io
n/

C
on

ge
st

io
n 

M
iti

ga
tio

n 
an

d 
A

ir
 Q

ua
lit

y 
(S

T
P

/C
M

A
W

) 
P

ro
gr

am
 A

t 
R

is
k 

R
ep

or
t

6I
A

pp
ro

va
l o

f 
C

M
A

 E
xc

ha
ng

e 
P

ro
gr

am
 Q

ua
rt

er
ly

 S
ta

tu
s 

M
on

ito
ri

ng
 

R
ep

or
t

6J
A

pp
ro

va
l o

f 
T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n 
F

un
d 

fo
r 

C
le

an
 A

ir
 (

T
F

C
A

) 
P

ro
gr

am
 A

t 
R

is
k 

R
ep

or
t

6K
R

ev
ie

w
 o

f 
F

Y
 1

1-
12

 A
la

m
ed

a 
C

T
C

 P
ro

gr
am

 S
ta

tu
s 

U
pd

at
e 

on
 P

as
s-

th
ro

ug
h 

F
un

d 
an

d 
G

ra
nt

 P
ro

gr
am

s
6L

R
ev

ie
w

 o
f 

C
al

ifo
rn

ia
 T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 (

C
T

C
) 

S
ep

te
m

be
r 

20
12

 M
ee

tin
g 

S
um

m
ar

y
6M

E
as

t 
B

ay
 G

re
en

w
ay

 -
 A

ut
ho

ri
za

tio
n 

to
 E

xe
cu

te
 a

ll 
N

ec
es

sa
ry

 
A

gr
ee

m
en

ts
 f

or
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

of
 E

as
t 

B
ay

 G
re

en
w

ay
 

S
eg

m
en

t
6N

Is
ab

el
 A

ve
nu

e/
R

ou
te

 8
4/

I-
58

0 
In

te
rc

ha
ng

e 
P

ro
je

ct
 (

A
C

T
C

 N
o.

 6
23

) 
- 

A
pp

ro
va

l o
f 

R
ed

uc
tio

n 
of

 2
00

0 
M

ea
su

re
 B

 A
llo

ca
te

d 
A

m
ou

nt
 b

y 
$1

.5
 

m
ill

io
n 

an
d 

of
 A

m
en

dm
en

ts
 t

o 
P

ro
je

ct
 S

pe
ci

fic
 F

un
di

ng
 A

gr
ee

m
en

ts
 

A
07

-0
05

8 
an

d 
A

08
-0

04
5 

(A
m

en
dm

en
ts

 N
o.

 1
 a

nd
 2

, 
re

sp
ec

tiv
el

y)
 

be
tw

ee
n 

th
e 

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

T
C

 a
nd

 t
he

 C
ity

 o
f 

Li
ve

rm
or

e 
to

 s
hi

ft
 t

he
 

A
llo

ca
te

d 
M

ea
su

re
 B

 F
un

di
ng

 B
et

w
ee

n 
P

ha
se

s 
an

d 
to

 E
xt

en
d 

th
e 

T
er

m
in

at
io

n 
D

at
es

6O
D

um
ba

rt
on

 C
or

ri
do

r 
P

ro
je

ct
 (

A
C

T
C

 N
o.

 6
25

) 
- 

A
pp

ro
va

l o
f 

T
im

e 
E

xt
en

si
on

 f
or

 P
ro

je
ct

 S
pe

ci
fic

 F
un

di
ng

 A
gr

ee
m

en
t 

N
o.

 A
05

-0
00

7 
(A

m
en

dm
en

t 
N

o.
 5

) 
B

et
w

ee
n 

th
e 

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

T
C

 a
nd

 S
an

 M
at

eo
 

C
ou

nt
y 

T
ra

ns
po

rt
at

io
n 

A
ut

ho
ri

ty
6P

E
as

tb
ou

nd
 I

-5
80

 H
ig

h 
O

cc
up

an
cy

 T
ol

l (
H

O
T

) 
P

ro
je

ct
 (

A
C

T
C

 N
o.

 
72

0.
4)

 -
 A

pp
ro

va
l o

f 
T

im
e 

E
xt

en
si

on
 f

or
 P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l S

er
vi

ce
 

A
gr

ee
m

en
t 

N
o.

 A
08

-0
30

 (
A

m
en

dm
en

t 
N

o.
 2

) 
B

et
w

ee
n 

th
e 

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

T
C

 a
nd

 S
ol

em
 a

nd
 A

ss
oc

ia
te

s
6Q

O
ak

la
nd

 A
ir

po
rt

 C
on

ne
ct

or
 P

ro
je

ct
 (

A
C

T
C

 P
ro

je
ct

 N
o.

 6
03

) 
- 

A
pp

ro
va

l 
of

 T
im

e 
E

xt
en

si
on

 f
or

 P
ro

je
ct

 S
pe

ci
fic

 F
un

di
ng

 A
gr

ee
m

en
t 

N
o.

 A
06

-
00

41
 (

A
m

en
dm

en
t 

N
o.

 4
) 

B
et

w
ee

n 
th

e 
A

la
m

ed
a 

C
T

C
 a

nd
 t

he
 S

an
 

F
ra

nc
is

co
 B

ay
 A

re
a 

R
ap

id
 T

ra
ns

it 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

(B
A

R
T

)

25
-O

ct
-1

2
A

p
p

ro
va

l 
o

f 
C

o
n

se
n

t 
C

al
en

d
ar

 
 

 

B
la

lo
ck

W
or

th
in

gt
on

22
-0

B
la

lo
ck

W
or

th
in

gt
on

22
-0

Page 233



A
la

m
ed

a 
C

T
C

 B
o

ar
d

 A
ct

io
n

 I
te

m
s

F
is

ca
l 

Y
ea

r 
20

12
 -

 2
01

3

6R
I-

88
0 

O
pe

ra
tio

na
l a

nd
 S

af
et

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 a

t 
23

rd
 a

nd
 2

9t
h 

A
ve

nu
es

 
P

ro
je

ct
 (

A
C

T
C

 P
ro

je
ct

 N
o.

 7
17

.0
) 

- 
A

pp
ro

va
l o

f 
th

e 
In

iti
al

 P
ro

je
ct

 
R

ep
or

t 
to

 R
eq

ue
st

 M
T

C
 A

llo
ca

tio
n 

of
 R

eg
io

na
l M

ea
su

re
 2

 F
un

ds
 f

or
 

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
S

up
po

rt
6S

I-
23

8 
W

id
en

in
g 

P
ro

je
ct

 (
A

C
T

C
 N

o.
 6

21
.0

) 
- 

A
pp

ro
va

l o
f 

R
ed

uc
tio

n 
C

M
A

 T
IP

 P
ro

gr
am

m
ed

 A
m

ou
nt

 f
or

 t
he

 I
-B

on
d 

P
ro

je
ct

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
C

lo
se

ou
t,

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
P

ha
se

 S
up

po
rt

 a
nd

 P
ro

je
ct

 C
lo

se
ou

t;
 a

nd
 

A
do

pt
 t

he
 I

-2
38

 W
id

en
in

g 
P

ro
je

ct
 C

lo
se

ou
t 

in
to

 t
he

 C
M

A
 T

IP
, 

an
d 

A
ut

ho
ri

ze
 R

el
at

ed
 A

m
en

dm
en

ts
 t

o 
E

xi
st

in
g 

A
gr

ee
m

en
ts

 a
nd

 C
on

tr
ac

ts

6T
A

la
m

ed
a 

C
T

C
 S

em
i-

A
nn

ua
l C

ap
ita

l P
ro

je
ct

s 
S

ta
tu

s 
U

pd
at

e
6U

A
pp

ro
va

l o
f 

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
T

ec
hn

ic
al

 A
dv

is
or

y 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 (
A

C
T

A
C

) 
B

yl
aw

s
6V

A
pp

ro
va

l o
f 

E
xc

ha
ng

e 
P

ro
gr

am
 R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

t 
P

ol
ic

y
6W

A
pp

ro
va

l o
f 

A
dv

is
or

y 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 A
pp

oi
nt

m
en

ts
A

p
p

ro
va

l 
o

f 
P

ro
g

ra
m

s 
an

d
 

P
ro

je
ct

s 
C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

A
ct

io
n

 
It

em
s

8A
E

as
t 

B
ay

 G
re

en
w

ay
 -

 A
do

pt
io

n 
of

 I
ni

tia
l S

tu
dy

/M
iti

ga
te

d 
N

eg
at

iv
e 

D
ec

la
ra

tio
n 

(I
S

/M
N

D
) 

fo
r 

12
-M

ile
 E

as
t 

B
ay

 G
re

en
w

ay
 P

ro
je

ct
K

ap
la

n
W

or
th

in
gt

on
22

-0

9A
A

pp
ro

va
l o

f 
P

ri
or

ity
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

A
re

a 
(P

D
A

) 
R

ea
di

ne
ss

 C
ri

te
ri

a
R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

n 
1

W
or

th
in

gt
on

B
la

lo
ck

22
-0

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
n 

2
H

ag
ge

rt
y

C
ha

n
22

-0
9B

A
pp

ro
va

l o
f 

D
ra

ft
 O

ne
 B

ay
 A

re
a 

G
ra

nt
 (

O
B

A
G

) 
P

ro
gr

am
 G

ui
de

lin
es

 
E

le
m

en
ts

H
ag

ge
rt

y
A

tk
in

22
-0

6A
M

in
ut

es
 o

f 
O

ct
ob

er
 2

5,
 2

01
2

20
-0

 (
1 

ab
st

ai
ne

d,
 

T
ho

rn
e)

6B
C

on
ge

st
io

n 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
P

ro
gr

am
 (

C
M

P
):

 S
um

m
ar

y 
of

 t
he

 A
la

m
ed

a 
C

T
C

's
 R

ev
ie

w
 a

nd
 C

om
m

en
ts

 o
n 

E
nv

ir
on

m
en

ta
l D

oc
um

en
ts

 a
nd

 
G

en
er

al
 P

la
n 

A
m

en
dm

en
ts

6C
A

pp
ro

va
l o

f 
C

on
ge

st
io

n 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
P

ro
gr

am
: 

F
in

al
 2

01
2 

A
nn

ua
l 

C
on

fo
rm

ity
 R

eq
ui

re
m

en
ts

6D
A

pp
ro

va
l o

f 
D

ra
ft

 2
01

3 
A

la
m

ed
a 

C
T

C
 L

eg
is

la
tiv

e 
P

ro
gr

am
20

-0
 (

1 
ab

st
ai

ne
d,

 
T

ho
rn

e)
6E

P
re

se
nt

at
io

n 
fr

om
 C

on
tr

a 
C

os
ta

 T
ra

ns
po

rt
at

io
n 

A
ut

ho
ri

ty
 (

C
C

T
A

) 
on

 
S

ta
te

 R
ou

te
 2

39
 (

T
ri

Li
nk

) 
S

tu
dy

6F
A

pp
ro

va
l o

f 
Is

su
an

ce
 o

f 
a 

R
eq

ue
st

 f
or

 Q
ua

lif
ic

at
io

ns
 (

R
F

Q
) 

fo
r 

a 
S

us
ta

in
ab

le
 C

om
m

un
iti

es
 T

ec
hn

ic
al

 A
ss

is
ta

nc
e 

P
ro

gr
am

 (
S

C
-T

A
P

)

6G
A

pp
ro

va
l o

f 
th

e 
A

la
m

ed
a-

C
on

tr
a 

C
os

ta
 T

ra
ns

it 
D

is
tr

ic
t's

 (
A

C
 T

ra
ns

it)
 

R
eq

ue
st

 t
o 

E
xt

en
d 

th
e 

A
gr

ee
m

en
t 

E
xp

ir
at

io
n 

D
at

e 
fo

r 
th

e 
M

ea
su

re
 B

 
P

ar
at

ra
ns

it 
G

ap
 G

ra
nt

 A
gr

ee
m

en
t 

N
o.

 A
08

-0
02

6,
 N

ew
 F

re
ed

om
 F

un
d 

M
at

ch
 P

ro
je

ct
6H

A
pp

ro
va

l o
f 

th
e 

R
ep

ro
gr

am
m

in
g 

of
 C

yc
le

 2
 L

ife
lin

e 
T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n 
P

ro
gr

am
 F

un
di

ng
6I

C
al

ifo
rn

ia
 T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 (

C
T

C
) 

O
ct

ob
er

 2
01

2 
M

ee
tin

g 
S

um
m

ar
y

A
p

p
ro

va
l 

o
f 

P
la

n
n

in
g

, 
P

o
li

cy
 

an
d

 L
eg

is
la

ti
o

n
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

A
ct

io
n

 I
te

m
s

H
ag

ge
rt

y

 
 

 

W
or

th
in

gt
on

21
-0

21
-0

6-
D

ec
-1

2
A

p
p

ro
va

l 
o

f 
C

o
n

se
n

t 
C

al
en

d
ar

Page 234



A
la

m
ed

a 
C

T
C

 B
o

ar
d

 A
ct

io
n

 I
te

m
s

F
is

ca
l 

Y
ea

r 
20

12
 -

 2
01

3

6J
A

pp
ro

va
l o

f 
P

ri
or

ity
 C

on
se

rv
at

io
n 

A
re

a 
(P

C
A

) 
P

ro
ce

ss
 a

nd
 S

ch
ed

ul
e

6K
R

ep
or

t 
of

 P
av

em
en

t 
C

on
di

tio
n 

of
 B

ay
 A

re
a 

Ju
ri

sd
ic

tio
ns

 2
01

1 
by

 t
he

 
M

et
ro

po
lit

an
 T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 (

M
T

C
)

6L
I-

68
0 

N
or

th
bo

un
d 

E
xp

re
ss

 L
an

e 
P

ro
je

ct
 (

A
C

T
IA

 8
B

) 
- 

A
llo

ca
tio

n 
of

 
20

00
 M

ea
su

re
 B

 C
ap

ita
l F

un
di

ng
 a

nd
 A

pp
ro

va
l o

f 
A

m
en

d 
th

e 
P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l S

er
vi

ce
s 

A
gr

ee
m

en
t 

w
ith

 W
M

H
 C

or
po

ra
tio

n 
fo

r 
E

xp
an

de
d 

S
co

pe
 o

f 
S

er
vi

ce
s

6M
T

el
eg

ra
ph

 A
ve

nu
e 

C
or

ri
do

r 
T

ra
ns

it 
P

ro
je

ct
 (

A
P

N
 6

07
.0

) 
- 

A
pp

ro
va

l o
f 

A
llo

ca
tio

n 
of

 M
ea

su
re

 B
 F

un
di

ng
 f

or
 t

he
 P

la
ns

, 
S

pe
ci

fic
at

io
ns

 a
nd

 
E

st
im

at
e 

(D
es

ig
n)

 P
ha

se
6N

A
pp

ro
va

l o
f 

A
ut

ho
ri

za
tio

n 
fo

r 
S

ta
ff

 t
o 

ne
go

tia
te

 a
nd

/o
r 

co
or

di
na

te
 w

ith
 

C
al

ifo
rn

ia
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
of

 T
ra

ns
po

rt
at

io
n 

(C
al

tr
an

s)
 t

o 
ne

go
tia

te
 f

or
 t

he
 

sa
le

 o
f 

th
e 

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

T
C

-o
w

ne
d 

P
ro

pe
rt

y 
(A

P
N

 5
43

-2
75

-1
2-

2)
 a

nd
 

U
pd

at
e 

on
 t

he
 D

ra
ft

 D
is

po
sa

l P
la

n 
fo

r 
S

ta
te

-o
w

ne
d 

R
ig

ht
-o

f-
w

ay
 t

ha
t 

w
as

 P
ur

ch
as

ed
 f

or
 t

he
 F

or
m

er
 R

ou
te

 8
4 

H
is

to
ri

c 
P

ar
kw

ay
 in

 F
re

m
on

t 
an

d 
U

ni
on

 C
ity

6O
A

pp
ro

va
l o

f 
th

e 
E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

D
ir

ec
to

r's
 S

al
ar

y 
fo

r 
F

is
ca

l Y
ea

r 
fo

r 
20

12
-1

3
20

-0
 (

1 
ab

st
ai

ne
d,

 
T

ho
rn

e)
6P

A
pp

ro
va

l o
f 

th
e 

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

T
C

 F
Y

 2
01

2-
13

 F
ir

st
 Q

ua
rt

er
 I

nv
es

tm
en

t 
R

ep
or

t
6Q

A
pp

ro
va

l o
f 

th
e 

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

T
C

 F
Y

 2
01

2-
13

 F
ir

st
 Q

ua
rt

er
 F

in
an

ci
al

 
R

ep
or

t
6R

A
pp

ro
va

l o
f 

th
e 

A
C

C
M

A
 D

ra
ft

 A
ud

ite
d 

B
as

ic
 F

in
an

ci
al

 S
ta

te
m

en
ts

 f
or

 
th

e 
E

ig
ht

 M
on

th
s 

E
nd

ed
 F

eb
ru

ar
y 

29
, 

20
12

6S
A

pp
ro

va
l o

f 
th

e 
A

C
T

IA
 D

ra
ft

 A
ud

ite
d 

B
as

ic
 F

in
an

ci
al

 S
ta

te
m

en
ts

 f
or

 
th

e 
E

ig
ht

 M
on

th
s 

E
nd

ed
 F

eb
ru

ar
y 

29
, 

20
12

6T
A

pp
ro

va
l o

f 
A

dv
is

or
y 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 A

pp
oi

nt
m

en
ts

8A
R

ev
ie

w
 o

f 
D

ra
ft

 P
ri

or
ity

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
A

re
a 

(P
D

A
) 

R
ea

di
ne

ss
 

C
la

ss
ifi

ca
tio

n
H

ag
ge

rt
y

S
ab

ra
nt

i
26

-0

8B
R

ev
ie

w
 o

f 
D

ra
ft

 O
ne

 B
ay

 A
re

a 
G

ra
nt

 P
ro

gr
am

 G
ui

de
lin

es
Ja

va
nd

el
A

tk
in

26
-0

4A
E

le
ct

io
n 

of
 C

ha
ir

R
ei

d
M

ar
ch

an
d

25
-0

4B
E

le
ct

io
n 

of
 V

ic
e 

C
ha

ir
C

ap
ite

lli
R

ei
d

25
-0

6A
M

in
ut

es
 o

f 
D

ec
em

be
r 

6,
 2

01
2

6B
C

on
ge

st
io

n 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
P

ro
gr

am
: 

S
um

m
ar

y 
of

 t
he

 A
la

m
ed

a 
C

T
C

's
 

R
ev

ie
w

 a
nd

 C
om

m
en

ts
 o

n 
E

nv
ir

on
m

en
ta

l D
oc

um
en

ts
 a

nd
 G

en
er

al
 

P
la

n 
A

m
en

dm
en

ts
6C

20
12

 le
ve

l o
f 

S
er

vi
ce

 M
on

ito
ri

ng
 S

tu
dy

 R
es

ul
ts

6D
A

pp
ro

va
l o

f 
th

e 
20

13
 C

ou
nt

yw
id

e 
T

ra
ve

l D
em

an
d 

M
od

el
 U

pd
at

e 
P

ro
ce

ss
 a

nd
 A

ut
ho

ri
za

tio
n 

to
 E

xe
cu

te
 a

 C
on

tr
ac

t 
w

ith
 t

he
 S

an
ta

 C
la

ra
 

V
al

le
y 

T
ra

ns
po

rt
at

io
n

6E
A

pp
ro

va
l o

f 
C

on
tr

ac
t 

A
m

en
dm

en
t 

#1
 f

or
 t

he
 S

ou
th

bo
un

d 
I-

68
0 

E
xp

re
ss

 L
an

e 
E

va
lu

at
io

n 
"A

ft
er

" 
S

tu
dy

24
-J

an
-1

3

21
-0

E
le

ct
io

n
 o

f 
C

h
ai

r 
an

d
 V

ic
e 

C
h

ai
r

A
p

p
ro

va
l 

o
f 

C
o

n
se

n
t 

C
al

en
d

ar
B

la
lo

ck
C

ar
so

n
26

-0

 
 

 

A
p

p
ro

va
l 

o
f 

P
la

n
n

in
g

, 
P

o
li

cy
 

an
d

 L
eg

is
la

ti
o

n
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

A
ct

io
n

 I
te

m
s

Page 235



A
la

m
ed

a 
C

T
C

 B
o

ar
d

 A
ct

io
n

 I
te

m
s

F
is

ca
l 

Y
ea

r 
20

12
 -

 2
01

3

6F
A

pp
ro

va
l o

f 
a 

R
es

ol
ut

io
n 

of
 L

oc
al

 S
up

po
rt

 f
or

 F
ed

er
al

 F
un

di
ng

 f
or

 t
he

 
A

la
m

ed
a 

C
T

C
's

 S
us

ta
in

ab
le

 C
om

m
un

iti
es

 T
ec

hn
ic

al
 A

ss
is

ta
nc

e 
P

ro
gr

am
6G

M
ea

su
re

 B
 P

ar
at

ra
ns

it 
P

ro
gr

am
 -

 A
pp

ro
va

l o
f 

th
e 

M
ea

su
re

 B
-f

un
de

d 
C

yc
le

 5
 G

ap
 G

ra
nt

 P
ro

gr
am

 G
ap

 G
ra

nt
 C

yc
le

 5
 P

ro
gr

am
6H

A
pp

ro
va

l t
o 

S
ub

m
it 

In
ve

st
m

en
t 

Ju
st

ifi
ca

tio
ns

 a
nd

 P
ro

je
ct

 A
pp

lic
at

io
ns

 
fo

r 
th

e 
S

ta
te

 P
ro

po
si

tio
n 

1B
 T

ra
ns

it 
S

ys
te

m
 S

af
et

y,
 S

ec
ur

ity
 &

 
D

is
as

te
r 

R
es

po
ns

e 
A

cc
ou

nt
 (

T
S

S
S

D
R

A
) 

F
un

ds
 f

or
 F

ys
 2

01
0-

11
, 

20
11

-1
2 

an
d 

20
12

-1
3

6I
A

pp
ro

va
l o

f 
Is

su
an

ce
 o

f 
a 

R
eq

ue
st

 f
or

 P
ro

po
sa

l f
or

 P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l 
S

er
vi

ce
s,

 A
ut

ho
ri

za
tio

n 
to

 N
eg

ot
ia

te
 a

nd
 E

xe
cu

te
 a

 C
on

tr
ac

t,
 a

nd
 

A
pp

ro
ve

 R
es

ol
ut

io
n 

fo
r 

F
ed

er
al

 F
un

di
ng

 f
or

 C
ou

nt
yw

id
e 

S
af

e 
R

ou
te

s 
to

 S
ch

oo
l S

er
vi

ce
s

6J
C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 T
ra

ns
po

rt
at

io
n 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 D
ec

em
be

r 
20

12
 M

ee
tin

g 
S

um
m

ar
y

6K
I-

88
0/

M
ar

in
a 

B
ou

le
va

rd
 I

nt
er

ch
an

ge
 I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 (
A

P
N

 7
50

.0
) 

- 
A

pp
ro

va
l o

f 
A

m
en

dm
en

t 
N

o.
 4

 t
o 

th
e 

P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
A

gr
ee

m
en

t 
w

ith
 B

K
F

 E
ng

in
ee

rs
 (

A
gr

ee
m

en
t 

N
o.

 A
08

-0
16

)
6L

I-
58

0 
W

es
tb

ou
nd

 E
xp

re
ss

 (
H

O
T

) 
La

ne
 P

ro
je

ct
 (

A
P

N
 7

24
.1

) 
- 

A
pp

ro
va

l 
of

 A
m

en
dm

en
t 

N
o.

 2
 t

o 
th

e 
P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l S

er
vi

ce
s 

A
gr

ee
m

en
ts

 w
ith

 
U

R
S

 C
or

po
ra

tio
n 

(A
gr

ee
m

en
t 

N
o.

 A
11

-0
02

4)
6M

E
as

t 
B

ay
 G

re
en

w
ay

 P
ro

je
ct

 (
A

C
T

IA
 2

8)
 -

 A
pp

ro
va

l o
f 

a 
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

C
on

tr
ac

t 
fo

r 
th

e 
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

of
 t

he
 E

as
t 

B
ay

 G
re

en
w

ay
 P

ro
je

ct
 -

 
S

eg
m

en
t 

7A
6N

A
do

pt
io

n 
of

 t
he

 A
la

m
ed

a 
C

T
C

 2
01

3 
R

eg
ul

ar
 M

ee
tin

g 
S

ch
ed

ul
e

6O
A

pp
ro

va
l o

f 
th

e 
A

la
m

ed
a 

C
T

C
 D

ra
ft

 A
ud

ite
d 

A
nn

ua
l F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

or
t 

an
d 

th
e 

A
C

T
IA

 L
im

ita
tio

ns
 W

or
ks

he
et

 f
or

 t
he

 F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r 

E
nd

ed
 J

un
e 

30
, 

20
12

6P
S

ta
ff

 S
al

ar
ie

s 
an

d 
B

en
ef

its
 R

es
ol

ut
io

n 
fo

r 
F

is
ca

l Y
ea

r 
20

13
-1

4
6Q

U
pd

at
e 

on
 O

ff
ic

e 
R

el
oc

at
io

n
6R

A
pp

ro
va

l o
f 

A
dv

is
or

y 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 A
pp

oi
nt

m
en

ts
A

p
p

ro
va

l 
o

f 
P

la
n

n
in

g
, 

P
o

li
cy

 
an

d
 L

eg
is

la
ti

o
n

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e 
A

ct
io

n
 I

te
m

s

8A
Le

gi
sl

at
iv

e 
U

pd
at

e 
an

d 
A

pp
ro

va
l o

f 
Le

gi
sl

at
iv

e 
P

os
iti

on
s

R
ei

d
S

br
an

ti
27

-0

 
 

 

Page 236



CWC Meeting 03/11/13 
Attachment 10C1 

Fiscal Year 2012-2013 Calendar of CWC Meetings and Activities 
CWC meets quarterly on the second Monday from 6:30 to 8:30 p.m.  

at the Alameda CTC offices 

Note: Quarterly investment reports are sent via email to all CWC members as soon as they are  
available 

 

July 9, 2012 CWC Meeting 
 Public Hearing on CWC Annual Report 
 Addressing Public Comments 
 Finalizing Annual Report and Publications 
 Approval of FY 2012-2013 Annual Calendar 
 Financial Update: Final Budget for Fiscal Year 12-13 
 CWC Watch List for FY 2012-2013 (send letter to Jurisdictions reminding them of 

keeping CWC informed on projects/programs) 
 

October 2012 
 CWC Post-Audit Subcommittee Meeting 

 
November 19, 2012 CWC Meeting  

 Audited Financials for Prior Fiscal Year End 
 Quarterly Investment Report 
 CWC Annual Report Outreach Summary and Publication Costs Update 
 Update on Program Compliance Workshop 
 Quarterly Alameda CTC Commission Action Items 

 
January 14, 2013 CWC Meeting 
 Sponsor Compliance Audits and Reports – Forwarded to CWC without Staff Analysis 
 Projects and Programs Overview/Update  
 Project Sponsor Presentations – if requested  
 Quarterly Alameda CTC Commission Action Items 

 
February 2013 
 Email to CWC members the mid-year budget update the same time it goes to the 

Finance and Administration Committee (FAC) 
 
March 11, 2013 CWC Meeting 
 Summary of Sponsor Audits/Programs – Report Card to CWC 
 Establishment of CWC Annual Report Subcommittee 
 Draft Compliance Summary and Audit Report 
 Mid Year Budget Update 
 Quarterly Investment Report 
 Quarterly Alameda CTC Commission Action Items 
 Project Sponsor Presentations – if requested 

 
April 2013 CWC Annual Report Subcommittee Meeting 
 Prepare Draft Annual Report  

Page 237



Fiscal Year 2012-2013 Calendar of CWC Meetings and Activities 
CWC meets quarterly on the second Monday from 6:30 to 8:30 p.m.  

at the Alameda CTC offices 
 
June 10, 2013 CWC Meeting 
 Finalize Draft Annual Report 
 Election of Officers 
 Approval of Bylaws 
 Final Strategic Plan 
 Financial Update: Final Budget Update for Fiscal Year 12-13 
 Proposed Budget for the Next Fiscal Year 
 Quarterly Investment Report 
 Quarterly Alameda CTC Commission Action Items 
 Project Sponsor Presentations – if requested 

 
July 2013 
 CWC Pre-Audit Subcommittee Meeting 

Page 238



A
la

m
ed

a 
C

o
u

n
ty

 T
ra

n
sp

o
rt

at
io

n
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
C

it
iz

en
s 

W
at

ch
d

o
g

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
R

o
st

er
 -

 F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r 

20
12

-2
01

3

T
it

le
L

as
t

F
ir

st
C

it
y

A
p

p
o

in
te

d
 B

y
T

er
m

 B
eg

an
R

e-
ap

p
tm

t.
T

er
m

 
E

xp
ir

es
M

tg
s 

M
is

se
d

  
S

in
ce

 J
u

ly
 '1

2*

1
M

r.
P

ax
so

n
, C

h
ai

r
Ja

m
es

 
P

le
as

an
to

n
E

as
t 

B
ay

 E
co

n
o

m
ic

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

A
lli

an
ce

A
p

r-
01

N
/A

0

2
M

s.
S

au
n

d
er

s,
 

V
ic

e-
C

h
ai

r
H

ar
ri

et
te

 
A

la
m

ed
a

P
ar

at
ra

n
si

t 
A

d
vi

so
ry

 a
n

d
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e

Ju
l-

09
N

/A
0

3
M

s.
B

ra
dy

P
et

ra
 O

liv
ia

O
ak

la
nd

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
M

ay
or

s'
 C

on
fe

re
nc

e,
 D

-4
O

ct
-1

1
O

ct
-1

3
2

4
M

r.
D

ub
in

sk
y

P
et

er
 "

M
ik

e"
F

re
m

on
t

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y
S

up
er

vi
so

r 
R

ic
ha

rd
 V

al
le

, D
-2

O
ct

-1
0

O
ct

-1
2

0

5
M

r.
G

ee
n

A
rt

hu
r 

B
. 

O
ak

la
nd

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
T

ax
pa

ye
rs

 A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n

Ja
n-

01
N

/A
3

6
M

r.
H

au
ss

en
er

Ja
m

es
C

as
tr

o 
V

al
le

y
A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y

S
up

er
vi

so
r 

N
at

e 
M

ile
y,

 D
-4

F
eb

-1
0

S
ep

-1
2

S
ep

-1
4

0

7
M

r.
Jo

ne
s

S
te

ve
n

D
ub

lin
A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

M
ay

or
s'

 C
on

fe
re

nc
e,

 D
-1

D
ec

-1
2

D
ec

-1
4

0

8
M

r.
K

lin
ke

W
ill

ia
m

B
er

ke
le

y
A

la
m

ed
a 

La
bo

r 
C

ou
nc

il 
A

F
L-

C
IO

F
eb

-1
3

F
eb

-1
5

0

9
M

s.
Le

w
Jo

 A
nn

U
ni

on
 C

ity
A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

M
ay

or
s'

 C
on

fe
re

nc
e,

 D
-2

O
ct

-0
7

O
ct

-1
1

O
ct

-1
3

0

10
M

s.
T

ay
lo

r
D

eb
or

ah
O

ak
la

nd
A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y

S
up

er
vi

so
r 

W
ilm

a 
C

ha
n,

 D
-3

Ja
n-

13
Ja

n
-1

5
0

11
M

r.
 

Z
uk

as
H

al
e

B
er

ke
le

y
A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y

S
up

er
vi

so
r 

K
ei

th
 C

ar
so

n,
 D

-5
Ju

n-
09

A
pr

-1
2

A
p

r-
14

0

12
V

ac
an

cy
A

la
m

ed
a 

C
o

u
n

ty
 M

ay
o

rs
' C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

, D
-3

13
V

ac
an

cy
A

la
m

ed
a 

C
o

u
n

ty
 M

ay
o

rs
' C

o
n

fe
rn

ec
e,

 D
-5

14
 

V
ac

an
cy

 
 

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

o
u

n
ty

S
u

p
er

vi
so

r 
S

co
tt

 H
ag

g
er

ty
, D

-1
 

 
 

15
V

ac
an

cy
E

as
t 

B
ay

 B
ic

yc
le

 C
o

al
it

io
n

16
V

ac
an

cy
L

ea
g

u
e 

o
f 

W
o

m
en

 V
o

te
rs

17
V

ac
an

cy
S

ie
rr

a 
C

lu
b

CWC Meeting 03/11/13 
Attachment 10C2 

Page 239



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 240


	03_CWC_Meeting_Minutes_011413
	04a_ CWC_and_Staff_Compliance_Report_Comments_and_Responses
	06_FY2012-2013_ACTIA_Budget_Update
	07_FY12-13_Quarterly_Investment_Report
	Attach_A_Quarterly_Investment_Report_12-12.pdf
	12-31-12


	08_CWC_Issues_Identification_Process
	09_Response_to_CWC_Inquiry_on_East_Bay_Paratransit
	10a_Projects_and_Programs_Watchlist
	10c_AlamedaCTC_Action_Items_022613
	FY12-13

	10c1_CWC_Calendar_FY12-13
	July 9, 2012 CWC Meeting
	 Public Hearing on CWC Annual Report
	October 2012
	 CWC Post-Audit Subcommittee Meeting
	November 19, 2012 CWC Meeting
	January 14, 2013 CWC Meeting
	February 2013
	March 11, 2013 CWC Meeting
	April 2013 CWC Annual Report Subcommittee Meeting
	June 10, 2013 CWC Meeting
	July 2013
	 CWC Pre-Audit Subcommittee Meeting

	10c2_CWC_Roster



